

Close Out Documents

<u>AP-34 – 4639 Claude Ct.</u>

Asbestos Abatement and Structural Demolition

Prepared for:

Kiewit Infrastructure Co. Attn: Jenn Bradtmueller 160 Inverness Drive West. Suite 110 Englewood CO 80112



Contents:

- 1. Closeout Letter
- 2. CDPHE Asbestos Abatement Permit
- 3. CDPHE Demolition Permit
- 4. JKS Asbestos Certifications
- 5. JKS Workers Asbestos Certifications
- 6. Project Design
 - a. SSAR
 - b. Pre-Demolition Engineering Survey
- 7. Asbestos Clearance Report
- 8. Materials Summary
- 9. Waste Manifests
 - a. Asbestos Waste Manifests
 - b. RBM Waste Manifest
- 10. Weight Tickets
 - a. Daily Load Trackers and Associated Truck Tickets
 - b. Recycling Weight Tickets
 - c. Waste Weight Tickets
- 11. Dump Diversion Summary
- 12. Containment Entry/Exit Log
- 13. Daily Logs



1. Closeout Letter

JKSINDUSTRIES.NET



December 26, 2018

Kiewit Infrastructure Co. 160 Inverness Drive West, Suite 110 Englewood, CO 80112

Re: SSCR AP-34 – 4639 Claude Ct. Denver, CO 80216

Dear Kiewit Infrastructure Co.

This letter is confirm that all the work associated with the asbestos abatement and demolition of the structure located at 4639 Claude Court, Denver, CO 80216, also referred as parcel AP-34, is complete.

The scope of work included asbestos abatement, the demolition of a 1,097 square foot structure, and the removal of the curb and driveway.

This document has been prepared to furnish you with key documents associated with this project for your records.

On behalf of the JKS Industries team, we would like to extend our appreciation to working with you on this project and look forward to working with you in the future.

Regards,

Jeffrey Knight, President



2. CDPHE Asbestos Abatement Permit

Asbestos Abatement • Lead Abatement • Mold Remediation • Soil Remediation • Select Interior/Structural Demolition jksindustries.net • 0:303.238.0207 • F: 303.238.0452 • 747 Sheridan Blvd. #9A, Lakewood, CO 80214 Veteran Owned • Certified: MBE, DBE, SBE

Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment

Air Pollution Control Division – Indoor Environment Program – Asbestos/IAQ Unit 4300 Cherry Creek Drive South, APCD-IE-B1 Denver, Colorado 80246-1530 Phone: 303-692-3100 – Fax: 303-782-0278 E-mail: asbestos@state.co.us

ASBESTOS ABATEMENT PERMIT

This permit is granted subject to Colorado Air Quality Control Commission Regulation No. 8, Part B, adopted December 21, 2007, and effective January 30, 2008, the Colorado Air Pollution Prevention and Control Act (25-7-101 or 25-7-501 et seq., C.R.S.) and the following provisions. It is only for the purpose of allowing asbestos abatement.

ADDITIONAL PERMIT PROVISIONS:

By performing work under this permit the abatement contractor agrees that the Division may revoke or suspend this permit should the Division find that the contractor:

- has violated or has aided and abetted in the violation of 25-7-101 or 25-7-501 et seq., C.R.S. or Regulation No. 8, Part B, or an order of the Division or Commission,
- has failed to meet any permit and notification requirement or failed to correct any violations cited by the Division during any
 inspection within a reasonable period of time, as may be determined by the Division,
- · has used misrepresentation or fraud in obtaining this permit, or,
- has committed any act or omission which does not meet generally accepted standards of the practice of asbestos abatement.

As a contractor, you may be subject to other licenses and permits, depending on the requirements of the county and municipality in which the work is being performed. The Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment, Air Pollution Control Division strongly suggests that you check with county and municipal authorities in order to determine any other local building/permitting requirements that must be met.

THE ORIGINAL PERMIT MUST BE POSTED ON SITE AT ALL TIMES.

Immediately notify the Asbestos/IAQ Unit of project modifications by fax (number above) or e-mail (address above) and the appropriate county health department by fax. Project modifications include changes in the scope of work or the scheduled work dates, etc.

This asbestos abatement permit is valid beginning 8/2/2018 through 11:59 PM on 8/31/2018. The actual scheduled work dates are from 8/1/2018 through 8/20/2018.

Approval issued on: 7/20/2018 Record number: 139852

Notice Number: 18DE4758A

Variance: None Comments: None

For the location specified below:

Ap-34 Residential Main Floor Bedrooms, Living, & Kitchen 4639 Claude Ct Denver Denver County

This permit has been issued to:

Fee paid: \$400.00 Check number: 5119

Project Supervisor: Miguel G. Leon Cerification No.: 8612

Project AMS: Logan Greenfield Cerification No.: 20715

Project Manager:

JKS Industries, LLC

747 Sheridan Blvd Unit 9A Lakewood, CO 80214

Issued by: TS

Trevor Strosvide

A CONTROL AND	Single Family > 50 LF or 32 SF	Resident. or a 55-gal.	fial Dwe drum, bu	lling (SFRD) It ≤ 260 LF or 160 SF or a 55-gallon drum	Public and Commercial Bull Residential Dwelling: > 260 LF c	ning, ocnool, and oingle-raining r 160 SF or a 55-gallon drum	Submit form to: Permit Coordinator
0	I code 20		\$0	Courtesy Notice	[code 100] [\$0	Courtesy Notice	Colorado Uept. of Public Realth
1+/2000	code 20	1510 5	\$60	Non-Public Access Notice (Opt Out)	[code 105] [\$80	Non-Public Access Notice	APCD-IE-B1
**	[code 21		\$60	Notice	[code 110] [\$80	Notice	4300 Cherry Creek Drive South
18.10	[code 25	30] [1	\$180	30-Day Permit	[code 030/232] X \$400	30-Day P&C/SFRD Permit	Denver, CO 80246-1530
o Department	[code 29		\$300	90-Day Permit	[code 190/292] 5800	90-Day P&C/SFRD Permit	Fax: 303-782-0278
LI: U. L.	[code 2t	35] [] [\$420	365-Day Permit	Code 165/26/ 101 \$120	200-Day rociorku reilli	asbestos@state.co.us
iouc rreatu avironment	[code 180/2	30][\$55	Notice or Permit Transfer	[code 177] [\$80	Phase of Multiple	
Abatement C	Contractor		Г	Abatem	ent Site	Build	ing Owner
lame IKS Indus	stries		Γ	Building Name AP-34 R	esidential	Owner Name	CDOT 0
ess 747 Sheridan B	Ivd. Unit 9A			Specify location in the building where work Main floor bedrooms,	will take place (e.g. floor, room, wing, etc. living room and kitchen	Contact Ant	iony DeVtio
Lakewood	State CO	Zip cot 805	de 214	Street Address 4639 Cla	ude Court	Street Address 2000	S. Holly St.
#	Fax # (303) 238-045	0		City County Denver	Denver 2ip code 80216	City Denver	State Zip code CO 8022
ervisor Miguel Leon	CO.	Cert # 8612		Building Contact Doug Messier	Cell Phone # (817) 320-6749	Telephone # (303) 512-5900	Fax# ()
Project Pe	irsonnel			Project In	formation	Disp	osal Site
Mgr. Name				Start Date 8/1/2018	End Date 8/20/2018	Landfill Name Denver A	apahoe Disposall
#	CO Project Desig	ther #		Start Time 6:30am AM PM	End Time AM 5:00 PM	Street Address 3500 Sou	h Gun Club Road
Designer Name				Check the day(s) of operation: Su	M Tu W Th F Sa X X X X X X	City Aurora	State Zip code CO 8001
#	CO Project Desig	iner #		Emergency?	of ACM: TSI, Texture, VAT, etc. ster and Transite Exterior Siding	CDPH	E Use Only
Firm Name I Phase Consulting, Inc.	Reg	istration # 15979		Linear Feet / Type Square Fe	Set / Type 55 gal. Drums	Postmark or Delivery date	15/14 Approved by:
ne Logan Gre	senfield			1528-SF	of Plaster	Form of Payment & # CL 5	10 A 400 PM red. 4 0
# 1375	CO A.M.S. Cert # 20715			1000 SF Exterio	of Transite sr Siding	Permit#X476	Record # C Cate Tssued:

This project will consist in removal and disposal of 1528 SF of Plaster with in a full containmnet. ThePlaster will be removed using small hand tools (carpenters hammer, cats claw, crow bar and chisels) the material will be kept wet (1500 psi airless sprayer with amended water) The full containment will employ negative air pressure greater than --0.02cw, a fully functional decon, 1'x1' view port and two chamber waste loadout. All work will be in accordance with Colorado Regulation #8 Part B. The full conatinment will be inspected and cleared by a State Certified AMS. The 1000 Sf of Exterior transite siding will be removed using wett methods (1500 psi airless sprayer and amended water) and small hand tools (cats claw, carpenters hammer and flat bar). A drop 6mill poly will be taped to the residential with glue and 3" red tape. The exterior transite siding will be wetted, and slow pull nails from first row of siding. Once first row is removed. We will go underneath the transite panles and push out the nails with the flat bar. We will immediately bag up material and keep wet. The material is considered non-friable and will remain non-friable through out removal and disposal procdure.

On 14 Rev. 01/30/2008

I

ASBESTOS ABATEMENT NOTIFICATION and PERMIT APPLICATION FORM FEE MUST ACCOMPANY THIS FORM. INCOMPLETE APPLICATIONS WILL BE RETURNED.



3. CDPHE Demolition Permit

Asbestos Abatement • Lead Abatement • Mold Remediation • Soil Remediation • Select Interior/Structural Demolition jksindustries.net • 0:303.238.0207 • F: 303.238.0452 • 747 Sheridan Blvd. #9A, Lakewood, CO 80214 Veteran Owned • Certified: MBE, DBE, SBE

Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment

Air Pollution Control Division - Indoor Environment Program - Asbestos/IAQ Air Unit 4300 Cherry Creek Drive South, APCD-IE-B1 Denver, Colorado 80246-1530 Phone: 303-692-3100 - Fax: 303-782-0278 E-mail: asbestos@state.co.us

DEMOLITION APPROVAL NOTICE

This approval notice is granted subject to Colorado Air Quality Control Commission Regulation No. 8, Part B, adopted December 21, 2007, and effective January 30, 2008 and the Colorado Air Pollution Prevention and Control Act C.R.S. (25-7-101 and 25-7-501 et seq). This notice signifies that the structure was inspected for asbestos, luminous exit signs (containing radioactive material), and Ozone-Depleting Refrigerants and the demolition contractor has properly notified the Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment pursuant to Regulation No. 8, Part B.

As a contractor, you may be subject to other demolition licenses and permits, depending on the requirements of the county and municipality in which the work is being performed. The Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment, Air Pollution Control Division, strongly suggests that you check with county and municipal authorities in order to determine any other local building/permitting requirements that must be met.

Please note that certain asbestos-containing materials (ACM) may remain in the structure during demolition. Therefore, any demolition debris left behind after the completion of postdemolition site cleanup may constitute a "reason to know of asbestos-contaminated soil" at the site, subject to the requirements of Section 5.5 of the Solid Waste Regulations (6 CCR 1007-2, Part 1).

THE ORIGINAL APPROVAL NOTICE MUST BE POSTED ON SITE AT ALL TIMES.

Immediately notify the Asbestos/IAQ Unit of project modifications by fax (number above) or e-mail (address above) and the appropriate county health department by fax. Project modifications include changes in the scope of work or the scheduled work dates, etc.

> This demolition approval notice is valid beginning 8/23/2018. The actual scheduled work dates are from 8/23/2018 through 8/29/2018.

Approval issued on: 8/27/2018 Record number: 140773 Notice Number: 18DE5699D

For the location specified below:

AP-34 Residential

4639 Claude Ct Denver **Denver County**

This notice has been issued to:

JKS Industries, Inc. 747 Sheridan Blvd. Unit 9A Lakewood, CO 80214

Fee Paid: \$60.00 Check number: 5295

Asbestos Building Inspector: Logan Greenfield Cerification No.: 20715

Inspection Date: 08/09/2018

Issued by: SM

my MG



DEMOLITION NOTIFICATION APPLICATION FORM

APPLICATION FEE MUST ACCOMPANY THIS FORM INCOMPLETE APPLICATIONS WILL BE RETURNED

(Notice will be mailed to the demolition contractor unless specified otherwise)

Submit form to: Permit Coordinator

APCD-IE-B1

South

Colorado Dept. of Public Health and Environment

4300 Cherry Creek Drive

Denver, CO 80246-1530 Phone: 303-692-3100

Fax: 303-782-0278

Asbestos@state.co.us

olorado Department of Public Health and Environment

Fee: \$50 + \$5 per 1000 ft² of area to be demolished = \$_____60.00

	Company Name:			-	Building Name:					
	JKS I	ndustries			O	AP-34 Resider	ntial	be demo	alished	
5	Street: 747 Sherid	an Blvd. #9A		1.	Square footage of footprint of facility or portion of facility to be demolished					
acto	City:	State:	Zip Code: 80214	te	Street:	4639 Claude	Ct			
ntre	Telephone # .	Fax #	00211	ŝ	City:	County:	2	12	Zip Code:	
Co	(303) 238-0207	(303) 238-0	0452	ion	Proposed Start Date	Propo	sed Comple	etion Dat	e	
uo	Jeffrey Knight	(720) 402-4	410	olit	8/23/2018		8/2	9/2018	3	
moliti	I certify that the Certified Asbestos about any remaining asbestos-cont demolished.	Building Inspector h aining materials in t	has informed me the facility to be	Dem	Method/Means of Demoli	tion:	Noving 🗌 C)ther, spe	ecify:	
De	Signature:	Print Name:	w Knight		Grand Land				-	
	Landfill Receiving Building Debris: Denver Arapa	hoe Disposal S	lite		[†] Burning requires additional to speak to the Open Burning	authorization – Ple g Permit Coordina	ease call (3) tor	03) 692-3	3100 and ask	
7.11	General Abatement Contractor (GA JKS I	C) ndustries	-	ler	Owner's Name:	CDOT				
stos oval actor	CDPHE Asbestos Permit # 18DE4758A	Total Quantity of 25	Asbestos Removed 28 SF	IMO	Street:	2000 S Holly	y St.			
emo	Date Removal Completed	Telephone #	207	ding	City:		State:	Zip C	Code: 80222	
A R O	Type(s) of Asbestos-Containing Ma	aterial Removed:	207	Buil	Contact's Name:	lito	Telephone (303) 5	#	00	
Certified Asbestos Ins Certification	facility.* Taiso certify that asbestos-containing mathematical sectors as a sector for the sector function of ACM remaining, below Image: Sector function of Final Inspection of ACM remaining, below Image: Sector function of Final Inspection of ACM remaining, below Image: Sector function of Final Inspection of ACM remaining, below Image: Sector function of Final Inspection of ACM remaining, below Image: Sector function of Final Inspection of ACM remaining, below Image: Sector function of Final Inspection of ACM remaining, below Image: Sector function of Final Inspection of ACM remaining, below Image: Sector function of Final Inspection of ACM remaining, below Image: Sector function of Final Inspection of ACM remaining, below Image: Sector function of Final Inspection of ACM remaining, below Image: Sector function of Final Inspection of ACM remaining, below Image: Sector function of Final Inspection of ACM remaining, below	tile (VAT) tile (VAT) tile CAT) tile (VAT) tile (VAT mastic ulking Glazin	Tar/as ng(Printe Telep	phalt impregnated rod ther, specify: d Name: Logan hone # (719.)545-0	be during demonstration of the during demonstration of th	haltic pip	Speci	tings	
ding her or ractor	I verify that all refrigerants from 15 (for information on CFC red disposed of in accordance with CHECK THE APPROPRIATE BO	m air conditioning quirements call 6 h 6 CCR 1007-1 X:	y/refrigeration applia 92-3100). I further subpart 3.6.4.3 (for	ances h verify th informa	ave been properly recovere at all luminous exit signs (c ation on luminous exit sign	ed in accordance ontaining radioa requirements ca	e with AQC active mate all 303-692	CC Regional control co	ulation No. ve been	
Dwr	Building Owner	Contracto	or 🗌	Other		Date:	8/9/	18	200	
-00	Signature:	\frown		Print	VEFFNEN N	Wight	. /		228	
	1		THIS BOX IS FOR	CDPH	E USE ONLY:		1		A	
Postmark	or Hand Delivery Date: 8/21	10	Approved B	y: 🦿		Code: 🛛 ini	itial-310	trans	sfer-380	
Form of P	ayment & #: chark # 5295	-18 (0)	Permit #:]	H.S	AGD Record # 7	7.3 Date l	ssued:			
* Regu <u>Catego</u> probat <u>demol</u> abateo	ulated asbestos-containing mater ory I nonfriable ACM that will be bility of becoming or has become titon or renovation operations reg //removed prior to demolition.	rials means (a) <u>fr</u> or has been subj e crumbled, pulve gulated by this re	iable asbestos-con ected to sanding, g rized, or reduced to gulation. Note: A	taining r rinding, powde Asbesto A	naterial, (b) <u>Category I non</u> cutting, or abrading or (d) i r by the forces expected to s-containing sheet vinyl and PPROVED	friable ACM that Category II nonf act on the mate d linoleum must	t has beco riable ACM erial in the be proper	me <u>frial</u> A that h course ly	ble, (c) as a high of	



4. JKS Asbestos Certifications

Asbestos Abatement • Lead Abatement • Mold Remediation • Soil Remediation • Select Interior/Structural Demolition jksindustries.net • 0:303.238.0207 • F: 303.238.0452 • 747 Sheridan Blvd. #9A, Lakewood, CO 80214 Veteran Owned • Certified: MBE, DBE, SBE



Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment

General Abatement Contractor

This certifies that

JKS Industries, LLC

GAC No.: 18531

has met the certification requirements of 25-7-507, C.R.S. and Air Quality Control Commission Regulation No. 8, Part B, and is hereby authorized to perform asbestos abatement activities in the state of Colorado.

Issued: July 18, 2018

Expires: July 18, 2019

Authorized APCD Representative

SEAL



5. JKS Workers Asbestos Certifications

Asbestos Abatement • Lead Abatement • Mold Remediation • Soil Remediation • Select Interior/Structural Demolition jksindustries.net • 0:303.238.0207 • F: 303.238.0452 • 747 Sheridan Blvd. #9A, Lakewood, CO 80214 Veteran Owned • Certified: MBE, DBE, SBE



INTERNATIONAL

Environmental and Safety Training LLC 720 Billings Street Unit F Aurora, Colorado 80011 Phone # (720) 859-3134 Fax # (720) 859-0660

CERTIFIES THAT

ANDREE WILLIAMS

Has successfully completed The EPA- APPROVED AHERA ANNUAL ASBESTOS REFRESHER COURSE for <u>CONTRACTOR/SUPERVISOR</u> And passed the requirements examination in that discipline

> This course is **EPA-Approved** under Section 206 of the **Toxic Substance Control Act (TSCA)**

No. Hours 8

Expires

Certificate No. CO092217-01ASR

09/22/2018



1

This course meets

the requirements of AQCC Reg. #8

Training Director

(FAX)303 531 5637

Midtown Occupational Health Services 2420 W. 26th Ave. Ste. 200-D Denver, CO 80211 Phone: (303) 831-9393 Fax: (303) 831-6335 **OSHA** Asbestos Certification **Applicants Name** The above individual was seen by me on 3/19/12in accordance to 29 CFR 1926.1101(Asbestos Certification) and 29CFR1910.134 (Respirator Certification). The following was preformed: Completion and review of the standardized medical questionnaire and work 1. history with special emphasis directed to the pulmonary, cardiovascular, and gastrointestinal systems per Appendix D in 1926.1101 Reviewed the employer's description of this individual's duties as they relate 2. to asbestos exposure, the anticipated exposure level, and the personal protective and respiratory equipment to be utilized by this individual. 3. Review of information from previous medical examinations, if available. A physical examination with emphasis upon the pulmonary, cardiovascular, 4. and gastrointestinal systems, including a pulmonary function test of forced vital capacity (FVC) and forced expiratory volume at one second (FEV-1). Determined that a chest-roentgenogram was to was not I required as part of 5. this examination. (note-according to CFR 1926.1101 (M)(2)(ii)(C) it is at the discretion of the physician whether or not a chest X-ray is required) Reviewed OSHA's Medical Evaluation Questionnaire in Appendix C Part A 6. Section 2 in accordance with 29CFR 1910.134 and have determined that this individual may gi-may not 🗍 use a respiratory device while performing his/her required duffes. The employee has been instructed to report any difficulties in using the 7. respirators or any change of physical status to their supervisor or physician. In accordance with OSHA requirements, I have fully explained the results of 8 the medical examination and laboratory tests to the above named patient. In accordance with OSHA I have informed this individual of the health risks. 9. involved with smoking, of the synergistic relationship between cigarette smoking and

asbestos exposure in producing lung cancer, and that cessation of smoking will

reduce the risk of lung cancer.

(FAX)303 531 5637

Midtown Occupational Health Services 2420 W. 26th Ave. Ste. 200-D Denver, CO 80211 Phone: (303) 831-9393 Fax: (303) 831-6335 **OSHA** Asbestos Certification

There is no detected medical condition which would place this employee at an increased risk of material health impairment from exposure to asbestos, and there are no recommended, limitations on the employee concerning the use of personal protective equipment or respirator.

There is a detected medical condition(s) which places this employee at an increased'risk. See comments below for limitations:

Comments/ Limitations CYR 2 0 ~ Bre Date

Examining Provider

JKSINDUSTRIES.NET



Respirator Fit Test

I, <u>Andree Williams</u>, acknowledge that I have been fit tested and trained for the proper use and care of my respirator. I have read and understand JKS's written respiratory program manual.

Date of Fit Test:	5/7/2018	Fit Tes	st Conductor:	Ruben	Domingo	
Respirator Informat 1. Manufactur 2. Model: 7700 3. Size (Circle o 4. Approval Nu	tion er: North DM one): SMALL umber: TC-84A-0592	MEDIUM	LARGE			
Irritant smoke used	(Circle one)?	YES	NO			
Please initial the fo	llowing as each test i	s completed:				
Chu Breathe norm	ally through the respira	ator				
Breathe deep	y through the respirate	or. Be certain that y	our breaths are d	eep and regu	lar	
Turn your hea	d from one side to the s. Ensure that your mo	other to the fullest vement is complete	extent about eve e. Inhale on each s	ry second wit side.	thout bumping the	respirator on
Nod your head Ensure that yo	d up and down to the fi our movement is comp	ullest extent about lete and can be con	every second with npleted quickly. In	hout bumping hale when ve	g the respirator on ou are facing up.	your chest.
du Do several jur	nping jacks to ensure tl	hat the respirator d	oes not come loo	se from your	face.	
Move your me mouth as nec	outh to its fullest exten essary without compro	t; for example, yaw mising the fit of the	vn, move your jaw e respirator.	around, etc.	Ensure that you ca	an move your
Read the Rain	bow Passage					
When the sun light into man apparently be ever finds it. V end of the rai	light strikes raindrops in beautiful colors. The syond the horizon. The When a man looks for s nbow.	in the air, they act I se take the shape o re is, according to le comething beyond h	ike a prism and fo f a long round arc egend, a boiling po his reach his friend	orm a rainbow h with its pat ot of gold at o ds say he is lo	v. A rainbow is a di th high above and i one end. People loo oking for the pot o	vision of white its two ends ok, but no one of gold at the
Employee Signatur	e: The	hu		Date: 5	17/18	_
Fit Test Conductor	Signature: Ah	- 0-0		Date: 0	5/7/2018	



INTERNATIONAL



Environmental and Safety Training L.LC. 720 Billings Street Unit F Aurora, Colorado 80011 Phone # (720) 859-3134 Fax # (720) 859-0660

CERTIFIES THAT

ALEX MANUEL MARTINEZ CORONEL

Has successfully completed The **EPA**– APPROVED **AHERA** ASBESTOS COURSE for **WORKER** And passed the requirements examination in that discipline

> This course is EPA-Approved under Section 206 of the Toxic Substance Control Act (TSCA)

 Course Date
 06/11/2018 - 06/14/2018

 Exam Date
 06/14/2018

 No. Hours
 32

 Certificate No
 CO061418-02AWI

 Evaluation
 06/14/2010

This course meets the requirements of AQCC Reg. #8 Part B

Expires 06/14/2019 Invalid without raised seal

Training Director

8:

9.

(FAX)303 531 5637

P.001/003

Midtown Occupational Health Services 2420 W. 26th Ave. Ste. 200-D Denver, CO 80211 Phone: (303) 831-9393 Fax: (303) 831-6335 OSHA Asbestos Certification

Applicants Name

111

The above individual was seen by me on 6 - 18 - 18 in accordance to 29 CFR 1926.1101(Asbestos Certification) and 29 CFR 1910.134 (Respirator Certification). The following was preformed:

- 1. Completion and review of the standardized medical questionnaire and work history with special emphasis directed to the pulmonary, cardiovascular, and gastrointestinal systems per Appendix D in 1926.1101
- 2. Reviewed the employer's description of this individual's duties as they relate to asbestos exposure, the anticipated exposure level, and the personal protective and respiratory equipment to be utilized by this individual.
- 3. ____ Review of information from previous medical examinations, if available.
- 4. A physical examination with emphasis upon the pulmonary, cardiovascular, and gastrointestinal systems, including a pulmonary function test of forced vital capacity (FVC) and forced expiratory volume at one second (FEV-1).
- 5. ______Determined that a chest roentgenogram was □ was not ∠ required as part of this examination. (note according to CFR 1926.1101 (M)(2)(ii)(C) it is at the discretion of the physician whether or not a chest X-ray is required)
- 6. Reviewed @SHA's Medical Evaluation Questionnaire in Appendix C Part A Section 2 infaccordance with 29CFR 1910.134 and have determined that this individual may may not in use a respiratory device while performing his/her required duties.
- 7. <u>L</u>The employee has been instructed to report any difficulties in using the respirators or any change of physical status to their supervisor or physician.
 - the medical examination and laboratory tests to the above named patient.
 - In accordance with OSHA I have informed this individual of the health risks involved with smoking, of the synergistic relationship between cigarette smoking and asbestos exposure in producing lung cancer, and that cessation of smoking will reduce the risk of lung cancer.

Midtown Occupational Health Services 2420 W. 26th Ave. Ste. 200-D Denver, CO 80211 Phone: (303) 831-9393 Fax: (303) 831-6335 OSHA Asbestos Certification

There is no detected medical condition which would place this employee at an increased risk of material health impairment from exposure to asbestos, and there are no recommended, limitations on the employee concerning the use of personal protective equipment or respirator.

There is a detected medical condition(s) which places this employee at an increased risk. See comments below for limitations:

Comments/ Limitations_ L. Raschbacher, M.D. Date J. naschbacher, M.D. Midtown Occupational Health Services, P.C. 2490 W. 26th Ave., Bldg. A. Suite 300 Denver, CO 80211 303-831-9393

Midtown Occupational Health Services

2490 W 26th Ave Bld A Ste 300, Denver, CO 80219



JKSINDUSTRIES.NET

JKS INDUSTRIES

Respirator Fit Test

I, <u>Alex Marhniz Coronell</u>, acknowledge that I have been fit tested and trained for the proper use and care of my respirator. I have read and understand JKS's written respiratory program manual.

Date of Fit Test: (0 21 2018	Fit Te	st Conductor:	Rube	en Domin	Ź
Respirator Information 1. Manufacturer: North 2. Model: 7700M		14905			
 Size (Circle one): SMALL Approval Number: TC-84A-0592 	MEDIUM	LARGE			
Irritant smoke used (Circle one)?	(YES)	NO			
Please initial the following as each test is Breathe normally through the respirat	completed: tor				
\bigvee Breathe deeply through the respirato	r. Be certain that y	our breaths are d	eep and r	regular	
Turn your head from one side to the or your shoulders. Ensure that your mov	other to the fullest rement is complete	t extent about eve e. Inhale on each s	ry secono side.	d without bum	nping the respirator on
Nod your head up and down to the full Ensure that your movement is complete	Illest extent about ete and can be cor	every second with mpleted quickly. In	hout bum hale whe	ping the respi en you are faci	irator on your chest. ing up.
Do several jumping jacks to ensure th	at the respirator c	loes not come loo	se from y	our face.	
Move your mouth to its fullest extent mouth as necessary without compror	; for example, yav nising the fit of th	vn, move your jaw e respirator.	around,	etc. Ensure th	at you can move your
Read the Rainbow Passage					
When the sunlight strikes raindrops in light into many beautiful colors. Thes apparently beyond the horizon. There ever finds it. When a man looks for so end of the rainbow.	n the air, they act the take the shape of e is, according to b comething beyond	like a prism and fo of a long round arc egend, a boiling po his reach his friend	orm a rain h with its ot of gold ds say he	bow. A rainbo path high abo at one end. P is looking for t	ow is a division of white ove and its two ends reople look, but no one the pot of gold at the
Employee Signature:			Date:	06/21	1/18
Fit Test Conductor Signature:	1	-	Date:	6/21/2	018

0



1

. . .

INTERNATIONAL



Environmental and Safety Training L.LC. 720 Billings Street Unit F Aurora, Colorado 80011 Phone # (720) 859-3134 Fax # (720) 859-0660

CERTIFIES THAT

JAMROB J. RAMIREZ

Has successfully completed The **EPA**– APPROVED AHERA ASBESTOS COURSE for <u>WORKER</u> And passed the requirements examination in that discipline

> This course is EPA-Approved under Section 206 of the Toxic Substance Control Act (TSCA)

Course Date Exam Date No. Hours Certificate No Expires

07/16/2018 - 07/19/2018 07/19/2018 32 CO071918-**03AWI** 07/19/2019

This course meets the requirements of AQCC Reg. #8 Part B

Invalid without raised seal

Training Director

Midtown Occupational Health Services 2420 W. 26th Ave. Ste. 200-D Denver, CO 80211 Phone: (303) 831-9393 Fax: (303) 831-6335 OSHA Asbestos Certification

Applicants Name Jamob hammer

2.

4.

5.

7.

The above individual was seen by me on 7-27-15 in accordance to 29 CFR 1926.1101(Asbestos Certification) and 29CFR1910.134 (Respirator Certification). The following was preformed:

- 1. Completion and review of the standardized medical questionnaite and work history with special emphasis directed to the pulmonary, cardiovascular, and gastrointestinal systems per Appendix D in 1926.1101
 - Reviewed the employer's description of this individual's duties as they relate to asbestos exposure, the anticipated exposure level, and the personal protective and respiratory equipment to be utilized by this individual.
- 3. $\underline{\mathcal{M}}_{\underline{\mathcal{M}}}$ Review of information from previous medical examinations, if available.

A physical examination with emphasis upon the pulmonary, cardiovascular, and gastrointestinal systems, including a pulmonary function test of forced vital capacity (FVC) and forced expiratory volume at one second (FEV-1).

- Determined that a chest roentgenogram was was not \Box required as part of this examination. (note according to CFR 1926.1101 (M)(2)(ii)(C) it is at the discretion of the physician whether or not a chest X-ray is required)
- 6. Reviewed OSHA's Medical Evaluation Questionnaire in Appendix C Part A Section 2 in accordance with 29CFR 1910.134 and have determined that this individual may 2 may not \Box use a respiratory device while performing his/her required duties.
 - The employee has been instructed to report any difficulties in using the respirators or any change of physical status to their supervisor or physician.

In accordance with OSHA requirements, I have fully explained the results of the medical examination and laboratory tests to the above named patient.

In accordance with OSHA I have informed this individual of the health risks involved with smoking, of the synergistic relationship between cigarette smoking and asbestos exposure in producing lung cancer, and that cessation of smoking will reduce the risk of lung cancer.

Midtown Occupational Health Services 2420 W. 26th Ave. Ste. 200-D Denver, CO 80211 Phone: (303) 831-9393 Fax: (303) 831-6335 OSHA Asbestos Certification

There is no detected medical condition which would place this employee at an increased risk of material health impairment from exposure to asbestos, and there are no recommended limitations on the employee concerning the use of personal protective equipment or respirator.

There is a detected medical condition(s) which places this employee at an increased risk. See comments below for limitations:

Comments/ Limitations	Matthew Edwards, PAC
	Health Services, P.C.
	2490 W 26th Ave., Bldg. A, Suite 300
	303-831-9393
m me	7/24/18
Examining Provider	Date
	2 U
C	12
1	<i>S</i>
~G*	
a the	
a by	4
Contraction of the second seco	
A Y	
Ch.	
()>	
- No	
- Cl >	المديد جد وللارش المار
r I construction of the second	



Respirator Fit Test

I, <u>Jamrob Ramirez</u>, acknowledge that I have been fit tested and trained for the proper use and care of my respirator. I have read and understand JKS's written respiratory program manual.

Date of Fit Test: 7/24/2018	Fit Te	st Conductor:	Ruben Domingo
Respirator Information			
1. Manufacturer: North			
2. Model: 7700M			
3. Size (Circle one): SMALL	MEDIUM	LARGE	
4. Approval Number: TC-84A-0592			
Irritant smoke used (Circle one)?	YES	NO	
Please initial the following as each test is	completed:		
Breathe normally through the respira	tor		
Breathe deeply through the respirato	r. Be certain that	your breaths are	deep and regular
Turn your head from one side to the your shoulders. Ensure that your mov	other to the fulles vement is complet	t extent about ev te. Inhale on each	very second without bumping the respirator on n side.
Nod your head up and down to the function for the function of	ullest extent abou ete and can be co	t every second w mpleted quickly.	ithout bumping the respirator on your chest. Inhale when you are facing up.
Do several jumping jacks to ensure the	nat the respirator	does not come lo	oose from your face.
Move your mouth to its fullest exten mouth as necessary without compro	t; for example, ya mising the fit of th	wn, move your ja ne respirator.	aw around, etc. Ensure that you can move your
Read the Rainbow Passage			
When the sunlight strikes raindrops light into many beautiful colors. The apparently beyond the horizon. The ever finds it. When a man looks for s end of the rainbow.	in the air, they act se take the shape re is, according to comething beyond	i like a prism and of a long round a legend, a boiling his reach his frie	form a rainbow. A rainbow is a division of white arch with its path high above and its two ends pot of gold at one end. People look, but no one ends say he is looking for the pot of gold at the
Employee Signature:			Date: 07-26-18
Fit Test Conductor Signature:	Non	2	Date: 07/24/2018



INTERNATIONAL



Environmental and Safety Training L.LC. 720 Billings Street Unit F Aurora, Colorado 80011 Phone # (720) 859-3134 Fax # (720) 859-0660

CERTIFIES THAT

JEAN CARLOS LECCIA COA

Has successfully completed The **EPA**– APPROVED AHERA ASBESTOS COURSE for <u>WORKER</u> And passed the requirements examination in that discipline

> This course is EPA-Approved under Section 206 of the Toxic Substance Control Act (TSCA)

Course Date
Exam Date
No. Hours
Certificate No
Expires

06/11/2018 - 06/14/2018 06/14/2018 32 CO061418-**07AWI**

This course meets the requirements of AQCC Reg. #8 Part B

06/14/2019 Invalid without raised seal

Training Director

2.

4.

7.

8:

9.

(FAX)303 531 5637

P.001/003

Midtown Occupational Health Services 2420 W. 26th Ave. Ste. 200-D Denver, CO 80211 Phone: (303) 831-9393 OSHA Asbestos Certification

ands Leccia Applicants Name

The above individual was seen by me on 6 - 876 in accordance to 29 CFR 1926.1101(Asbestos Certification) and 29CFR1910.134 (Respirator Certification). The following was preformed:

- 1. Completion and review of the standardized medical questionnaite and work history with special emphasis directed to the pulmonary, cardiovascular, and gastrointestinal systems per Appendix D in 1926.1101
 - Reviewed the employer's description of this individual's duties as they relate to asbestos exposure, the anticipated exposure level, and the personal protective and respiratory equipment to be utilized by this individual.
- 3. _____Review of information from previous medical examinations, if available.
 - A physical examination with emphasis upon the pulmonary, cardiovascular, and gastrointestinal systems, including a pulmonary function test of forced vital capacity (FVC) and forced expiratory volume at one second (FEV-1).
- 5. _____Determined that a chest noëntgenogram was □ was not ∞ required as part of this examination. (note-according to CFR 1926.1101 (M)(2)(ii)(C) it is at the discretion of the physician whether or not a chest X-ray is required)
- 6. Reviewed OSBIA's Medical Evaluation Questionnaire in Appendix C Part A Section 2 in accordance with 29CFR 1910.134 and have determined that this individual may 27 may not
 use a respiratory device while performing his/her required duties.

The employee has been instructed to report any difficulties in using the respirators or any change of physical status to their supervisor or physician.

In accordance with OSHA requirements, I have fully explained the results of the medical examination and laboratory tests to the above named patient.

In accordance with OSHA I have informed this individual of the health risks involved with smoking, of the synergistic relationship between cigarette smoking and asbestos exposure in producing lung cancer, and that cessation of smoking will reduce the risk of lung cancer.

Midtown Occupational Health Services 2420 W. 26th Ave. Ste. 200-D Denver, CO 80211 Phone: (303) 831-9393 Fax: (303) 831-6335 OSHA Asbestos Certification

There is no detected medical condition which would place this employee at an increased risk of material health impairment from exposure to asbestos, and there are no recommended.

Comments/ Limitations_ **Examining** Provider Date J. Raschøacher, M J. Raschbacher, M.D. Midtown Occupational Health Services, P.C. 2490 W. 26th Ave., Bldg. A, Suite 300 Denver, CO 80211 303-831-9393

Midtown Occupational Health Services

2490 W 26th Avenue Building A, Suite 300 Denver, CO 80211

ender				Listal		71	In		Actions	No
Indiates	Male			Weld	ht	27	74 lb I	3MI 38.2	COPD	-
micity	No			rrug		-	-	4111 9 112		
-IVA-										
VC (ex only)			_			Y	our FEV1	/ Predicte	d: 104%	- design of the second s
est Date	6/18/2018 1	1:44:10 AM	٨	Interg	pretation				Value Selection	Best Value
ost Time				Predi	cted	н	ankinson (Ni	ANES (11), 1999	BTPS (IN/EX)	1.11/1.02
			Pre				100 m			
arameter	Pred	LUN	Best	Trial 1	Trial 3	Trial 2	%Pred			
VC [L]	5.70	4.76	5.95	5.95	5.82	5.82	104			
EVI [L]	4.81	4.02	5.01	5.01	4.80	4.61	104			
EV1/FVC [%]	84.5	75.4	84.1	54.1	53.4	E OF	100			
EF25-75 [L/8]	5.20	5,45	12 62	10 02	12 05	12 62	175			
	10.02	0.03	12.0.61	RA.	10.2	10.1	120			0
El [8]	Des		C /EEVA	Var-015	13 0941- F	VC Varel	131 (2.2%))			
IA-		Pye Titel	1 8	- 1	a (are ref) :					/ /
Part		P-TH	3 7							101
		· Paden	1				- fr. 1	-		10
10-1-1	1-1-1	i i i	6					0		/
F = 1 = 1			25		AT I			13		
8 6.	111	1	E 4	mainafi	to idual menural				1	
	21		Nor	///					1	
T	1 1 1			13		: 111			1	
2	the second second	T Internation	2				eri artiren trajua	and production of the same		
0	1 1. 20	121	1			mann	manfranskin			
0 1 2	3 4 5	6 7 1		1						
	volume (r)			-1 0	1 2 3	4 5	6 7	8 9 10 11		
						Time	[8]			
									1	

Respirator Fit Test

JKS INDUSTRIES

I, <u>Jean Carlos leccia</u> loa , acknowledge that I have been fit tested and trained for the proper use and care of my respirator. I have read and understand JKS's written respiratory program manual.

Date of Fit Test: 6/21/2018 Fit Test Conductor: Ruber Dog
Respirator Information
1. Manufacturer: North
2. Model: 7700M
3. Size (Circle one): SMALL MEDIUM (LARGE
4. Approval Number: TC-84A-0592
Irritant/smoke used (Circle one)? YES NO
Please initial the following as each test is completed:
Breathe normally through the respirator
Breathe deeply through the respirator. Be certain that your breaths are deep and regular
Turn your head from one side to the other to the fullest extent about every second without bumping the respirator on your shoulders. Ensure that your movement is complete. Inhale on each side.
Nod your head up and down to the fullest extent about every second without bumping the respirator on your chest. Ensure that your movement is complete and can be completed quickly. Inhale when you are facing up.
o several jumping jacks to ensure that the respirator does not come loose from your face.
Move your mouth to its fullest extent; for example, yawn, move your jaw around, etc. Ensure that you can move your mouth as necessary without compromising the fit of the respirator.
Read the Rainbow Passage
When the sunlight strikes raindrops in the air, they act like a prism and form a rainbow. A rainbow is a division of white light into many beautiful colors. These take the shape of a long round arch with its path high above and its two ends apparently beyond the horizon. There is, according to legend, a boiling pot of gold at one end. People look, but no one ever finds it. When a man looks for something beyond his reach his friends say he is looking for the pot of gold at the end of the rainbow.
Employee Signature: 000000000000000000000000000000000000
Fit Test Conductor Signature: Date: 6/21/206


INTERNATIONAL



Environmental and Safety Training L.LC. 720 Billings Street Unit F Aurora, Colorado 80011 Phone # (720) 859-3134 Fax # (720) 859-0660

CERTIFIES THAT

LUCIA GASPAR DOMINGO

Has successfully completed The **EPA**– APPROVED AHERA ASBESTOS COURSE for <u>WORKER</u> And passed the requirements examination in that discipline

> This course is **EPA-Approved** under Section 206 of the **Toxic Substance Control Act (TSCA)**

Course Date Exam Date No. Hours Certificate No

Invalid without raised sea!

Expire

06/04/2018 - 06/07/2018 06/07/2018 32 CO060718-**18AWI**

06/07/2019

This course meets the requirements of AQCC Reg. #8 Part B

Training Director

2.

4.

5.

7.

8:

9.

(FAX)303 531 5637

Midtown Occupational Health Services 2420 W. 26th Ave. Ste. 200-D Denver, CO 80211 Phone: (303) 831-9393 Fax: (303) 831-6335 OSHA Asbestos Certification

Applicants Name LUCIA Gaspar

The above individual was seen by me on C - 27 - 78 in accordance to 29 CFR 1926.1101(Asbestos Certification) and 29 CFR1910.134 (Respirator Certification). The following was preformed:

- 1. Completion and review of the standardized medical questionnaire and work history with special emphasis directed to the pulmonary, cardiovascular, and gastrointestinal systems per Appendix D in 1926.1101
 - Reviewed the employer's description of this individual's duties as they relate to asbestos exposure, the anticipated exposure level and the personal protective and respiratory equipment to be utilized by this individual.
- 3. MIn_ Review of information from previous medical examinations, if available.
 - A physical examination with emphasis upon the pulmonary, cardiovascular, and gastrointestinal systems, including a pulmonary function test of forced vital capacity (FVC) and forced expirateny volume at one second (FEV-1).
 - Determined that a chest roentgenogram was K was not \Box required as part of this examination. (note-according to CFR 1926.1101 (M)(2)(ii)(C) it is at the discretion of the physician whether or not a chest X-ray is required)
- 6. Reviewed OSHA's Medical Evaluation Questionnaire in Appendix C Part A Section 2 in accordance with 29CFR 1910.134 and have determined for this individual may O may not in use a respiratory device while performing his/her required duties.
 - The employee has been instructed to report any difficulties in using the respirators or any change of physical status to their supervisor or physician.
 - In accordance with OSHA requirements, I have fully explained the results of the medical examination and laboratory tests to the above named patient.
 - In accordance with OSHA I have informed this individual of the health risks involved with smoking, of the synergistic relationship between cigarette smoking and asbestos exposure in producing lung cancer, and that cessation of smoking will reduce the risk of lung cancer.

(FAX)303 531 5637

Midtown Occupational Health Services 2420 W. 26th Ave. Ste. 200-D Denver, CO 80211 Phone: (303) 831-9393 Fax: (303) 831-6335 OSHA Asbestos Certification

There is no detected medical condition which would place this employee at an increased risk of material health impairment from exposure to asbestos, and there are no recommended limitations on the employee concerning the use of personal protective equipment or respirator.

_____There is a detected medical condition(s) which places this employee at an increased risk. See comments below for limitations:

Comments/ Limitations	Matthew Edwards, PAC	1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1
	Midtown Occupational	a
	Health Services, P.C.	
	2490 W. 26th Ave., Bidg. A, Suite-9	00
mo son a	303-831-9393	3-28-2018
Examining Provider		Date

FAXED JUN 28 2018

Luga Gaspan Drainer
, acknowledge that I have been fit tested and trained for the proper use and
care of my respirator. I have read and understand JKS's written respiratory program manual.
Date of Fit Test: 7-10-18Fit Test Conductor: Matthew C. Own
Respirator Information
1. Manufacturer: North
2. Model: 7700M
 Size (Circle one): SMALL MEDIUM LARGE Approval Number: TC-84A-0592
Irritant smoke used (Circle one)? YES NO
Please initial the following as each test is completed:
Breathe normally through the respirator
Breathe deeply through the respirator. Be certain that your breaths are deep and regular
Turn your head from one side to the other to the fullest extent about every second without bumping the respirator on your shoulders. Ensure that your movement is complete. Inhale on each side.
Nod your head up and down to the fullest extent about every second without bumping the respirator on your chest. Ensure that your movement is complete and can be completed quickly. Inhale when you are facing up.
Do several jumping jacks to ensure that the respirator does not come loose from your face.
Move your mouth to its fullest extent; for example, yawn, move your jaw around, etc. Ensure that you can move your mouth as necessary without compromising the fit of the respirator.
Read the Rainbow Passage
When the sunlight strikes raindrops in the air, they act like a prism and form a rainbow. A rainbow is a division of white light into many beautiful colors. These take the shape of a long round arch with its path high above and its two ends apparently beyond the horizon. There is, according to legend, a boiling pot of gold at one end. People look, but no one ever finds it. When a man looks for something beyond his reach his friends say he is looking for the pot of gold at the end of the rainbow.
Employee Signature: Lucia Compos-Dominique Date: 7/10/18

Fit Test Conductor Signature: Mathew Ored

Date:

JKS INDUSTRIES



INTERNATIONAL

Environmental and Safety Training LLC 720 Billings Street Unit F Aurora, Colorado 80011 Phone # (720) 859-3134 Fax # (720) 859-0660

CERTIFIES THAT

PAUL WILLIAMS

Has successfully completed The EPA- APPROVED AHERA ANNUAL ASBESTOS REFRESHER COURSE for CONTRACTOR/SUPERVISOR And passed the requirements examination in that discipline

> This course is EPA-Approved under Section 206 of the **Toxic Substance Control Act (TSCA)**

Course Date	05/04/2018
Course Dave	

No. Hours

Expires

SÔZ

8

Certificate No.

Invalid without raised seal

05/04/2019

CO050418-22ASR

This course meets the requirements of AQCC Reg. #8 Part B

Training Director

(FAX)303 531 5637

	Midtown Occupational Health Services
	2420 W. 26th Ave. Ste. 200-D Denver, CO 80211
	Phone: (303) 831-9393 Fax: (303) 831-6335
	OSHA Asbestos Certification
Applicant	sName Paul Willsums.
The above 1926.1101 was prefor	e individual was seen by me on $(-17 - 18)$ in accordance to 29 CFR I(Asbestos Certification) and 29 CFR 1910.134 (Respirator Certification). The following rmed:
1.	Completion and review of the standardized medical questionnaire and work history with special emphasis directed to the pulmonary, cardiovascular, and gastrointestinal systems per Appendix D in 1926.1101
2.	Reviewed the employer's description of this individual's duties as they relate to asbestos exposure, the anticipated exposure level, and the personal protective and respiratory equipment to be utilized by this individual.
3.	Review of information from previous medical examinations, if available.
4.	A physical examination with emphasis upon the pulmonary, cardiovascular, and gastrointestinal systems, including a pulmonary function test of forced vital capacity (FVC) and forced expiratory volume at one second (FEV-1).
5.	Determined that a chest coentgenogram was \Box was not \Box required as part of this examination. (note: according to CFR 1926.1101 (M)(2)(ii)(C) it is at the discretion of the physician whether or not a chest X-ray is required)
6.	Reviewed OSHA's Medical Evaluation Questionnaire in Appendix C Part A Section 2 in accordance with 29CFR 1910.134 and have determined that this individual may may not use a respiratory device while performing his/her required duffes.
7.	The employee has been instructed to report any difficulties in using the respirators or any change of physical status to their supervisor or physician.
8.	In accordance with OSHA requirements, I have fully explained the results of the medical examination and laboratory tests to the above named patient.
9.	In accordance with OSHA I have informed this individual of the health risks involved with smoking, of the synergistic relationship between cigarette smoking and asbestos exposure in producing lung cancer, and that cessation of smoking will reduce the risk of lung cancer.

(FAX)303 531 5637

Midtown Occupational Health Services 2420 W. 26th Ave. Stc. 200-D Denver, CO 80211 Phone: (303) 831-9393 Fax: (303) 831-6335 OSHA Asbestos Certification

There is no detected medical condition which would place this employee at an increased risk of material health impairment from exposure to asbestos, and there are no recommended limitations on the employee concerning the use of personal protective equipment or respirator.

There is a detected medical condition(s) which places this employee at an increased'risk. See comments below for limitations:

Comments/ Limitations____

JUN 1 5 2018 Tarence (e Examining Prov Date

Lawrence Cedillo D.O. Midtown Occupational Health Services, P.C. 2490 W. 26th Ave., Bldg. A, Suite 300 Denver, CO 80211 303-831-9393

Midtown Occupational Health Services

2490 W 26th Avenue Building A, Suite 300 Denver, CO 80211

villiams, Paul						11	2:0174	Age: 50 (3/9/1968)	
ender Innicity	Male African			Heigi Weig	nt Int	68 16	in 6 lb l	IMI 25.2		
VC (ex only)						Y	our FEV1	/ Predicte	d: 96%	
ast Date	6/15/2018 1	0:48:16 AM	4	Inter	pretation				Value Selection	Best Value
ost Time				Predi	cted	H	ankinson (NH	ANES III), 1999	BTPS (IN/EX)	1.12/1.02
			Pre							
arameter .	Pred	LLN	Best	Trial 2	Trial 3	Trial 1	%Pred			
/C [L]	3.90	3.02	4.29	4.29	4.16	4.13	110			
evi (L)	3.12	2.84	3.00	3.00	2.98	2.80	96			
EV1/FVC [%]	80.0	69.6	69.9	69.9	71.6	67.7*	87			
F25-75 [L/s]	3.15	1.47	1.69	1.69	1,88	1.47	54			
EF [L/s]	8,34	5.83	9.28	9,28	8.68	9.10	111			
T [s]	-	-	9,8	9,8	10.4	9.9				
Indicates value out	side normal i	range or si	gnificar	nt post ch	ange.					
usion Quality	PN		S (FEVI	Var=0.0Z	L (0.8%); F	VÇ Var=0	,73L (8.1%))			
		Per Dala	0			11	1111	11		
12		Pin Think I	7							
10-1-			6	and after	ni-legent		4-1	in a second second		
8 8			7 5		-	-	minu francisco de la como de			
EALA .			2 4	:				And the second second		
			ma .		TAT	TRAIN		-		
4			\$ 3	7	a brannar		Kielpursmyur	nt at forest housen		
2			2							
0			1	/i/_		11				
0 1 2 3	4 6	6 7 8		1:				1		
	TI TI A ALL AND		200							

Lawrence Cedillo D.O. Midtown Occupational Health Services, P.C. 2490 W. 26th Ave., Bldg. A, Suite 300 Denver, CO 80211 303-831-9393

JKS INDUSTRIES

RESPIRATOR FIT TEST

APPENDIX A - NORTH

EMPLOYEES WORKING UNDER THIS RESPIRATOR PROGRAM MUST ACKNOWLEDGE BY SIGNING THIS FORM. THEY HAVE BEEN FIT TESTED AND HAVE BEEN TRAINED FOR THE PROPER USE AND CARE OF THEIR RESPIRATOR. THEY HAVE READ AND UNDERSTAND THE COMPANY'S WRITTEN RESPIRATOR PROGRAM MANUAL.

aul R. Williams EMPLOYEE NAME PRINTED OR TYPED

FIT TEST CONDUCT	OR	Con	
RESPIRATOR:			
1. MANUFACTUR	ER: <u>No</u>	th	
2. MODEL:	7700M		
3. SIZE:	dium		
4. APPROVAL NU	MBER:TC	84A-0592	
RRITANT SMOKE	Х		



INTERNATIONAL

2 Environmental and Safety Training L.LC. 720 Billings Street Unit F Aurora, Colorado 80011 Phone # (720) 859-3134 Fax # (720) 859-0660

CERTIFIES THAT

VICTOR A. LERMA

Has successfully completed The **EPA**– APPROVED AHERA ANNUAL ASBESTOS REFRESHER COURSE for <u>WORKER</u> And passed the requirements examination in that discipline

> This course is **EPA-Approved** under Section 206 of the **Toxic Substance Control Act (TSCA)**

Course Date 01/13/2018

No. Hours 8

Certificate No. CO011318-22AWR

Expires

01/13/2019



Invalid without raised seal

This course meets the requirements of AQCC Reg. #8

Training Director

(FAX)303 531 5637

Midtown Occupational Health Services 2490 W. 26th Ave. Ste. 300-A Denver, CO 80211 Phone: (303) 831-9393 Fax: (303) 831-6335 OSHA Asbestos Certification

Applicants Name Victor Leven

The above individual was seen by me on $\frac{O2/12/18}{1926.1101}$ in accordance to 29 CFR 1926.1101(Asbestos Certification) and 29CFR1910.134 (Respirator Certification). The following was preformed:

- 1. Completion and review of the standardized medical questionnaire and work history with special emphasis directed to the pulmonary, cardiovascular, and gastrointestinal systems per Appendix D in 1926.1101
- 2. <u>V</u>Reviewed the employer's description of this individual's duties as they relate to asbestos exposure, the anticipated exposure level, and the personal protective and respiratory equipment to be utilized by this individual.
- 3. <u>______</u> Review of information from previous medical examinations, if available.
- 4. A physical examination with emphasis upon the pulmonary, cardiovascular, and gastrointestinal systems, including a pulmonary function test of forced vital capacity (FVC) and forced expiratory volume at one second (FEV-1).
- 5. \checkmark Determined that a chest roentgenogram was \Box was not X required as part of this examination. (note: according to CFR 1926.1101 (M)(2)(ii)(C) it is at the discretion of the physician whether or not a chest X-ray is required)
- 6. Reviewed OSHA's Medical Evaluation Questionnaire in Appendix C Part A Section 2 in accordance with 29CFR 1910.134 and have determined that this individual may may not in use a respiratory device while performing his/her required duties.
- 7. The employee has been instructed to report any difficulties in using the respirators or any change of physical status to their supervisor or physician.
- 8. <u>V</u> In accordance with OSHA requirements, I have fully explained the results of the medical examination and laboratory tests to the above named patient.
- 9. In accordance with OSHA I have informed this individual of the health risks involved with smoking, of the synergistic relationship between cigarette smoking and asbestos exposure in producing lung cancer, and that cessation of smoking will reduce the risk of lung cancer.

(FAX)303 531 5637

P.002/002

Midtown Occupational Health Services 2490 W. 26th Ave. Ste. 300-A Denver, CO 80211 Phone: (303) 831-9393 Fax: (303) 831-6335 OSHA Asbestos Certification

There is no detected medical condition which would place this employee at an increased risk of material health impairment from exposure to asbestos, and there are no recommended limitations on the employee concerning the use of personal protective equipment or respirator.

_____There is a detected medical condition(s) which places this employee at an increased risk. See comments below for limitations:

Comments/ Limitations

amining Provider

Richard Kraus M.S., PA.-C Midtown Occupational Health Services, P.C. 2490 W. 26th Ave., Bidg. A, Suite 300 Denver, CO 80211 303-831-9393



Respirator Fit Test

I, WACK Lemm, acknowledge that I have been fit tested and trained for the proper use and care of my respirator. I have read and understand JKS's written respiratory program manual.

Date of Fit Test: 05 - 072018	Fit Te	st Conductor:	Ruber Oon	nup
 Respirator Information 1. Manufacturer: North 2. Model: 7700M 3. Size (Circle one): SMALL 4. Approval Number: TC-84A-0592 	MEDIUM	LARGE		
Irritant smoke used (Circle one)?	YES	NO		
Please initial the following as each test is Breathe normally through the respirat	completed: tor r. Be certain that y	your breaths are d	leep and regular	
Turn your head from one side to the of your shoulders. Ensure that your mov	other to the fullest ement is complet	t extent about eve e. Inhale on each :	ery second without side.	bumping the respirator on
Nod your head up and down to the fu Ensure that your movement is complete	llest extent about ete and can be cor	every second wit pleted quickly. Ir	hout bumping the nhale when you ar	respirator on your chest. e facing up.
Do several jumping jacks to ensure th	at the respirator o	does not come loo	se from your face.	
Move your mouth to its fullest extent mouth as necessary without compror	; for example, yav nising the fit of th	vn, move your jaw e respirator.	/ around, etc. Ensu	re that you can move your
Read the Rainbow Passage				
When the sunlight strikes raindrops in light into many beautiful colors. Thes apparently beyond the horizon. There ever finds it. When a man looks for so end of the rainbow. Employee Signature:	n the air, they act e take the shape of e is, according to l pomething beyond	like a prism and fo of a long round arc egend, a boiling p his reach his frien	orm a rainbow. A rest with its path hig ot of gold at one e ds say he is looking Date:	ainbow is a division of white th above and its two ends nd. People look, but no one g for the pot of gold at the 7- 1
Fit Test Conductor Signature:	in		Date: S/-	1/2018

Fit Test Conductor Signature:_



6. Project Design

Asbestos Abatement • Lead Abatement • Mold Remediation • Soil Remediation • Select Interior/Structural Demolition jksindustries.net • 0:303.238.0207 • F: 303.238.0452 • 747 Sheridan Blvd. #9A, Lakewood, CO 80214 Veteran Owned • Certified: MBE, DBE, SBE **JKSINDUSTRIES.NET**



6a. SSAR





Structure Survey Assessment Report AP-34

4639 Claude Ct.

Denver, CO 80216

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Contents

1	Intr	oduction	1
2	Site	e Survey Methodology	2
	2.1	Asbestos Survey	2
	2.2	Lead-Based Paint Survey	2
	2.3	Regulated Building Materials Inventory Survey	3
3	Fin	dings	4
	3.1	Asbestos Survey	4
	3.2	Lead-Based Paint Survey	5
	3.2.	1 TCLP Lead Analytical Results	5
	3.3	Regulated Building Materials Inventory Survey	5
4	Cor	nclusions and Recommendations	6
	4.1	Asbestos	6
	4.2	Lead-Based Paint	6
	4.3	Regulated Building Materials	7
5	Lim	litations	8
Т	ables .		9
Fi	gures		0

Tables

Table 1-1	Project Details
Table 3-1A	Asbestos Containing Samples
Table 3-1B	Non-Asbestos Containing Samples
Table 3-2	Summary of Paint Chip Laboratory Analysis for Lead
Table 3-3	Summary of Regulated Building Materials

Figures

Figure 1	Site Location
Figure 2	Asbestos Bulk Sample Locations
Figure 3	Lead-Based Paint Sample Locations
Figure 4	Regulated Building Materials

Appendices

Appendix A	Asbestos and Lead Inspector (s) Certifications
Appendix B	Positive Asbestos & Lead Sample Material Photographs
Appendix C	Laboratory Results & Chain of Custody – Asbestos
Appendix D	Laboratory Results & Chain of Custody – Lead & TCLP

APEC Project # 18-3066 - 009

Prepared for

Kiewit Meridiam Partners

Prepared by

Logan Greenfield Logan Greenfield, CABI & AMS #20715

VP of Field Services

Reviewed by

Brandice (Slinger Brandice Eslinger, EP, CABI & PD # 5494 President

1 Introduction

All-Phase Environmental Consultants, Inc. (APEC) was contracted to complete an environmental building survey for suspect asbestos-containing materials (ACMs), lead-based paint (LBP), and regulated building materials (RBM) at 4639 Claude Ct. Denver, CO. This survey will identify what materials need to be abated or removed prior to the future demolition activities.

Client Name:	Kiewit Meridiam Partners
Site Location:	4639 Claude Ct., Denver, CO 80216
Building Type	One Building – Single family Residence
Building Size	Building is approximately 628 square feet
Construction Date:	1888 – Based on the City and County of Denver Assessor's Records
Building Uses:	Residential
Types of Materials to be Disturbed/Description of Proposed Disturbances:	Client intends to demolish the structure. All building materials will be impacted.

This Structure Survey Assessment was conducted as part of the Central 70 Project located in Denver, Colorado. This assessment was conducted in accordance with the Structure Survey Assessment Plan (SSAP), dated March 27, 2018. The SSAP, as defined in Section 23132 of Schedule 17 (Environmental Requirements) of the final Central 70 Project Agreement between Colorado Department of Transportation (CDOT) and Kiewit Meridiam Partners, identifies the procedures for completing building and structure surveys for ACMs, LBP and universal wastes or other Recognized Hazardous Materials (RHMs), as defined by the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA); universal waste, as defined by the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) and 6 CCR Part 273 of the Colorado Hazardous Waste Regulations; chlorofluorocarbons (CFCs), as defined by the Clean Air Act; and polychlorinated biphenyls (PCBs), as defined by the Toxic Substances Control Act.

2 Site Survey Methodology

2.1 ASBESTOS SURVEY

On April 26, 2018, APEC certified personnel Logan Greenfield conducted an asbestos survey for demolition at the aforementioned address. The asbestos survey (inspection/sampling) was completed in accordance with the SSAP and follows guidelines established under the EPA Asbestos Hazard Emergency Response Act (AHERA) program and as required by USEPA regulation 40 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 61, National Emissions Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants (NESHAP). Bulk sampling of suspected ACMs shall be performed in strict accordance with AHERA sampling proce-dures detailed in 40 CFR 763.86. These include but aren't limited to labeling each sample, recording on a chain of custody, taking a photo of the sample and recording the location on a site diagram. Demolition work could disturb materials that contain asbestos and put unprotected workers at risk, violating asbestos regulations, which are enforced by the Occupational Safety and Health Administration (OSHA), the EPA, the Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment (CDPHE), and the Denver County Health Department. All amples were collected and submitted to EMSL Analytical, Inc. in Denver, CO per APEC chain of custody protocol. The laboratory is a member of the National Voluntary Laboratory Accreditation Program (NVLAP) and is qualified to perform the required analysis (Appendix A). The analysis conducted was the EPA Interim Method for the Determination of Asbestos in Bulk Samples, using standard Polarized Light Microscopy (PLM) and dispersion staining as established in 40 CFR Part 763.

This inspection report and methodology complies with the CDPHE Asbestos Sampling and Report Requirements Memorandum dated February 28, 2018.

2.2 LEAD-BASED PAINT SURVEY

On April 26, 2018, APEC certified personnel Rick Ralston conducted the lead based paint (LBP) survey. The LBP survey was conducted to evaluate the absence and/or presence of LBP or lead-containing paint (LCP) that will be impacted during future demolition activities. The survey consisted of reviewing and inspecting the interior, exterior and roof system of the structure for suspect LBP or LCP. The testing method was the use of a heat gun and/or scraping a portion of the paint to the substrate (ma-terial under the paint). Proper chain of custody procedures were followed and samples were sent to EMSL Analytical, Inc. in Indianapolis, IN, via Fed Ex. The samples were analyzed by total lead (percent by weight) via Flame Atomic Absorption (FAA) by EPA Method 7420. EMSL is accredited under the American Industrial Hygiene Association's Environmental Lead Profi-ciency Analytical Testing program. LBP, according to the EPA, is defined as paint that contains lead in concentrations greater than 1.0 milligrams per square centimeter (mg/cm²) as measured with an XRF or 5000 parts per million (ppm) when measured by weight, or 0.5 percent (%) by weight.

A total of 13 homogeneous paint color variations of suspect LBP areas were identified. One paint chip sample was collected from each suspect homogeneous area and submitted to the laboratory for analysis. Representative photographs of each known LBP were taken and are included in a photographic log (Appendix B), and the paint chip sample locations were recorded and are included in sample location drawing (Figure 3). Descriptions of the suspect homogeneous materials and a list of the collected samples can be viewed in the 'Findings' section.

Based on the analytical results for the 13 samples taken, a single Toxicity Characteristic Leachate Procedure (TCLP) sample was analyzed by collecting a representative sample (approximately 105 grams) of combined suspect building materials. Most landfills require analytical results before building materials can be disposed of. The sample results are presented in the 'Findings' section.

2.3 REGULATED BUILDING MATERIALS INVENTORY SURVEY

On April 26, 2018, APEC personnel conducted the RBM inventory consisting of inspecting the interior, exterior and roof system. The inspection was conducted to visually identify and quantify any building materials, devices and equipment suspected of containing potentially regulated materials as they pertain to the EPA Universal Waste Rule (UWR) requirements (40 CFR, Part 273). APECs inventory review consisted of the following: potential mercury-containing thermostats/switches; fluorescent light tubes and compact fluorescent bulbs; items potentially containing PCBs (generally ballasts found within the fluorescent light fixtures); tritium powered exit signs; smoke detectors potentially containing Americium-241; and Freon-containing refrigeration systems. The Summary of Suspected RBMs are for use by contractors conducting the removal of items from the property. Samples of suspect RBMs are not required for this type of survey, as all determinations are made by visual means.

3 Findings

3.1 ASBESTOS SURVEY

A total of 36 bulk samples, including 1 duplicate sample, were collected from 15 suspect homogenous materials throughout the structure. The results of the PLM analysis are presented in Table 3-1 and table 3-1A. The following samples were positive for ACMs (i.e. present greater than 1%):

Regulated Asbestos Containing Materials (RACM)

- 4639CLD-R9-1A, 4639CLD-R7-1B & 4639CLD-R6-1C Rough Textured Plaster Walls in rooms 6, 7, 8 & 9
- 4639CLD-R9-2A, 4639CLD-R5-2B & 4639CLD-R4-2C Swirl Textured Plaster Ceilings in rooms 4, 5, 6, 7 & 9
- 4639CLD-R5-3A, 4639CLD-R4-3B & 4639CLD-R4-3C Textured Plaster Walls in rooms 4 & 5
- 4639CLD-R11-4A, 4639CLD-R11-4B & 4639CLD-R10-4C Textured Composite Board Walls and ceilings in rooms 10 & 11

Nonregulated Asbestos Containing Materials

• 4639CLD-EX-12A & 4639CLD-EX-12B – Transite Siding – Exterior

Point Counts

Point count analysis occurs for samples with <1% of asbestos. Point count analysis was not performed due to the initial PLM analysis content exceeding 1%. The laboratory analytical report is included as Appendix C.

Duplicate Samples

For quality assurance purposes, duplicate samples are taken approximately every 20th sample. Duplicate samples are listed as a duplicate (Q) in the sample location column of Table 3-1 or Table 3-1A. One duplicate sample (9Q) was collected because a total of 36 samples were obtained requiring one duplicate.

3.2 LEAD-BASED PAINT SURVEY

A total of 13 homogeneous paint color variations were analyzed for the presence of LBPs and LCPs (Table 3-2; Figure 3). Under EPA 40 CFR Part 745, LBP is defined as any paint or surface coating that contains lead equal to or exceeding 0.5% (by weight), while LCP is defined as any paint or surface coating containing lead greater than or equal to 0.06% up to 0.5% (by weight). Caution should be taken during demolition to minimize cutting, abrading, or otherwise causing an air disturbance to this material and work must be completed in accordance with the OSHA Lead in Construction Standard (29 CFR 1926.62).

Six (4639-CLD-3L, 4639-CLD-4L, 4639-CLD-5LQ, 4639-CLD-6L, 4639-CLD-8L, 4639-CLD-10L) lead samples were found to be equal or greater than 0.06% by weight and less than 0.5% by weight and is considered LCP. Three (4639-CLD-2L, 4639-CLD-9L, 4639-CLD-11L) samples had lead concentrations greater than 0.5% by weight and is considered LBP (Table 3-2). The remaining 4 sample results were less than the LCP and LBP thresholds, and are considered non-lead containing paint (NLC). The laboratory analytical report is included in Appendix D.

3.2.1 TCLP LEAD ANALYTICAL RESULTS

Since multiple samples analyzed as a LCP and LBP, TCLP analysis of lead was performed. The TCLP analysis simulates the potential for the demolished building materials to leach lead if placed in the landfill and the results of the analysis determine if the demolished building materials will be considered hazardous waste (40 CFR Part 261). The Toxicity Characteristic (TC) maximum concentration is 5 milligrams per liter (mg/L). The results of the TCLP Lead analysis is 0.51, which is below the regulated limit and therefore not considered hazardous.

3.3 REGULATED BUILDING MATERIALS INVENTORY SURVEY

Several suspect RBMs were visually identified throughout the structure. RBMs that are a cause of concern, when discovered, are discussed below. A complete list of the RBMs is presented in Table 3-3, and selected locations of the RBMs are depicted in Figure 4.

4 **Conclusions and Recommendations**

4.1 ASBESTOS

Approximately 1,528 square feet of RACM was identified as surfacing material on the walls and ceilings in rooms 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10 & 11. These materials will require abatement due to being rendered friable easily prior to demolition of the structures.

Approximately 1,000 square feet of transite siding was also confirmed to be an ACM. This material is a Category II Non-friable ACM, is not regulated, however, due to this material becoming friable during demolition, it will need to be abated.

No other ACM was identified throughout the structures; however, if additional suspect materials, not sampled during this investigation, are identified during demolition, they should either be assumed to be ACM or should be sampled prior to disturbance.

Prior to demolition activities, all friable and non-friable (that can or will be rendered friable) ACM that may be impacted during the demolition must be abated by a Colorado Certified Asbestos Abatement Contractor as required by NESHAP and the CDPHE – Air Pollution Control Division: Asbestos. The exception is Category I & II Non-Friable ACMs that can, with best management practices, remain during the activities and remain non-friable, i.e. not able to be reduced to a dust. Activities such as grinding, excessive munching of materials, sawing, jack-hammering, etc. are strictly prohibited.

According to AHERA, EPA, and the CDPHE, materials testing at less than (<) or equal to 1% asbestos fibers are not considered to be an asbestos containing material (ACM). However, any materials containing asbestos still need to be regulated. OSHA protocol must be followed when handling materials containing ANY amount of asbestos. Proper personal protective equipment (PPE) and engineering controls must be utilized if these materials will be impacted during demolition activities.

4.2 LEAD-BASED PAINT

Lead was detected at concentrations above the LCP threshold in 6 of the 13 samples, and above the LBP threshold in 3 of the 13 samples. The remaining 4 samples are considered NLC. Although LCP/LBP was identified in the samples analyzed, the TC limit of 5 mg/L was not exceeded in the TCLP lead analysis and the waste stream generated from the demolition will be considered solid waste. No lead abatement is required prior to demolition.

While the TCLP results indicate that the waste stream is not characteristically hazardous with respect to lead content, LCP and LBP are still present in the building materials. Therefore, the contractor responsible for demolition of this structure is notified with receipt of this report of the presence or potential presence of LCP and/or LBP in the building materials that comprise the building. The contractor should also notify their employees of the presence of LCP or LBP prior to any disturbance and make the OSHA publication number 3142-12R 2004 available to their workers. ("Lead in Construction", http://www.osha.gov /Publications/osha 3142.pdf). The standards address topics such as permissible exposure limits (PELs) for workers, exposure assessment, protection of employees during assessment of exposure, employee notification, PPE, medical surveillance, along with other topics related to working with LCP and LBP.

4.3 REGULATED BUILDING MATERIALS

Materials found during the regulated materials inventory within the building may require special handling or disposal prior to demolition activities. If abatement is needed, APEC recommends that the asbestos contractor or general contractor selected by the client properly dispose of these regulated materials, per applicable regulations.

With regards to RBMs, if listed below in table 3-3, it is likely that the ballasts in the fluorescent light fixtures do contain PCBs. Where a manufactures' label is present indicating "no PCBs", the ballast can be disposed of with recyclable metal or with other municipal waste. During removal for disposal as part of the demolition activities, each ballast should be visually inspected for the manufacture's label indicating "no PCBs". If the label does not have this notation, the ballast should be considered PCB-containing and should be disposed of as a hazardous waste in accordance with local, state, and federal regulatory guidelines. Refrigerators and air conditioning units contain freon. This will need to be reclaimed or taken to a facility capable of this activity. Mercury containing thermostats will need to be disposed of at a facility certified to take this type of material. The contractor should also carefully remove all associated fluorescent light tubes and compact fluorescent lights and recycle or dispose of these materials according to applicable regulations.

This inspection was primarily relevant to the Federal UWR requirements under 40 CFR 273. It should be noted that contractors submitting bids for removal of the RBMs should verify quantities, conditions, and locations of all RBMs prior to bid submittals and initiating demolition activities. The contractor is also responsible for proper recycling and/or disposal of the RBMs, and should follow all federal, state and local regulations when handling these materials.

5 Limitations

This Structure Survey Assessment Report was prepared by All-Phase Environmental Consultants, Inc., at the request of and for the sole benefit of Kiewit Meridiam Partners, or any entity controlling, controlled by, or under common control with Colorado Department of Transportation. APECs certified inspectors used reasonable diligence and professional judgement to identify all suspect asbestos-containing materials, lead based paint, and regulated building materials in the property. APEC will not be held liable for property damage or any loss of property value due to the inspection. This report is not an abatement plan and is intended to be informational only; APEC will not be held responsible for the mishandling of the information contained herein.

APEC utilized destructive inspection methods in performing this survey, however accessibility may have been a limiting condition. If additional impacted suspect materials are discovered during related work for which there are no sample documentation/results, APEC recommends pursuing one of the following alternatives: Sample and analyze the discovered suspect material(s) to determine whether it contains asbestos, lead or other regulated materials; or assume the material(s) to be containing, quantify and remove on a unit cost basis.

Notwithstanding any provision to the contrary, the total liability of "All Phase Environmental Consultants, Inc.", and its employees, officers or directors be liable in contract, tort, strict liability warranty or otherwise, for any special, incidental or consequential damages, such as but not limited to, delay, disruption, loss of product, loss of anticipated profits or revenue, damages, cost, and expenses, including attorney's fees, shall not exceed the aggregate amount paid to All Phase Environmental Consultants, Inc. under this Agreement regardless of the legal theory under which such liability is imposed.

Tables

- Table 3-1A
 Asbestos Containing Samples
- Table 3-1B Non-Asbestos Containing Samples
- Table 3-2
 Summary of Paint Chip Laboratory Analysis for Lead
- Table 3-3
 Summary of Regulated Building Materials

 Table 3-1A
 Asbestos Containing Samples

Sample Name	Sample	Lab Results/	Detection	Condition	Material	Material Location	NESHAP	Estimated
	Location	Asbestos Type	Method(s)		Description		Classification	Quantity (Sq. ft.)
4639CLD-R9-1A	Room 9	Texture <1% Chrysotile	PLM	Good	White Rough Textured Plaster	Walls of Rooms 6, 7 & 9	RACM	648
4639CLD-R7-1B	Room 7	Texture 2% Chrysotile	PLM	Good				
4639CLD-R6-1C	Room 6	Texture 3% Chrysotile	PLM	Good				
4639CLD-R9-2A	Room 9	Texture 2% Chrysotile	PLM	Good	Tan Swirl Textured Plaster	Ceilings of Rooms 4, 5, 6, 7 & 9	RACM	380
4639CLD-R5-2B	Room 5	Texture 2% Chrysotile	PLM	Good				
4639CLD-R4-2C	Room 4	Texture 3% Chrysotile	PLM	Good				
4639CLD-R5-3A	Room 5	Texture 3% Chrysotile	PLM	Good	Textured Plaster & 5		⁴ RACM	329
4639CLD-R4-3B	Room 4	Texture 2% Chrysotile	PLM	Good		Walls of Rooms 4 & 5		
4639CLD-R4-3C	Room 4	Texture 3% Chrysotile	PLM	Good				
4639CLD-R11-4A	Room 11	Texture 2% Chrysotile	PLM	Good	Textured Composite Board	Walls and Ceilings of Rooms 10 & 11	RACM	171
4639CLD-R11-4B	Room 11	Texture 3% Chrysotile	PLM	Good				
4639CLD-R10-4C	Room 10	Texture 3% Chrysotile	PLM	Good				
4639CLD-EX-12A	Exterior	Transite 15% Chrysotile	PLM	Good	Transita Cidina	Exterior	Cat II	1000
4639CLD-EX-12B	Exterior	Transite 15% Chrysotile	PLM	Good	Transile Siding			
ND=Non-Detect PLM=Polarized Light NA=Not Applicable	t Microscopy							

RACM=Regulated Asbestos Containing Materials

Classification
NA

 Table 3-1B
 Non-Asbestos Containing Samples

ND=Non-Detect PLM=Polarized Light Microscopy NA=Not Applicable

Sample Number	Sample Location	Lead Concentration (% wt.)	Component	Paint Description	Classification
4639-CLD-1L	Door Frame Rm3	0.044	Wood	Peach	NLC
4639-CLD-2L	Porch	4.30	Wood	White	LBP
4639-CLD-3L	Room 5	0.17	Plaster	Pink/Orange	LCP
4639-CLD-4L	Room 8	0.11	Plaster	Brown	LCP
4639-CLD-5LQ	Room 8	0.120	Plaster	Brown	LCP
4639-CLD-6L	Room 6	0.140	Plaster	Tan	LCP
4639-CLD-7L	Room 9	<0.010	Plaster	Fawn	NLC
4639-CLD-8L	Room 9	0.16	Plaster	Green	LCP
4639-CLD-9L	Room I I	14.0	Wood	Gray	LBP
4639-CLD-10L	Exterior	0.06	Metal	White	LCP
4639-CLD-11L	Exterior	5.3	Wood	White	LBP
4639-CLD-12L	Room 4	0.01	Drywall	Blue	NLC
4639-CLD-13L	Exterior-Foundation	0.015	Concrete	Gray	NLC

Table 3-2 Summary of Paint Chip Analysis for Lead

Table 3-3 Summary of Regulated Building Materials

Room	Material	Location	Quantity Fixture/Bulbs each
Cellar	Furnace	Basement	I
Room I	Water Heater	Corner of Closet	I
Room 3	Refrigerator	Middle of Room	I
Exterior	Gas Main	NE corner of house Outside	I
Exterior	Electrial Breaker Box	NW corner of house Outside	I
Room 7	MercuryThermostat	North Wall	I
Exterior	Electrial Meter	NW corner of house Outside	I

Figures

- Figure 1 Site Location
- Figure 2 Asbestos Bulk Sample Locations
- Figure 3 Lead-Based Paint Sample Locations
- Figure 4 Regulated Building Materials






- RI = Room Numbers
 - = Lead Base Paint (Detect) 4
 - 4 = Lead Containing Paint (Detect)
 - = Lead Base Paint (Non-Detect) 4



CELLAR









Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment

ASBESTOS CERTIFICATION*

This certifies that

Logan Greenfield

Certification No.: 20715

has met the requirements of 25-7-507, C.R.S. and Air Quality Control Commission Regulation No. 8, Part B, and is hereby certified by the state of Colorado in the following discipline:

Building Inspector*

Issued: October 18, 2017

Expires: October 18, 2018

* This certificate is valid only with the possession of a current Division-approved training course certification in the discipline specified above.

Authorized APCD Representative

SEAL



1775 West 55th Avenue Denver, CO 80221 303.410.4941 trainingchc.com



Certifies that

Logan Greenfield

Has Successfully Completed the EPA- Approved Annual Asbestos Refresher Training Course Under Section 206 of the Toxic Substance Control Act (TSCA), Title II.

BUILDING INSPECTOR

Course Date:September 20, 2017Certificate No.:R17-1661-AI-CONo. of Hours:4Expiration Date:September 20, 2018Certification not valid without watermark

Frenk Hales

Frank Hulce - Instructor

- Annaya Boneditts

Danaya Benedetto- Training Program Manager



Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment

LEAD-BASED PAINT CERTIFICATION*

This certifies that

Richard L. Ralston

Certification No.: 9130

has met the requirements of 25-7-1104, C.R.S. and Air Quality Control Commission Regulation No. 19, and is hereby certified by the state of Colorado in the following discipline:

Risk Assessor*

Issued: February 10, 2017

Expires: February 10, 2019

* This certificate is valid only with the possession of a valid lead-based paint training certificate in the discipline specified above, issued by either a Colorado approved training provider, an EPA approved training provider, or a training provider approved by another EPA authorized program.

Authorized APCD Representative SEAL



1775 West 55th Avenue Denver, CO 80221 303.410.4941 trainingchc.com

Certifies that

SAM

Richard Ralston

Has successfully completed the required training hours and passed the examination required by the Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment for:

Lead-Based Paint Risk Assessor Refresher

For the purposes of accreditation under the Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment Regulation No. 19 and other standard developed by EPA pursuant to Title IV of TSCA

Course Date:April 6, 2016Certificate No.:R16-031-LRA-CONo. of Hours:8Expiration Date:April 6, 2019Certification not valid without watermark

uis E. Leon

Luis Peon - Instructor

Annaya Boneditts

Danaya Benedetto - Training Program Manager





Certificate of Accreditation to ISO/IEC 17025:2005

NVLAP LAB CODE: 200828-0

EMSL Analytical, Inc. Denver, CO

is accredited by the National Voluntary Laboratory Accreditation Program for specific services, listed on the Scope of Accreditation, for:

Asbestos Fiber Analysis

This laboratory is accredited in accordance with the recognized International Standard ISO/IEC 17025:2005. This accreditation demonstrates technical competence for a defined scope and the operation of a laboratory quality management system (refer to joint ISO-ILAC-IAF Communique dated January 2009).

2018-04-01 through 2019-03-31

Effective Dates



For the National Voluntary Laboratory Accreditation Program

National Voluntary Laboratory Accreditation Program



SCOPE OF ACCREDITATION TO ISO/IEC 17025:2005

EMSL Analytical, Inc.

1010 Yuma Street Denver, CO 80204 Ms. Amanda Lang Phone: 303-740-5700 Email: alang@emsl.com http://www.emsl.com

ASBESTOS FIBER ANALYSIS

NVLAP LAB CODE 200828-0

Bulk Asbestos Analysis

Code	Description
18/A01	EPA 40 CFR Appendix E to Subpart E of Part 763, Interim Method of the Determination of Asbestos in Bulk Insulation Samples
18/A03	EPA 600/R-93/116: Method for the Determination of Asbestos in Bulk Building Materials

Airborne Asbestos Analysis

Code Description

18/A02

U.S. EPA's "Interim Transmission Electron Microscopy Analytical Methods-Mandatory and Nonmandatory-and Mandatory Section to Determine Completion of Response Actions" as found in 40 CFR, Part 763, Subpart E, Appendix A.

For the National Voluntary Laboratory Accreditation Program



AIHA Laboratory Accreditation Programs, LLC

acknowledges that

EMSL Analytical, Inc.

6340 Castleplace Drive, Indianapolis, IN 46250

Laboratory ID: 157245

along with all premises from which key activities are performed, as listed above, has fulfilled the requirements of the AIHA Laboratory Accreditation Programs (AIHA-LAP), LLC accreditation to the ISO/IEC 17025:2005 international standard, *General Requirements for the Competence of Testing and Calibration Laboratories* in the following:

LABORATORY ACCREDITATION PROGRAMS

- ✓ INDUSTRIAL HYGIENE
- **ENVIRONMENTAL LEAD**
- ✓ ENVIRONMENTAL MICROBIOLOGY
- **FOOD**
- **UNIQUE SCOPES**

Accreditation Expires: June 01, 2019 Accreditation Expires: June 01, 2019 Accreditation Expires: June 01, 2019 Accreditation Expires: Accreditation Expires:

Specific Field(s) of Testing (FoT)/Method(s) within each Accreditation Program for which the above named laboratory maintains accreditation is outlined on the attached **Scope of Accreditation**. Continued accreditation is contingent upon successful on-going compliance with ISO/IEC 17025:2005 and AIHA-LAP, LLC requirements. This certificate is not valid without the attached **Scope of Accreditation**. Please review the AIHA-LAP, LLC website (www.aihaaccreditedlabs.org) for the most current Scope.

Um mark

William Walsh, CIH Chairperson, Analytical Accreditation Board

Revision 15: 03/30/2016

Cheryl J, Martan Cheryl O. Morton

Cheryl O. Morton Managing Director, AIHA Laboratory Accreditation Programs, LLC

Date Issued: 05/31/2017



AIHA Laboratory Accreditation Programs, LLC SCOPE OF ACCREDITATION

EMSL Analytical, Inc.

Laboratory ID: **157245** Issue Date: 05/31/2017

6340 Castleplace Drive, Indianapolis, IN 46250

The laboratory is approved for those specific field(s) of testing/methods listed in the table below. Clients are urged to verify the laboratory's current accreditation status for the particular field(s) of testing/Methods, since these can change due to proficiency status, suspension and/or withdrawal of accreditation.

The EPA recognizes the AIHA-LAP, LLC ELLAP program as meeting the requirements of the National Lead Laboratory Accreditation Program (NLLAP) established under Title X of the Residential Lead-Based Paint Hazard Reduction Act of 1992 and includes paint, soil and dust wipe analysis. Air and composited wipes analyses are not included as part of the NLLAP.

Environmental Lead Laboratory Accreditation Program (ELLAP)

Initial Accreditation Date: 09/01/2002

Field of Testing (FoT)	Technology sub-type/ Detector	Method	Method Description (for internal methods only)
		EPA SW-846 3050B	
Paint		EPA SW-846 3051A	
		EPA SW-846 7000B	
		EPA SW-846 3050B	
Soil		EPA SW-846 3051A	
		EPA SW-846 7000B	
		EPA SW-846 3050B	
Settled Dust by Wipe		EPA SW-846 3051A	
		EPA SW-846 7000B	
Airborne Dust		NIOSH 7082	

A complete listing of currently accredited Environmental Lead laboratories is available on the AIHA-LAP, LLC website at: <u>http://www.aihaaccreditedlabs.org</u>

B POSITIVE ASBESTOS & LEAD SAMPLE MATERIAL PHOTOGRAPHS

Rough Textured Plaster	Samples Represented – 4639CLD-R9-1A 4639CLD-R7-1B 4639CLD-R6-1C
04/26/2018	Samples Represented – 4639CLD-R9-2A 4639CLD-R5-2B 4639CLD-R4-2C
Swirl Textured Plaster	Samples Represented – 4639CLD-R5-3A 4639CLD-R4-3B 4639CLD-R4-3C











LABORATORY RESULTS & CHAIN OF CUSTODY -ASBESTOS



1010 Yuma Street Denver, CO 80204 Tel/Fax: (303) 740-5700 / (303) 741-1400 http://www.EMSL.com / denverlab@emsl.com
 EMSL Order:
 221802873

 Customer ID:
 ALLP62

 Customer PO:
 Project ID:

 CDOT
 CDOT

Attention:Logan GreenfieldAll-Phase Environmental Consultants, Inc721 West 9th StreetPueblo, CO 81003

 Phone:
 (719) 250-0036

 Fax:
 (719) 542-2807

 Received Date:
 04/27/2018 10:00 AM

 Analysis Date:
 05/01/2018

 Collected Date:
 04/26/2018

Project: 18-3066-C70-4639 CLD (CDOT) Test Report: Asbestos Analysis of Bulk Materials via EPA 600/R-93/116 Method using

Polarized Light Microscopy

			Non-Asb	<u>estos</u>	<u>Asbestos</u>
Sample	Description	Appearance	% Fibrous	% Non-Fibrous	% Туре
4639CLD-R9-1A-Te	Rough Textured Plaster	White		10% Ca Carbonate	<1% Chrysotile
xture		Non-Fibrous		90% Non-fibrous (Other)	
221802873-0001		Heterogeneous			
4639CLD-R9-1A-Pla	Rough Textured Plaster	Tan/Beige	3% Cellulose	97% Non-fibrous (Other)	None Detected
ster		Non-Fibrous			
221802873-0001A		Homogeneous			
4639CLD-R7-1B-Te	Rough Textured Plaster	Tan/Beige		5% Ca Carbonate	2% Chrysotile
xture		Non-Fibrous		93% Non-fibrous (Other)	
221802873-0002		Heterogeneous			
4639CLD-R7-1B-Pla	Rough Textured Plaster	Gray	2% Hair	5% Ca Carbonate	None Detected
ster		Fibrous		93% Non-fibrous (Other)	
221802873-0002A		Homogeneous			
4639CLD-R6-1C-Te	Rough Textured Plaster	White/Pink		20% Ca Carbonate	3% Chrysotile
xture		Fibrous		77% Non-fibrous (Other)	
221802873-0003		Heterogeneous			
			Inseparable paint / coating layer included	in analysis	
4639CLD-R6-1C-Ski	Rough Textured Plaster	White		30% Gypsum	None Detected
m Coat		Non-Fibrous		70% Non-fibrous (Other)	
221802873-0003A		Heterogeneous			
			Inseparable paint / coating layer included	in analysis	
4639CLD-R6-1C-Pla	Rough Textured Plaster	Beige		30% Gypsum	None Detected
ster		Non-Fibrous		70% Non-fibrous (Other)	
221802873-0003B		Homogeneous			
4639CLD-R9-2A-Te	Swirl Textured Plaster	Tan/Beige		10% Ca Carbonate	2% Chrysotile
xture		Non-Fibrous		88% Non-fibrous (Other)	
221802873-0004		Heterogeneous			
			Inseparable paint / coating layer included	in analysis	
4639CLD-R9-2A-Pla	Swirl Textured Plaster	White/Beige		5% Ca Carbonate	None Detected
ster		Non-Fibrous		95% Non-fibrous (Other)	
221802873-0004A		Homogeneous			

EMSL maintains liability limited to cost of analysis. This report relates only to the samples reported and may not be reproduced, except in full, without written approval by EMSL. EMSL bears no responsibility for sample collection activities or analysis. This report relates only to the samples reported and may not be reproduced, except in full, without written approval by EMSL. EMSL bears no responsibility for sample collection activities or analysical method limitations. Interpretation and use of test results are the responsibility of the client. This report must not be used by the client to claim product certification, approval, or endorsement by NVLAP, NIST or any agency of the federal government. Non-friable organically bound materials present a problem matrix and therefore EMSL recommends gravimetric reduction prior to analysis. Samples received in good condition unless otherwise noted. Estimated accuracy, precision and uncertainty data available upon request. Unless requested by the client, building materials manufactured with multiple layers (i.e. linoleum, wallboard, etc.) are reported as a single sample. Reporting limit is 1%

Samples analyzed by EMSL Analytical, Inc. Denver, CO NVLAP Lab Code 200828-0



1010 Yuma Street Denver, CO 80204 Tel/Fax: (303) 740-5700 / (303) 741-1400 http://www.EMSL.com / denverlab@emsl.com
 EMSL Order:
 221802873

 Customer ID:
 ALLP62

 Customer PO:
 Project ID:

 CDOT
 CDOT

Attention: Logan Greenfield All-Phase Environmental Consultants, Inc 721 West 9th Street Pueblo, CO 81003
 Phone:
 (719) 250-0036

 Fax:
 (719) 542-2807

 Received Date:
 04/27/2018 10:00 AM

 Analysis Date:
 05/01/2018

 Collected Date:
 04/26/2018

Project: 18-3066-C70-4639 CLD (CDOT)

Test Report: Asbestos Analysis of Bulk Materials via EPA 600/R-93/116 Method using Polarized Light Microscopy

			Non-Asb	Non-Asbestos	
Sample	Description	Appearance	% Fibrous	% Non-Fibrous	% Туре
4639CLD-R5-2B-Te	Swirl Textured Plaster	Beige		15% Ca Carbonate	2% Chrysotile
xture		Non-Fibrous		83% Non-fibrous (Other)	
221802873-0005		Heterogeneous			
			Inseparable paint / coating layer included	in analysis	
4639CLD-R5-2B-Ski	Swirl Textured Plaster	White		5% Ca Carbonate	None Detected
m Coat		Non-Fibrous		95% Non-fibrous (Other)	
221802873-0005A		Homogeneous			
4639CLD-R5-2B-Pla	Swirl Textured Plaster	Beige		5% Ca Carbonate	None Detected
ster		Non-Fibrous		95% Non-fibrous (Other)	
221802873-0005B		Homogeneous			
4639CLD-R4-2C-Te	Swirl Textured Plaster	White		20% Ca Carbonate	3% Chrysotile
xture		Fibrous		77% Non-fibrous (Other)	
221802873-0006		Heterogeneous			
4639CLD-R4-2C-Pla	Swirl Textured Plaster	Gray		100% Non-fibrous (Other)	<1% Chrysotile
ster		Fibrous			
221802873-0006A		Homogeneous			
4639CLD-R5-3A-Te	Textured Plaster	Red/Beige		10% Ca Carbonate	3% Chrysotile
xture		Non-Fibrous		87% Non-fibrous (Other)	
221802873-0007		Heterogeneous			
			Inseparable paint / coating layer included	in analysis	
4639CLD-R5-3A-Ski	Textured Plaster	White		10% Ca Carbonate	None Detected
m Coat		Non-Fibrous		90% Non-fibrous (Other)	
221802873-0007A		Homogeneous			
4639CLD-R5-3A-Pla	Textured Plaster	Beige		5% Ca Carbonate	None Detected
ster		Non-Fibrous		95% Non-fibrous (Other)	
221802873-0007B		Homogeneous			
4639CLD-R4-3B-Te	Textured Plaster	Red/Beige		15% Ca Carbonate	2% Chrysotile
xture		Non-Fibrous		83% Non-fibrous (Other)	
221802873-0008		Heterogeneous			
			Inseparable paint / coating layer included	in analysis	

EMSL maintains liability limited to cost of analysis. This report relates only to the samples reported and may not be reproduced, except in full, without written approval by EMSL. EMSL bears no responsibility for sample collection activities or analysis. This report relates only to the samples reported and may not be reproduced, except in full, without written approval by EMSL. EMSL bears no responsibility for sample collection activities or analysical method limitations. Interpretation and use of test results are the responsibility of the client. This report must not be used by the client to claim product certification, approval, or endorsement by NVLAP, NIST or any agency of the federal government. Non-friable organically bound materials present a problem matrix and therefore EMSL recommends gravimetric reduction prior to analysis. Samples received in good condition unless otherwise noted. Estimated accuracy, precision and uncertainty data available upon request. Unless requested by the client, building materials manufactured with multiple layers (i.e. linoleum, wallboard, etc.) are reported as a single sample. Reporting limit is 1%

Samples analyzed by EMSL Analytical, Inc. Denver, CO NVLAP Lab Code 200828-0



1010 Yuma Street Denver, CO 80204 Tel/Fax: (303) 740-5700 / (303) 741-1400 http://www.EMSL.com / denverlab@emsl.com

EMSL Order: 221802873 Customer ID: ALLP62 **Customer PO:** Project ID: CDOT

Attention:	Logan Greenfield
	All-Phase Environmental Consultants, Inc
	721 West 9th Street
	Pueblo, CO 81003

Phone: (719) 250-0036 Fax: (719) 542-2807 Received Date: 04/27/2018 10:00 AM Analysis Date: 05/01/2018 Collected Date: 04/26/2018

Project: 18-3066-C70-4639 CLD (CDOT)

Test Report: Asbestos Analysis of Bulk Materials via EPA 600/R-93/116 Method using **Polarized Light Microscopy**

			Non-Asbe	estos	<u>Asbestos</u>
Sample	Description	Appearance	% Fibrous	% Non-Fibrous	% Туре
4639CLD-R4-3B-Ski	Textured Plaster	Beige		10% Ca Carbonate	None Detected
m Coat		Non-Fibrous		90% Non-fibrous (Other)	
221802873-0008A		Homogeneous			
4639CLD-R4-3B-Pla	Textured Plaster	Gray		5% Ca Carbonate	None Detected
ster		Non-Fibrous		95% Non-fibrous (Other)	
221802873-0008B		Homogeneous			
4639CLD-R4-3C-Te	Textured Plaster	White/Red		20% Ca Carbonate	3% Chrysotile
xture		Fibrous		77% Non-fibrous (Other)	
221802873-0009		Heterogeneous			
			Inseparable paint / coating layer included	in analysis	
4639CLD-R4-3C-Ski	Textured Plaster	White		5% Ca Carbonate	None Detected
m Coat		Non-Fibrous		20% Gypsum	
221802873-0009A		Homogeneous		75% Non-fibrous (Other)	
4639CLD-R4-3C-Pla	Textured Plaster	Gray	<1% Hair	5% Ca Carbonate	None Detected
ster		Fibrous		15% Gypsum	
221802873-0009B		Homogeneous		80% Non-fibrous (Other)	
4639CLD-R11-4A-T	Textured Composite	Tan/Beige		98% Non-fibrous (Other)	2% Chrysotile
exture	Board	Fibrous			
221802873-0010		Homogeneous			
4639CLD-R11-4A-C	Textured Composite	Tan	95% Cellulose	5% Non-fibrous (Other)	None Detected
omposite Board	Board	Non-Fibrous			
221802873-0010A		Homogeneous			
4639CLD-R11-4B-Te	Textured Composite	Tan/Beige		15% Ca Carbonate	3% Chrysotile
xture	Board	Non-Fibrous		82% Non-fibrous (Other)	
221802873-0011		Homogeneous			
			Inseparable paint / coating layer included	in analysis	
4639CLD-R11-4B-C	Textured Composite	Tan	90% Cellulose	10% Non-fibrous (Other)	None Detected
omposite Board	Board	Fibrous			
221802873-0011A		Homogeneous			

EMSL maintains liability limited to cost of analysis. This report relates only to the samples reported and may not be reproduced, except in full, without written approval by EMSL. EMSL bears no responsibility for sample collection activities or analytical method limitations. Interpretation and use of test results are the responsibility of the client. This report must not be used by the client to claim product certification, approval, or endorsement by NVLAP, NIST or any agency of the federal government. Non-friable organically bound materials present a problem matrix and therefore EMSL recommends gravimetric reduction prior to analysis. Samples received in good condition unless otherwise noted. Estimated accuracy, precision and uncertainty data available upon request. Unless requested by the client, building materials manufactured with multiple layers (i.e. linoleum, wallboard, etc.) are reported as a single sample. Reporting limit is 1%

Samples analyzed by EMSL Analytical, Inc. Denver, CO NVLAP Lab Code 200828-0



1010 Yuma Street Denver, CO 80204 Tel/Fax: (303) 740-5700 / (303) 741-1400 http://www.EMSL.com / denverlab@emsl.com

EMSL Order: 221802873 Customer ID: ALLP62 **Customer PO:** Project ID: CDOT

All-Phase Environmental Consultants, Inc

Project: 18-3066-C70-4639 CLD (CDOT)

721 West 9th Street

Pueblo, CO 81003

Attention: Logan Greenfield

Phone: (719) 250-0036 Fax: (719) 542-2807 Received Date: 04/27/2018 10:00 AM Analysis Date: 05/01/2018 Collected Date: 04/26/2018

Test Report: Asbestos Analysis of Bulk Materials via EPA 600/R-93/116 Method using **Polarized Light Microscopy**

			<u>Non-Ast</u>	<u>bestos</u>	Asbestos
Sample	Description	Appearance	% Fibrous	% Non-Fibrous	% Туре
4639CLD-R10-4C-T	Textured Composite	White		20% Ca Carbonate	3% Chrysotile
exture	Board	Fibrous		77% Non-fibrous (Other)	
221802873-0012		Heterogeneous			
			Inseparable paint / coating layer included	d in analysis	
4639CLD-R10-4C-C	Textured Composite	Brown	95% Cellulose	5% Non-fibrous (Other)	None Detected
omposite Board	Board	Fibrous			
221802873-0012A		Homogeneous			
4639CLD-R11-5A-D	Plain Drywall	White	15% Cellulose	70% Gypsum	None Detected
rywall		Fibrous		15% Non-fibrous (Other)	
221802873-0013		Homogeneous			
4639CLD-R3-5B	Plain Drywall	Brown/White	15% Cellulose	65% Gypsum	None Detected
221802873-0014		Fibrous		20% Non-fibrous (Other)	
		Heterogeneous			
			Inseparable paint / coating layer included	d in analysis	
4639CLD-R3-6A-W	Wallpaper/Mastic	Brown/White	60% Cellulose	40% Non-fibrous (Other)	None Detected
allpaper		Fibrous			
221802873-0015		Homogeneous			
4639CLD-R3-6A-Ma	Wallpaper/Mastic	Brown		100% Non-fibrous (Other)	None Detected
stic		Non-Fibrous			
221802873-0015A		Homogeneous			
4639CLD-R3-6B-Wa	Wallpaper/Mastic	Tan/White	60% Cellulose	40% Non-fibrous (Other)	None Detected
llpaper		Fibrous			
221802873-0016		Homogeneous			
			Result includes a small amount of insepa	arable attached mastic material	
4639CLD-R3-7A-Ma	Sheet Flooring	Yellow		100% Non-fibrous (Other)	None Detected
stic 1		Non-Fibrous			
221802873-0017		Homogeneous			
4639CLD-R3-7A-Flo	Sheet Flooring	Beige	15% Cellulose	30% Ca Carbonate	None Detected
oring		Fibrous		55% Non-fibrous (Other)	
221802873-0017A		Homogeneous			

EMSL maintains liability limited to cost of analysis. This report relates only to the samples reported and may not be reproduced, except in full, without written approval by EMSL. EMSL bears no responsibility for sample collection activities or analytical method limitations. Interpretation and use of test results are the responsibility of the client. This report must not be used by the client to claim product certification, approval, or endorsement by NVLAP, NIST or any agency of the federal government. Non-friable organically bound materials present a problem matrix and therefore EMSL recommends gravimetric reduction prior to analysis. Samples received in good condition unless otherwise noted. Estimated accuracy, precision and uncertainty data available upon request. Unless requested by the client, building materials manufactured with multiple layers (i.e. linoleum, wallboard, etc.) are reported as a single sample. Reporting limit is 1%

Samples analyzed by EMSL Analytical, Inc. Denver, CO NVLAP Lab Code 200828-0



1010 Yuma Street Denver, CO 80204 Tel/Fax: (303) 740-5700 / (303) 741-1400 http://www.EMSL.com / denverlab@emsl.com
 EMSL Order:
 221802873

 Customer ID:
 ALLP62

 Customer PO:
 Project ID:

 CDOT
 CDOT

Attention: Logan Greenfield All-Phase Environmental Consultants, Inc 721 West 9th Street Pueblo, CO 81003
 Phone:
 (719) 250-0036

 Fax:
 (719) 542-2807

 Received Date:
 04/27/2018 10:00 AM

 Analysis Date:
 05/01/2018

 Collected Date:
 04/26/2018

Project: 18-3066-C70-4639 CLD (CDOT)

Test Report: Asbestos Analysis of Bulk Materials via EPA 600/R-93/116 Method using Polarized Light Microscopy

			Non-Asbestos		Asbestos
Sample	Description	Appearance	% Fibrous	% Non-Fibrous	% Туре
4639CLD-R3-7A-Tar	Sheet Flooring	Black	70% Cellulose	30% Non-fibrous (Other)	None Detected
Felt 1		Fibrous			
221802873-0017B		Homogeneous			
4639CLD-R3-7A-Ma	Sheet Flooring	Gray		100% Non-fibrous (Other)	None Detected
stic 2		Non-Fibrous			
221802873-0017C		Homogeneous			
4639CLD-R3-7A-Tar	Sheet Flooring	Black	70% Cellulose	30% Non-fibrous (Other)	None Detected
Felt 2		Fibrous			
221802873-0017D		Homogeneous			
4639CLD-R3-7A-Ma	Sheet Flooring	Gray		100% Non-fibrous (Other)	None Detected
stic 3		Non-Fibrous			
221802873-0017E		Homogeneous			
4639CLD-R3-7A-Tar	Sheet Flooring	Black	70% Cellulose	30% Non-fibrous (Other)	None Detected
Felt 3		Fibrous			
221802873-0017F		Homogeneous			
4639CLD-R3-7A-Ma	Sheet Flooring	Brown/Black		100% Non-fibrous (Other)	None Detected
stic 4		Non-Fibrous			
221802873-0017G		Homogeneous			
4639CLD-R6-7B-Flo	Sheet Flooring	Tan/Black	35% Cellulose	65% Non-fibrous (Other)	None Detected
oring		Fibrous			
221802873-0018		Homogeneous			
4639CLD-R6-7B-Ma	Sheet Flooring	Brown		100% Non-fibrous (Other)	None Detected
stic 1		Non-Fibrous			
221802873-0018A		Homogeneous			
4639CLD-R6-7B-Tar	Sheet Flooring	Black	60% Cellulose	40% Non-fibrous (Other)	None Detected
Felt		Fibrous			
221802873-0018B		Homogeneous			
4639CLD-R6-7B-Ma	Sheet Flooring	Brown		100% Non-fibrous (Other)	None Detected
stic 2		Non-Fibrous			
221802873-0018C		Homogeneous			

EMSL maintains liability limited to cost of analysis. This report relates only to the samples reported and may not be reproduced, except in full, without written approval by EMSL. EMSL bears no responsibility for sample collection activities or analysical method limitations. Interpretation and use of test results are the responsibility of the client. This report must not be used by the client to claim product certification, approval, or endorsement by NVLAP, NIST or any agency of the federal government. Non-friable organically bound materials present a problem matrix and therefore EMSL recommends gravimetric reduction prior to analysis. Samples received in good condition unless otherwise noted. Estimated accuracy, precision and uncertainty data available upon request. Unless requested by the client, building materials manufactured with multiple layers (i.e. linoleum, wallboard, etc.) are reported as a single sample. Reporting limit is 1%

Samples analyzed by EMSL Analytical, Inc. Denver, CO NVLAP Lab Code 200828-0



1010 Yuma Street Denver, CO 80204 Tel/Fax: (303) 740-5700 / (303) 741-1400 http://www.EMSL.com / denverlab@emsl.com
 EMSL Order:
 221802873

 Customer ID:
 ALLP62

 Customer PO:
 Project ID:

 CDOT
 CDOT

Attention:	Logan Greenfield
	All-Phase Environmental Consultants, Inc
	721 West 9th Street
	Pueblo, CO 81003

 Phone:
 (719) 250-0036

 Fax:
 (719) 542-2807

 Received Date:
 04/27/2018 10:00 AM

 Analysis Date:
 05/01/2018

 Collected Date:
 04/26/2018

Project: 18-3066-C70-4639 CLD (CDOT)

Test Report: Asbestos Analysis of Bulk Materials via EPA 600/R-93/116 Method using Polarized Light Microscopy

			Non-Asbestos		
Sample	Description	Appearance	% Fibrous	% Non-Fibrous	% Туре
4639CLD-R4-8A-Flo or Tile	Floor Tile/Mastic	Tan/White Non-Fibrous		35% Ca Carbonate 65% Non-fibrous (Other)	None Detected
221802873-0019		Homogeneous			
4639CLD-R4-8A-Ma	Floor Tile/Mastic	Brown/Gray		100% Non-fibrous (Other)	None Detected
stic		Non-Fibrous			
221802873-0019A		Homogeneous			
4639CLD-R4-8B-Flo	Floor Tile/Mastic	Tan		100% Non-fibrous (Other)	None Detected
or Tile		Non-Fibrous			
221802873-0020		Homogeneous			
4639CLD-R4-8B-Ma	Floor Tile/Mastic	Brown		100% Non-fibrous (Other)	None Detected
stic		Non-Fibrous			
221802873-0020A		Homogeneous			
4639CLD-CL-9Q	Duct Tape (Seam)	Gray/Tan	40% Cellulose	60% Non-fibrous (Other)	None Detected
221802873-0021		Fibrous			
		Heterogeneous			
4639CLD-CL-9A-Se	Duct Tape (Seam)	Gray		25% Ca Carbonate	None Detected
alant		Non-Fibrous		75% Non-fibrous (Other)	
221802873-0022		Homogeneous			
4639CLD-CL-9A-Ta	Duct Tape (Seam)	Brown	90% Cellulose	10% Non-fibrous (Other)	None Detected
ре		Fibrous			
221802873-0022A		Homogeneous			
4639CLD-CL-9A-Ma	Duct Tape (Seam)	Tan		100% Non-fibrous (Other)	None Detected
stic		Non-Fibrous			
221802873-0022B		Homogeneous			
4639CLD-CL-9B	Duct Tape (Seam)	Gray/Tan	45% Cellulose	55% Non-fibrous (Other)	None Detected
221802873-0023		Fibrous			
		Heterogeneous			
4639CLD-CL-10A-C	Cellar Wall Patch	Gray		20% Ca Carbonate	None Detected
oating		Non-Fibrous		80% Non-fibrous (Other)	
221802873-0024		Homogeneous			

EMSL maintains liability limited to cost of analysis. This report relates only to the samples reported and may not be reproduced, except in full, without written approval by EMSL. EMSL bears no responsibility for sample collection activities or analytical method limitations. Interpretation and use of test results are the responsibility of the client. This report must not be used by the client to claim product certification, approval, or endorsement by NVLAP, NIST or any agency of the federal government. Non-friable organically bound materials present a problem matrix and therefore EMSL recommends gravimetric reduction prior to analysis. Samples received in good condition unless otherwise noted. Estimated accuracy, precision and uncertainty data available upon request. Unless requested by the client, building materials manufactured with multiple layers (i.e. linoleum, wallboard, etc.) are reported as a single sample. Reporting limit is 1%

Samples analyzed by EMSL Analytical, Inc. Denver, CO NVLAP Lab Code 200828-0



1010 Yuma Street Denver, CO 80204 Tel/Fax: (303) 740-5700 / (303) 741-1400 http://www.EMSL.com / denverlab@emsl.com
 EMSL Order:
 221802873

 Customer ID:
 ALLP62

 Customer PO:
 Project ID:

 CDOT
 CDOT

Attention: Logan Greenfield All-Phase Environmental Consultants, Inc 721 West 9th Street Pueblo, CO 81003
 Phone:
 (719) 250-0036

 Fax:
 (719) 542-2807

 Received Date:
 04/27/2018 10:00 AM

 Analysis Date:
 05/01/2018

 Collected Date:
 04/26/2018

Project: 18-3066-C70-4639 CLD (CDOT)

Test Report: Asbestos Analysis of Bulk Materials via EPA 600/R-93/116 Method using Polarized Light Microscopy

			<u>Non-Asbestos</u>		
Sample	Description	Appearance	% Fibrous	% Non-Fibrous	% Туре
4639CLD-CL-10A-PI aster 221802873-0024A	Cellar Wall Patch	Tan/White Non-Fibrous Homogeneous		5% Ca Carbonate 10% Gypsum 85% Non-fibrous (Other)	None Detected
4639CLD-CL-10B-C oating 221802873-0025	Cellar Wall Patch	Gray Non-Fibrous Homogeneous		20% Ca Carbonate 80% Non-fibrous (Other)	None Detected
4639CLD-CL-10B-Pl aster 221802873-0025A	Cellar Wall Patch	Tan/White Fibrous Homogeneous	<1% Hair	5% Ca Carbonate 15% Gypsum 80% Non-fibrous (Other)	None Detected
4639CLD-CL-10C-Pl aster 221802873-0026	Cellar Wall Patch	Tan Non-Fibrous Homogeneous		10% Ca Carbonate 90% Non-fibrous (Other)	None Detected
4639CLD-R3-11A 221802873-0027	Window Glazing	Beige Non-Fibrous Homogeneous		40% Ca Carbonate 60% Non-fibrous (Other)	None Detected
4639CLD-R6-11B 221802873-0028	Window Glazing	Tan Non-Fibrous Homogeneous		10% Ca Carbonate 90% Non-fibrous (Other)	None Detected
4639CLD-EX-12A 221802873-0029	Transite Siding	White Fibrous Homogeneous		20% Ca Carbonate 65% Non-fibrous (Other)	15% Chrysotile
4639CLD-EX-12B 221802873-0030	Transite Siding	Gray/White Fibrous Homogeneous		85% Non-fibrous (Other)	15% Chrysotile
4639CLD-EX-13A 221802873-0031	Vapor Barrier	Brown/Gray/Black Fibrous Homogeneous	60% Cellulose	40% Non-fibrous (Other)	None Detected
4639CLD-EX-13B 221802873-0032	Vapor Barrier	Black Fibrous Homogeneous	55% Cellulose	45% Non-fibrous (Other)	None Detected

EMSL maintains liability limited to cost of analysis. This report relates only to the samples reported and may not be reproduced, except in full, without written approval by EMSL. EMSL bears no responsibility for sample collection activities or analysis. This report relates only to the samples reported and may not be reproduced, except in full, without written approval by EMSL. EMSL bears no responsibility for sample collection activities or analysical method limitations. Interpretation and use of test results are the responsibility of the client. This report must not be used by the client to claim product certification, approval, or endorsement by NVLAP, NIST or any agency of the federal government. Non-friable organically bound materials present a problem matrix and therefore EMSL recommends gravimetric reduction prior to analysis. Samples received in good condition unless otherwise noted. Estimated accuracy, precision and uncertainty data available upon request. Unless requested by the client, building materials manufactured with multiple layers (i.e. linoleum, wallboard, etc.) are reported as a single sample. Reporting limit is 1%

Samples analyzed by EMSL Analytical, Inc. Denver, CO NVLAP Lab Code 200828-0



1010 Yuma Street Denver, CO 80204 Tel/Fax: (303) 740-5700 / (303) 741-1400 http://www.EMSL.com / denverlab@emsl.com EMSL Order: 221802873 Customer ID: ALLP62 Customer PO: Project ID: CDOT

Attention:	Logan Greenfield
	All-Phase Environmental Consultants, Inc
	721 West 9th Street
	Pueblo, CO 81003

 Phone:
 (719) 250-0036

 Fax:
 (719) 542-2807

 Received Date:
 04/27/2018 10:00 AM

 Analysis Date:
 05/01/2018

 Collected Date:
 04/26/2018

Project: 18-3066-C70-4639 CLD (CDOT)

Test Report: Asbestos Analysis of Bulk Materials via EPA 600/R-93/116 Method using Polarized Light Microscopy

			Non-Asbestos		Asbestos
Sample	Description	Appearance	% Fibrous	% Non-Fibrous	% Туре
4639CLD-A-14A 221802873-0033	Insulation	Tan/White Fibrous Homogeneous	95% Cellulose	5% Non-fibrous (Other)	None Detected
4639CLD-A-14B 221802873-0034	Insulation	Beige Fibrous Homogeneous	98% Cellulose	2% Non-fibrous (Other)	None Detected
4639CLD-EX-15A-S hingle 1 221802873-0035	Roofing	Black/Orange Fibrous Homogeneous	25% Glass	15% Ca Carbonate 60% Non-fibrous (Other)	None Detected
4639CLD-EX-15A-T ar 221802873-0035A	Roofing	Black Non-Fibrous Homogeneous		100% Non-fibrous (Other)	None Detected
4639CLD-EX-15A-S hingle 2 221802873-0035B	Roofing	Black/Orange Fibrous Homogeneous	20% Glass	20% Ca Carbonate 60% Non-fibrous (Other)	None Detected
4639CLD-EX-15A-S hingle 3 221802873-0035C	Roofing	Black/Green Fibrous Homogeneous	25% Cellulose	15% Ca Carbonate 60% Non-fibrous (Other)	None Detected
4639CLD-EX-15A-S hingle 4 221802873-0035D	Roofing	Tan/Black Fibrous Homogeneous	25% Cellulose	20% Ca Carbonate 55% Non-fibrous (Other)	None Detected
4639CLD-EX-15B-S hingle 1 221802873-0036	Roofing	Red/Black Fibrous Homogeneous	10% Glass	90% Non-fibrous (Other)	None Detected
4639CLD-EX-15B-S hingle 2 221802873-0036A	Roofing	Black Fibrous Homogeneous	35% Cellulose	65% Non-fibrous (Other)	None Detected
4639CLD-EX-15B-S hingle 3 221802873-0036B	Roofing	Gray/Black Fibrous Homogeneous	45% Cellulose	55% Non-fibrous (Other)	None Detected

EMSL maintains liability limited to cost of analysis. This report relates only to the samples reported and may not be reproduced, except in full, without written approval by EMSL. EMSL bears no responsibility for sample collection activities or analytical method limitations. Interpretation and use of test results are the responsibility of the client. This report must not be used by the client to claim product certification, approval, or endorsement by NVLAP, NIST or any agency of the federal government. Non-friable organically bound materials present a problem matrix and therefore EMSL recommends gravimetric reduction prior to analysis. Samples received in good condition unless otherwise noted. Estimated accuracy, precision and uncertainty data available upon request. Unless requested by the client, building materials manufactured with multiple layers (i.e. linoleum, wallboard, etc.) are reported as a single sample. Reporting limit is 1%

Samples analyzed by EMSL Analytical, Inc. Denver, CO NVLAP Lab Code 200828-0

1010 Yuma Street Denver, CO 80204 Tel/Fax: (303) 740-5700 / (303) 741-1400 http://www.EMSL.com / denverlab@emsl.com

All-Phase Environmental Consultants, Inc

 EMSL Order:
 221802873

 Customer ID:
 ALLP62

 Customer PO:
 Project ID:

 CDOT
 CDOT

 Phone:
 (719) 250-0036

 Fax:
 (719) 542-2807

 Received Date:
 04/27/2018 10:00 AM

 Analysis Date:
 05/01/2018

 Collected Date:
 04/26/2018

Project: 18-3066-C70-4639 CLD (CDOT)

721 West 9th Street

Pueblo, CO 81003

Attention: Logan Greenfield

Test Report: Asbestos Analysis of Bulk Materials via EPA 600/R-93/116 Method using Polarized Light Microscopy

			Non-As	bestos	Asbestos
Sample	Description	Appearance	% Fibrous	% Non-Fibrous	% Туре
4639CLD-EX-15B-S	Roofing	Black/Green	45% Cellulose	55% Non-fibrous (Other)	None Detected
hingle 4		Fibrous			
221802873-0036C		Homogeneous			

EMSL maintains liability limited to cost of analysis. This report relates only to the samples reported and may not be reproduced, except in full, without written approval by EMSL. EMSL bears no responsibility for sample collection activities or analysical method limitations. Interpretation and use of test results are the responsibility of the client. This report must not be used by the client to claim product certification, approval, or endorsement by NVLAP, NIST or any agency of the federal government. Non-friable organically bound materials present a problem matrix and therefore EMSL recommends gravimetric reduction prior to analysis. Samples received in good condition unless otherwise noted. Estimated accuracy, precision and uncertainty data available upon request. Unless requested by the client, building materials manufactured with multiple layers (i.e. linoleum, wallboard, etc.) are reported as a single sample. Reporting limit is 1%

Samples analyzed by EMSL Analytical, Inc. Denver, CO NVLAP Lab Code 200828-0



1010 Yuma Street Denver, CO 80204 Tel/Fax: (303) 740-5700 / (303) 741-1400 http://www.EMSL.com / denverlab@emsl.com

All-Phase Environmental Consultants, Inc

EMSL Order: 221802873 Customer ID: ALLP62 **Customer PO:** Project ID: CDOT

The samples in this report were submitted to EMSL for analysis by Asbestos Analysis of Bulk materials via EPA/600 (0513) Method using Polarized Light Microscopy. The reference number for these samples is the EMSL Order ID above. Please use this reference number when calling about these samples.

Report Comments:

Attention: Logan Greenfield

721 West 9th Street Pueblo, CO 81003

Project: 18-3066-C70-4639 CLD (CDOT)

Sample Receipt Date:	04/27/2018	Sample Receipt Time:	10:00 AM
Analysis Completed Date:	05/01/2018	Analysis Completed Time:	3:44 PM

Analyst(s):

Amanda Lang PLM (12)

Manda Jang Lang PLM (12) Henry Printy

Stuart Printz PLM (39)

atcett

Gentry Catlett PLM (6)

Timothy Kleehammer PLM (20)

Samples Reviewed and approved by:

mano

Amanda Lang, Asbestos Laboratory Manager or other approved signatory

EMSL maintains liability limited to cost of analysis. This report relates only to the samples reported and may not be reproduced, except in full, without written approval by EMSL. EMSL bears no responsibility for sample collection activities or analytical method limitations. Interpretation and use of test results are the responsibility of the client. This report must not be used by the client to claim product certification, approval, or endorsement by NVLAP, NIST or any agency of the federal government. Non-friable organically bound materials present a problem matrix and therefore EMSL recommends gravimetric reduction prior to analysis . Samples received in good condition unless otherwise noted. Estimated accuracy, precision and uncertainty data available upon request. Unless requested by the client, building materials manufactured with multiple layers (i.e. linoleum, wallboard, etc.) are reported as a single sample. Reporting limit is 1%

Samples analyzed by EMSL Analytical, Inc. Denver, CO NVLAP Lab Code 200828-0

EMSL ANALYTICAL, INC.

Asbestos Chain of Custody

EMSL Analytical, Inc. 1010 Yuma Street

.

171817077	EMSL Order Number (Lab Use Only).
Laiovasto	221802873

Denver, CO 80204 PHONE (303) 740-5700 FAX (303) 741-1400

						(000) 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
Company : All-Phase Environmental Consultants, Inc.				EMSL-Bil If Bill to is Diffe	II to: Different erent note instructions in Con	Iments [™]
Street: 721 W. 9th St	reet		Third Party Billing requires written authorization from third party			
City: Pueblo	State/P	rovince: CO	Zip/Pos	stal Code: 81003	Country: UI	nited States
Report To (Name): Lo	gan Greenfield		Telepho	опе #:719-250-0	036	
Email Address: loga	n@allphaseenvironme	ental.com	Fax #:		Purchase C)rder:
Project Name/Numbe	r: 18-3066 - C 7	10 - 4639 CL	Please	Provide Results:	FAX SE-	mail Mail
U.S. State Samples T	aken:CO		Connec	ticut Samples: [Commercial 🗌 Re	sidential
	Turnaround Time (TAT) Options* – Please Check					
3 Hour 6	Hour 24 Hour	X 48 Hour	7	2 Hour [] 9	6 Hour L 1 Week	You will be asked to sign
an authorization fo	m for this service Analysis	completed in accorda	nium charg nce with EN	ASL's Terms and Con	ditions located in the Analy	tical Price Guide.
PCM - Air 🗌 Check if	samples are from NY	<u>TEM – Air</u> 🗍 4-	4.5hr TA	T (AHERA only)	TEM- Dust	
NIOSH 7400		📋 AHERA 40 C	FR, Part	763	🗌 Microvac - ASTM	D 5755
🔲 w/ OSHA 8hr. TWA	λ	🔲 NIOSH 7402			🗌 Wipe - ASTM D64	80
PLM - Bulk (reporting	limit)	EPA Level II			Carpet Sonication	(EPA 600/J-93/167)
PLM EPA 600/R-93	/116 (<1%)	🔲 ISO 10312			Soil/Rock/Vermiculi	<u>te</u>
🗍 PLM EPA NOB (<1	%)	TEM - Bulk			PLM CARB 435 -	A (0.25% sensitivity)
Point Count		🗌 TEM EPA NO	в		🗌 PLM CARB 435 -	B (0.1% sensitivity)
🔲 400 (<0.25%) 🛄 10	000 (<0.1%)	🗌 NYS NOB 198	3.4 (non-f	friable-NY)	🔲 TEM CARB 435 -	B (0.1% sensitivity)
Point Count w/Gravime	etric	Chatfield SOF	2		TEM CARB 435 -	C (0.01% sensitivity)
400 (<0.25%) 🗌 10	000 (<0.1%)	🔲 TEM Mass Ar	alysis-EF	PA 600 sec. 2.5	🔲 TEM Qual. via Fill	ration Technique
NYS 198.1 (friable in NY)		<u>TEM – Water: </u> El	EM – Water: EPA 100.2		p-Mount Technique	
NYS 198.6 NOB (non-friable-NY) F		Fibers >10µm	Fibers >10µm Waste Drinking Other:		1	
☐ NIOSH 9002 (<1%))	All Fiber Sizes] Waste	Drinking		
🗌 Check For Positive Stop – Clearly Identify Homogenous Group Filter Pore Size (Air Samples): 🔲 0.8μm 🔲 0.45μm				<u>րտ 🔲 0.45րտ</u>		
Same Local Gran field				110		
	ogun arcoref				Volume/Area (Air)	Date/Time
Sample #		Sample Description	on	_	HA # (Bulk)	Sampled
4639CLD-R9-1A	Rough to	extured	Pla	ster		4-26-18
4639(1D- R7-1B	~	1				
76376LD-KG-1C		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	<u> </u>			
4639CLD-R9-2A	Swirl .	textured	Plas	ter	,	
4639CLD-R5-28	1					
4639CLD-R4-2C	\bigvee					
4639CLD- R5-3A	Texpured Pla		ster	-		
41.39 CLD-Q4-38	J.		<u>. </u>			\checkmark
Client Sample # (s)		<u> </u>	• • • • -		Total # of Samples:	36
Relinquished (Client):		Dato:			Time	
	10-		11/20	lia		10:01
Received (Lab):	Ľ×	Date:	4/27	718	Time	: 10.00 am
Comments/Special In:	structions:		1	1		MIJ
						vv —

Page 1 of 3 pages



Asbestos Chain of Custody

EMSL Order Number (Lab Use Only):

EMSL Analytical, Inc. 1010 Yuma Street

Denver, CO 80204 PHONE (303) 740-5700 FAX (303) 741-1400

Additional Pages of the Chain of Custody are only necessary if needed for additional sample information

Sample #	Sample Description	Volume/Area (Air) HA # (Bulk)	Date/Time Sampled
4639CLD-R4-3C	Textured Plaster		4-26-18
4639CLD-R11-4A	Textured Composite Board		
4639CLD-R11-4B			
4639660-R10-4C			
4439CLD-R11-5A	Plain Drywall		
4639CLD-R3-58	V		
4689CLD-R3-6A	Wallpaper / Mastic		
4639CLD-R3-68	¥		
4639CLD-R3-7A	Sheet Flooring		
4639CLD-R6-78	V		
463966D-R4-8A	Floor Tile / Mastic		
4639CLD-R4-BB	V´		
4639CLD-CL-9Q	Duct tape (siam)		
4639CLD-CL-9A		·	
4639CLD-CL-9B	\checkmark		
4639CLD-CL-10A	Cellar Wall Patch		
4639CLA-CL-10B			
4639CLD-CL-10C	\checkmark		
4639CLD-R3-11A	Window Glazing		
4639CLD-RG-11B	V		
4639CLD-EX-12A	Transite Siding	~	
4639CLD-EX-12B	↓		
4639CLD-EX-13A	Vapor Barrier		
<u> 4639Сгб-Ех-13В</u>	· V	-	<u> </u>
*Comments/Special In	structions:		
	·····		

Page Z of 3 pages

 \mathbf{F}



Asbestos Chain of Custody

EMSL Order Number (Lab Use Only):

EMSL Analytical, Inc. 1010 Yuma Street

Denver, CO 80204 PHONE[®] (303) 740-5700 FAX (303) 741-1400

Additional Pages of the Chain c	of Custody are only necessary i	if needed for additional sample information
---------------------------------	---------------------------------	---

Sample #	Sample Description	Volume/Area (Air) HA # (Bulk)	Date/Time Sampled
4639CLD - A-14A	Insulation		4-26-18
4639CLD-A-14B	V		
4639CLD-EX-15A	Roofing		
4639CLD-EX-15B			V
		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
		<u></u>	
			_
	· ·		
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
*Commonto/Social			
Comments/Special	สารเกมระ		



LABORATORY RESULTS & CHAIN OF CUSTODY -LEAD & TCLP

EMSL Analytical, Inc. 6340 CastlePlace Dr., Indianapolis, IN 46250 Phone/Fax: (317) 803-2997 / (317) 803-3047 http://www.EMSL.com indianapolislab@e		@emsl.com		EMSL Order: CustomerID: CustomerPO: ProjectID:	161807716 ALLP62
Attn: Richard Ralston All-Phase Environr 721 West 9th Stree Pueblo, CO	nental Consultants, Inc t	Phone: Fax: Received: Collected:	(719) 225-6953 (719) 542-2807 04/30/18 10:10	AM	

Project: Central 70 / 18-3066-009

Test Report: Lead in Paint Chips by Flame AAS (SW 846 3050B/7000B)*

Client SampleDescription	Collected Analyzed	RDL	Lead Concentration
4639 - LLD - 1L 161807716-0001	4/30/2018 Site: WHITE DOOR FRAME R3	0.010 % wt	0.044 % wt
4639- LLD - 2L 161807716-0002	4/30/2018 Site: WHITE WOOD POURCH	0.25 % wt	4.3 % wt
4639- LLD - 3L 161807716-0003	4/30/2018 Site: PINK / ORANGE R5	0.010 % wt	0.17 % wt
4639- LLD - 4L 161807716-0004	4/30/2018 Site: BROWN (PLASTER) CLOSET R8	0.010 % wt	0.11 % wt
4639- LLD - 5LQ 161807716-0005	4/30/2018 Site: BROWN (PLASTER) CLOSET R8	0.010 % wt	0.12 % wt
4639- LLD - 6L 161807716-0006	4/30/2018 Site: TAN (PLASTER) R6	0.010 % wt	0.14 % wt
4639- LLD - 7L 161807716-0007	4/30/2018 Site: FAWN (PLASTER) R9	0.010 % wt	<0.010 % wt
4639- LLD - 8L 161807716-0008	4/30/2018 Site: GREEN (PLASTER) R9	0.010 % wt	0.16 % wt
4639- LLD - 9L 161807716-0009	4/30/2018 Site: GRAY WOOD R11	0.50 % wt	14 % wt
4639- LLD - 10L 161807716-0010	4/30/2018 Site: WHITE METAL GUTTER DOOR	0.010 % wt	0.061 % wt
4639- LLD - 11L 161807716-0011	4/30/2018 Site: WHITE WOOD OUTSIDE	0.25 % wt	5.3 % wt

Doug Wiegand, Laboratory Manager or other approved signatory

*Analysis following Lead in Paint by EMSL SOP/Determination of Environmental Lead by FLAA. Reporting limit is 0.010 % wt based on the minimum sample weight per our SOP. Unless noted, results in this report are not blank corrected. This report relates only to the samples reported above and may not be reproduced, except in full, without written approval by EMSL. EMSL bears no responsibility for sample collection activities. Samples received in good condition unless otherwise noted. "<" (less than) result signifies that the analyte was not detected at or above the reporting limit. Measurement of uncertainty is available upon request. The QC data associated with the sample results included in this report meet the recovery and precision requirements unless specifically indicated otherwise. Definitions of modifications are available upon request.

Samples analyzed by EMSL Analytical, Inc. Indianapolis, IN AIHA-LAP, LLC--ELLAP 157245, OH E10040

Report Amended: 05/10/2018 11:47:41 Replaces the Inital Report 05/01/2018 15:32:48. Reason Code: Client-Change to Bill Address

EMSL Analytical, Inc. 6340 CastlePlace Dr., Indianapolis, IN 46250 Phone/Fax: (317) 803-2997 / (317) 803-3047 http://www.EMSL.com indianapolislab@emsl.com			EMS Cust Cust Proje	EMSL Order: CustomerID: CustomerPO: ProjectID:	161807716 ALLP62
Attn: Richard I All-Phase 721 West Pueblo, (Ralston e Environmental Consultants, Inc : 9th Street CO	Phone: Fax: Received: Collected:	(719) 225-6953 (719) 542-2807 04/30/18 10:10 AM		
Project: Central 7	0 / 18-3066-009				

Test Report: Lead in Paint Chips by Flame AAS (SW 846 3050B/7000B)*

Client SampleDescription	Collected Analyzed	RDL	Lead Concentration
4639- LLD - 12L	4/30/2018	0.010 % wt	0.010 % wt
161807716-0012	Site: BLUE (DRYWALL) R4		
4639- LLD - 13L	4/30/2018	0.010 % wt	0.015 % wt
161807716-0013	Site: GRAY CEMENT - FOUNDATION		

Doug Wiegand, Laboratory Manager or other approved signatory

*Analysis following Lead in Paint by EMSL SOP/Determination of Environmental Lead by FLAA. Reporting limit is 0.010 % wt based on the minimum sample weight per our SOP. Unless noted, results in this report are not blank corrected. This report relates only to the samples reported above and may not be reproduced, except in full, without written approval by EMSL. EMSL bears no responsibility for sample collection activities. Samples received in good condition unless otherwise noted. "<" (less than) result signifies that the analyte was not detected at or above the reporting limit. Measurement of uncertainty is available upon request. The QC data associated with the sample results included in this report meet the recovery and precision requirements unless specifically indicated otherwise. Definitions of modifications are available upon request.

Samples analyzed by EMSL Analytical, Inc. Indianapolis, IN AIHA-LAP, LLC--ELLAP 157245, OH E10040

Report Amended: 05/10/2018 11:47:41 Replaces the Inital Report 05/01/2018 15:32:48. Reason Code: Client-Change to Bill Address

erID: 161807716	Chain of EMSL Order Nu	f Custody mber (Lab Use Only)	EMSL ANAY DESC 12 A 200 Route 130 NJ274 CINNAMINSON NJUS PHONE (804) 220 - 367 FAK (456) 858 350	
	161007	FILE	FAX.	
Company : All Phase Environm	nental	EMSL-B	ill to: [] Same] Different erent note instructions in Comments**	
Street:721 9th Street		Third Party Billing req	uires written authorization from third party	
City: Pueblo	State/Province: CO	Zip/Postal Code:	Country:	
Report To (Name): Richaso R	, ACS70D	Telephone #:	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
Email Address: Rick C Alleha Project Name/Number: CENTRA	SEGANIAN MENTOL L-70 / 18-3066-00	e COm Please Provide Results:	Purchase Order:	
U.S. State Samples Taken:Colorado	Turnaround Time (T/	Connecticut Samples:	Commercial C Residential	
3 Hour 6 Hour	4 Hour Mas Hour	AT) Options - Please Cl	6 Hour 1 Week 2 2 Week	
*For RUSH TAT's Pleas Materials Science and	Call Ahead to Confirm Lab He IAQ TATs are in Business Day	ours and Availability. Not all T/ ys rather than Hours (i.e. 24 Ho	AT options are valid for every test. our = End of Next Business Day)	
	A:	sbestos		
PCM - Air PLM - Bulk NIOSH 7400 PLM EPA 600/R-93/1 w/ 8hr. TWA PLM EPA NOB (<1%)		116 5) Y)	TEM - Bulk TEM EPA NOB NYS NOB 198 4 (non-friable-NY) Chatfield SOP	
AHERA 40 CFR, Part 763 NIOSH 7402 EPA Level II ISO 10312	AHERA 40 CFR, Part 763 INYS 198.6 (non-friab) NIOSH 7402 Point Count I 400 (<0		Soil/Rock/Vermiculite PLM CARB 435 – A (0.25% sensitivity) PLM CARB 435 – B (0.1% sensitivity) TEM CARB 435 – B (0.1% sensitivity)	
TEM - Water Fibers >10µm Waste Drinking All Fiber Sizes Waste Drinking	TEM - Dust Microvac – ASTM D Wipe-ASTM D6480	5755	EPA Reg 1 Screening Protocol (Qualitative Other:	
	Lead (Pb)		Materials Science	
Chips SW846-7000B or AOAC 97 Soil SW846-7000B/7420 Air NIOSH 7082 Wastewater SM3111B or SW846-700 ASTM Wipe SW846-7000B/7420 non ASTM Wipe SW846-7000B/7420 Non ASTM Wipe SW846-7000B/7420 CLP SW846-1311/7420/SM 3111 <u>Graphite Furnace Atomic A</u> Soil SW846-7421 Wastewa	4.02 Air NIOSH 7 non ASTM Wipe 00B/7420 Soil SW846 20 Waste Wate B TCLP SW84 bsorption Oth ter EPA 200.9	300 Modified /ipe SW846-6010B or C SW846-6010B or C -6010 B or C er SW846-6010B or C -66010B or C er:	Full Particle ID (environmental dust) Basic Material ID (solids) Advanced Material ID Physical Testing (Tensile, Compression) Combustion-by-products (soot, char, etc.) X-Ray Fluorescence (elem. analysis) X-Ray Diffraction (Crystalline Part.) MMVF's (Fibrous glass, RCF's) Particle Size (sieve/microsconv/laser)	
	licrobiology		Combustible Dust	
Wipe and Bulk Samples	Air Samples Mold & Fungi (Sp.	ore Trap)	Petrographic Examination	
Mold & Fungi Culture (Genus Only Mold & Fungi Culture (Genus & Specie Bacterial Count & ID (Up to Three Type Bacterial Count & ID (Up to Five Types MRSA Pseudomonas aeruginosa Water Samples) Mold & Fungi Cul s) Mold & Fungi (Ge s) Bacterial Culture & Bacterial Culture & Endotoxin Testing Real Time Q-PCR (S Code	ture (Genus Only) nus & Species) ID (Up to Three Types) ID (Up to Five Types) I Gee Analytical Guide for Code)	IAQ Nuisance Dust NIOSH 0500 0600 Airborne Dust 0PM10 TSP Silica Analysis All Species Silica Analysis – Single Species Alpha Quartz Cristobalite Tridymite HVAC Efficiency	
Trator Gampioo	Legionella		Carbon Black Airborne Oil Mist Radon Testing: Call for Kit and COC Other:	
Total Coliform & E.coli (P/A) Fecal Coliform (SM 9222D) Sewage Screen Heterotrophic Plate Count (SM 921	5)	Level 3 Level 4	Radon Testing: Call for Kit and COC Other:	
Total Coliform & E.coli (P/A) Fecal Coliform (SM 9222D) Sewage Screen Heterotrophic Plate Count (SM 921 **Comments/Special Instructions	<u> </u>	Level 3 Level 4	Radon Testing: Call for Kit and COC Other:	
Total Coliform & E.coli (P/A) Fecal Coliform (SM 9222D) Sewage Screen Heterotrophic Plate Count (SM 921 **Comments/Special Instruction: Client Sample #'s	5)	Level 3 Level 4	Radon Testing: Call for Kit and COC Other:	
Total Coliform & E.coli (P/A) Fecal Coliform (SM 9222D) Sewage Screen Heterotrophic Plate Count (SM 921 **Comments/Special Instructions Client Sample #'s Relinguished (Client): Mabo Received (Lab):	5) 5) 5) 5) 5) 5) 5) 5) 5) 5)	Level 3 Level 4 Tota 26 2018 Time 27 119 Time	Alborne Oil Mist Radon Testing: Call for Kit and COC Other: I # of Samples: 9 1.17 2: 1.17 2: 1.17	

Page 1 Of
OrderID: 161807716 EMSL EMEL ANALYTICAL, INC CTS . TR

Chain of Custody

161807716

EMSL Order Number (Lab Use Only)

PHONE FAX

Sample #	Sample Description	Volume/Area (Air) HA # (Bulk)	Date/Time Sampled
4639-00-14	white Dook PROME R3		
-2	2 while wood ~ PourecH		
31	PINK/ORANGE RS		
41	BROWN (PLASTER) CHOSE7 Rg		
510	BROWN (PLASTER) CLOSET RO		i
	TAN (PLANTER) Rip		
71	FAWN (PLASTER) RG		-
<u>81</u>	GREEN (PLASSER) Rg		
94	GRAY WOOP RI		
IOL	White metal Gutter Down		
111	white outside		
124	BLUR (Deyword) Ry		
131	GRAY COMEN- FOUNTATION		
*Comments/Special Ir	istructions:		

Analysis Completed in Accordance with EMSL's Terms and Conditions located in the Analytical Price Guide

2

4

EMSL	EMSL Analytical, Inc. 6340 CastlePlace Dr., Indianapolis, IN 4625 Phone/Fax: (317) 803-2997 / (317) 803-30 http://www.EMSL.com india	50 047 napolislab@emsl.com	EMS Cust Cust Proje	SL Order: tomerID: tomerPO: ectID:	161807720 ALLP62
Attn: Richard F All-Phase 721 West Pueblo, C	Ralston Environmental Consultants 9th Street O	, Inc Fax: Received: Collected:	(719) 225-6953 (719) 542-2807 04/30/18 10:10 AM		
Project: Central 70) / 18-3066-				

Test Report: Toxicity Characteristic Leachate Procedure (1311/7000B)

Client SampleDescription Collected		Analyzed	RDL	Lead Concentration	
4639C1D - TCL		5/1/2018	0.40 mg/L	0.51 mg/L	
161807720-0001	Site: TCLP				

C

Doug Wiegand, Laboratory Manager or other approved signatory

This report relates only to those items tested. Samples received in good condition unless otherwise noted. Quality Control Data associated with this sample set is within acceptable limits, unless otherwise noted

Samples analyzed by EMSL Analytical, Inc. Indianapolis, IN

Initial report from 05/01/2018 15:16:36

LerID: 161807720	Chain of EMSL Order Nu	Custody	200 Route 130 NJR7H CINNAMINSON NJOS Phone (801) 220 - 367 FAX (456) 858-350
EMBL ANALYTICAL, INC.	161807	720	PHOME FAX:
Company : All Phase Environn	nental	EM If Bill to	ISL-Bill to: Same Different
Street:721 9th Street		Third Party Billi	ng requires written authorization from third party
City: Pueblo	State/Province: CO	Zip/Postal Code:	Country:
Report To (Name): Richson Ki	16570D	Telephone #:	······································
Email Address: <u>Rick C Alleha</u> Project Name/Number: <u>CEN7.CN</u> U.S. State Samples Taken:Colorado	- 70 / 1X-3066-	e COM Please Provide Re Connecticut Samp	Purchase Order: sults: Fax Email Mail ples: Commercial Residential
	Turnaround Time (TA	T) Options* - Plea	ase Check
3 Hour For RUSH TAT's Please Materials Science and	24 Hour 48 Hour Call Ahead to Confirm Lab Ho IAQ TATs are in Business Day	72 Hour burs and Availability. No is rather than Hours (i.e	96 Hour 1 Week 2 Week ot all TAT options are valid for every test 24 Hour = End of Next Business Day)
	As	sbestos	
PCM - Air NIOSH 7400 w/ 8hr. TWA TEM- Air 4.5hr TAT(AHERA ONLY)	PLM - Bulk PLM EPA 600/R-93/ PLM EPA NOB (<1% NYS 198.1 (friable-N	(16) Y)	TEM - Bulk TEM EPA NOB NYS NOB 198 4 (non-friable-NY) Chatfield SOP
AHERA 40 CFR, Part 763 NIOSH 7402 EPA Level II ISO 10312	NYS 198.6 (non-friab Point Count 400 (<0 Point Count w/ Gravime	ble-NY) .25%)	Soil/Rock/Vermiculite %) PLM CARB 435 – A (0.25% sensitivity) PLM CARB 435 – B (0.1% sensitivity) %) TEM CARB 435 – B (0.1% sensitivity)
Fibers_10µm Waste_Drinking All Fiber Sizes Waste_Drinking	Microvac – ASTM D Wipe-ASTM D6480	5755	Other:
	Lead (Pb)		Materials Science
Chips SW846-7000B or AOAC 974 Soil SW846-7000B/7420 Air NIOSH 7082 Wastewater SM3111B or SW846-700 ASTM Wipe SW846-7000B/7420 hon ASTM Wipe SW846-7000B/7420 TCLP SW846-1311/7420/SM 31111 Graphite Furnace Atomic A Soil SW846-7421 Air NIOSH 7105 Drinking V	1.02 Air NIOSH 7 non ASTM Wipe 0B/7420 Soil SW846 20 Waste Wate B TCLP SW84 bsorption Oth cer EPA 200 9 Vater EPA 200 9	300 Modified lipe SW846-6010B of SW846-6010B or C 6010 B or C r SW846-6010B or C <u>6-6010B or C</u> er:	Full Particle ID (environmental dust) Basic Material ID (solids) Advanced Material ID Physical Testing (Tensile, Compression) Combustion-by-products (soot, char, etc.) X-Ray Fluorescence (elem. analysis) X-Ray Diffraction (Crystalline Part.) MMVF's (Fibrous glass, RCF's) Particle Size (sieve/microscopy/laser)
N	licrobiology		Combustible Dust
Wipe and Bulk Samples Mold & Fungi – Direct Examination	Air Samples Mold & Fungi (Spi	pre Trap)	Petrographic Examination Other:
Mold & Fungi Culture (Genus Only) Mold & Fungi Culture (Genus & Species Bacterial Count & ID (Up to Three Type) Bacterial Count & ID (Up to Five Types) MRSA Pseudomonas aeruginosa Water Samples Total Coliform & E.coli (P/A) Fecal Coliform (SM 9222D) Sewage Screen Heterotrophic Plate Count (SM 921)	 Mold & Fungi Culture Mold & Fungi (Ge Bacterial Culture & I Bacterial Culture & I Endotoxin Testing Real Time Q-PCR (S Code: Legionella _evel 1 _evel 2 Other: 	ture (Genus Only) nus & Species) D (Up to Three Types) D (Up to Five Types) ee Analytical Guide for Level 3 Level 4	IAQ Nuisance Dust NIOSH_0500_0600 Airborne Dust PM10 TSP Silica Analysis All Species Silica Analysis – Single Species Code) Alpha Quartz_Cristobalite_ Tridymite HVAC Efficiency Carbon Black Airborne Oil Mist Radon Testing: Call for Kit and COC Other:
Comments/Special Instructions	ton Date: 4/2	1639 CED 1/80	Total # of Samples:
Received (Lab):	Date 4	22/18	Time: 10:00 and LUT
Analysis Completed in Accordance mit	th EMSL's Terms and Conc 27' Star	litions located in the $4/30/$	Analytical Price Guide

State of the state

and the second second

OrderID: 161807720



Chain of Custody EMSL Order Number (Lab Use Only).

(01907770)

PHEMM. Fax

Sample #	Sample Description	Volume/Area (Air) HA # (Bulk)	Date/Time Sampled
4639C10-	TCL TOP		
·, · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			
*Comments/Special	Instructions:	L	<u>)</u>

nalysis Completed in Accordance with EMSL's Terms and Conditions located in the Analytical Price Guide



6b. Pre-Demolition Engineering Survey

Asbestos Abatement • Lead Abatement • Mold Remediation • Soil Remediation • Select Interior/Structural Demolition jksindustries.net • 0:303.238.0207 • F: 303.238.0452 • 747 Sheridan Blvd. #9A, Lakewood, CO 80214 Veteran Owned • Certified: MBE, DBE, SBE



Pre-Demolition Survey And General Demolition Plan For 4639 Claude Court Denver, CO 80216



Engineers: David A. Poe, P.E., S.E. Glen L. Wilson, E.I.

July 3, 2018

Project No: 180113 * 2535 17TH STREET, DENVER, CO 80211 * 303-783-4797 * 303-830-9133 FAX *



July 3, 2018

Stephen P. Di Nardo JKS Industries, LLC 747 Sheridan Blvd #9A Lakewood, CO 80214

Re: 4639 Claude Court, Denver, CO 80216 Pre-Demolition Engineering Survey per OSHA 1926.850(a) And General Demolition Plan

Date of Observation: 06/20/18

Dear Mr. Di Nardo:

At the request of JKS Industries (JKS), a representative from Anchor Engineering, Inc. (AEI) performed a site observation at the above-referenced structure on Wednesday, June 20, 2018.

For the purpose of this report, there is one building on the property. The front elevation of the residence faces east and is parallel to Claude Street. At the time of our visit the building was vacant.

Additional considerations for this site include the close proximity to Union Pacific Railroad. The railroad property borders the north and west sides of the property. During demolition procedures all men, equipment, and materials are to remain a distance of not less than 25'-0" away from the centerline of the tracks. This distance should be clearly marked prior to beginning demolition procedures. Consult with Union Pacific Railroad for additional procedures and requirements. Refer to the demolition sequencing portion of this report for additional recommendations.

The purpose of our site visit was twofold:

- 1. To give an assessment of the current condition of the structure as it relates to structurally related hazards before the proposed demolition activities. OSHA 1926.850 is stated below, along with project specific applicability to the subject building.
 - a. <u>OSHA 1926.850(a)</u>: Prior to permitting employees to start demolition operations, an engineering survey shall be made, by a competent person, of the structure to determine the condition of the framing, floors, and walls, and possibility of unplanned collapse of any portion of the structure. Any adjacent structure where employees may be exposed shall also be similarly checked. The employer shall have in writing evidence that such a survey has been performed.

<u>Project Specific Applicability:</u> The information contained in this report satisfies the requirement of this guideline. The subcontractor shall review this report and make a copy available to all employees on the project at the pre-project meeting, and it shall also be included in the job site books.

b. **OSHA 1926.85(b):** When employees are required to work within a structure to be demolished which has been damaged by fire, flood, explosion, or other cause, the walls or floor shall be shored or braced.

<u>Project Specific Applicability:</u> 4639 Claude Court, Denver, CO 80216 has not been damaged by any fire, flood, explosion, or any other event. Therefore, no shoring or bracing is required.

- c. <u>OSHA 1926.850(c)</u>: All electric, gas, water, steam, sewer, and other service lines shall be shut off, capped, or otherwise controlled, outside the building line before demolition work is started. In each case, any utility company which is involved shall be notified in advance.
- 🔹 2535 171" STREET, DENVER, CO 80211 🔹 303-783-4797 🔹 303-830-9133 FAX 🍲



<u>Project Specific Applicability:</u> The contractor and subcontractor will ensure all electric, gas, water, steam, sewer, and other services are to be cut off prior to any work being performed. Contractor shall confirm with KMP through the pre-demolition check list and present the necessary information in the pre-demolition meetings.

d. <u>OSHA 1926.850(d)</u>: If it is necessary to maintain any power, water or other utilities during demolition, such lines shall be temporarily relocated, as necessary, and protected.

<u>Project Specific Applicability:</u> The demolition of 4639 Claude Court, Denver, CO 80216 does not require any power, water or other utilities.

e. <u>OSHA 1926.850(e)</u>: It shall also be determined if any type of hazardous chemicals, gases, explosives, flammable materials, or similarly dangerous substances have been used in any pipes, tanks, or other equipment on the property. When the presence of any such substances is apparent or suspected, testing and purging shall be performed and the hazard eliminated before demolition is started.

<u>Project Specific Applicability:</u> All types of hazardous chemicals, gases, explosives, flammable materials, or other dangerous substances shall be removed from the structure prior to demolition as part of the pre cleaning phase during the environmental remediation. All materials are to be documented, manifested, and included in the environmental close out documents.

f. OSHA 1926.850(f): Where a hazard exists from fragmentation of glass, such hazards shall be removed.

<u>Project Specific Applicability:</u> All hazards from fragmentation of glass shall be removed in the normal course of demolition.

g. <u>OSHA 1926.850(g)</u>: Where a hazard exists to employees falling through wall openings, the opening shall be protected to a height of approximately 42 inches.

<u>Project Specific Applicability:</u> No employees are permitted to enter the structure once demolition begins. Rule applies to interior demolition.

h. <u>OSHA 1926.850(h):</u> When debris is dropped through holes in the floor without the use of chutes, the area onto which the material is dropped shall be completely enclosed with barricades not less than 42 inches high and not less than 6 feet back from the projected edge of the opening above. Signs, warning of the hazard of falling materials, shall be posted at each level. Removal shall not be permitted in this lower area until debris handling ceases above.

<u>Project Specific Applicability:</u> No employees are permitted to enter the structure once demolition begins. Rule applies to interior demolition.

i. <u>OSHA 1926.850(i)</u>: All floor openings, not used as material drops, shall be covered over with material substantial enough to support the weight of any load which may be imposed. Such material shall be properly secured to prevent its accidental movement.

<u>Project Specific Applicability:</u> The building is a single story structure. Refer to the demolition sequencing section of this report for further information.

OSHA 1926.850(i): Except for the cutting of holes in floors for chutes, holes through which to drop materials, preparation of storage space, and similar necessary preparatory work, the demolition of exterior walls and floor construction shall begin at the top of the structure and proceed downward. Each story of

^{2535 17&}lt;sup>TR</sup> STREET, DENVER, CO 80211 & 303-783-4797 & 303-830-9133 FAX &



exterior wall and floor construction shall be removed and dropped into the storage space before commencing the removal of exterior walls and floors in the story next below.

<u>Project Specific Applicability:</u> The building is a single story structure. Refer to the demolition sequencing section of this report for further information.

j. <u>1926.850(k)</u>: Employee entrances to multistory structures being demolished shall be completely protected by sidewalk sheds or canopies, or both, providing protection from the face of the building for a minimum of 8 feet. All such canopies shall be at least 2 feet wider than the building entrances or openings (1 foot wider on each side thereof), and shall be capable of sustaining a load of 150 pounds per square foot.

<u>Project Specific Applicability:</u> Not applicable. Building is a single story structure. No employees are permitted to enter the structure once demolition begins.

2. Provide a general outline of the demolition procedures and sequence that is proposed to be used in the demolition of the subject structure. These outlined procedures/sequences are subject to change by AEI and/or the demolition contractor based on the observed response of the structure overall and components thereof during actual demolition operations.

No architectural or structural drawings were provided for our review.

The residence is a single-story residential structure and is assumed to be founded on a rubble stone or concrete foundation. The foundation was not visible at the time of our observation, but is assumed to be a crawlspace based on the information provided on the City and County of Denver, Assessor's Office website. The residence is approximately 20'x52' with the long direction oriented east to west. The wall and roof framing is assumed to be composed of dimension lumber framing.

Existing Condition Observation

During our site visit we made visual observations around the building perimeter only. The structure was partially exposed in some areas. All of the existing structural systems that were exposed to view appeared to be in good condition. We saw no evidence of noteworthy structural distress. It is our professional opinion that the possibility of un-planned collapse of any portion of the existing structures is very low. Workers may be allowed in the building to prepare them for demolition with such activities as removal of materials or other work that does not involve activities that affect existing structural systems.

Outline of Proposed Demolition Procedures, Equipment, and Sequence

Equipment

We anticipate demolition for this structure to be completed with heavy equipment including:

- "Track-hoe" excavators capable of reaching structural elements to be demolished. Excavators may be equipped at times with buckets/grapples, hydraulically actuated demolition hammers or shears, and other custom extensions for demolition and/or holding elements for temporary stability.
- Small skid steer loaders may also be utilized from time to time during demolition

Demolition Sequencing

<u>General</u>

After the commencement of demolition with heavy equipment, by necessity, structural systems from this point forth will be destroyed. Demolition should proceed as fast as practical until the structure is demolished in its entirety. The lateral stability of the building is provided by the perimeter wood-framed walls.



During demolition operations, care must be taken to protect and prevent damage to any active or live utilities both above and below ground. Utility poles were observed on the property. Removal of the existing power lines is to be coordinated with Excel Energy.

During demolition, water will be used to wet down the area that is being demolished prior to starting the demolition. During the demolition process a water spray will be used to minimize the fugitive particulate matter emissions. The ground will be sprayed with water either by water truck or some type of water spray to minimize fugitive particulate emissions from haul trucks and demolition equipment.

Sequence

The residence superstructure may be collapsed into the crawlspace starting at the east side of the building and proceeding thru the length of the building in the east/west direction. Demolished materials and on site vegetation along the north and west property lines shall be pulled towards the interior of the lot to avoid falling onto the adjacent railroad property. Do not drive equipment onto the footprint of the building until the structure has been collapsed. Once the roof, wall, and floor systems are demolished, the slab on grade and foundations can be removed in any sequence.

Closing

This report constitutes an engineering review and summary of the pre-demolition condition of the structural systems of the subject buildings as well as a general outline of demolition procedures and sequencing. Note that the conclusions drawn are based on visual observations and our expertise and experience with structural engineering of building structures. Unless noted otherwise, no non-destructive or destructive testing of any kind was performed, nor was any formal engineering analysis completed. These procedures/sequences outlined herein are subject to change by AEI and/or the demolition contractor based on the observed response of the structure overall and components thereof during actual demolition operations. Anchor Engineering, Inc. shall be held harmless for damage of any kind to surrounding structures or property or for injury of any kind to any person or persons. The demolition contractor is responsible for jobsite safety. The conclusions presented in this report are based on conditions noted at the time of the observation. Commentary or recommendations regarding environmental issues are beyond the scope of this report. Should questions arise, or if further information is required regarding the content of this report, please contact our office.

Sincerely, Anchor Engineering, Inc.

Glen L. Wilson, E.I. Design Engineer





7. Asbestos Clearance Report

Asbestos Abatement • Lead Abatement • Mold Remediation • Soil Remediation • Select Interior/Structural Demolition jksindustries.net • 0:303.238.0207 • F: 303.238.0452 • 747 Sheridan Blvd. #9A, Lakewood, CO 80214 Veteran Owned • Certified: MBE, DBE, SBE



August 10, 2018

Interior Air Monitoring Clearance (Textured Walls and Ceilings/Flooring)

Re: AP-34 – 4639 Claude Ct. Denver, Colorado 80216

To Whom It May Concern:

On, August 9, 2018, Logan Greenfield, Colorado Certified Asbestos Building Inspector and Colorado Air Monitoring Specialist with All-Phase Environmental Consultants, Inc. (APEC), conducted Air Monitoring clearances at the above referenced Subject Property. A visual inspection and air samples were collected inside the abatement containment to ensure that the asbestos fiber counts are below the regulated standard to guarantee this area is safe to re-occupy.

The Containment Air clearance consisted of five (5) 0.08um sampling cassettes, five (5) 1-16 liter per minute pumps, along with five (5) 20-inch box fans and a one-horse power leave blower used to perform an aggressive clearance of the containment. *All-Phase Environmental is an approved and certified Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment asbestos laboratory.*

Microscopic inspection of the above-mentioned samples were conducted in the All Phase Environmental PCM laboratory. This inspection verified that <u>ALL</u> the samples taken were at or below 0.01 fiber per cubic centimeter as required by the Colorado Department of Public Health and Environmental standard for a safe room or area. See Lab analytical results attached to this document.

Based on the visual inspection and the analytical results, this area is considered safe to re-occupy.

APEC will not be held responsible for the mishandling of the information contained herein, and/or any items found after August 9, 2018

Please feel free to call with any questions and or concerns.

Sincerely,

111

Logan Greenfield Colorado Certified Asbestos Inspector and AMS - 20715



APEC Project No.:

Customer ID:

AIHA 214132	2/CDPHE AL-15979						
Attn:			Phone:				
			Email:				
			Received:				
			Analysis Date:				
Customer Proje	ect Ref.:		Sample Date:				
Sample ID	Location	Volume (Liters)	Fibers	Fields	Fibers/mm ²	Fibers/cc	Type Samı
Sumple 115	Locaton	. ,			,	Tibelb, ce	1
he results reporte	ed have been blank corrected	as applicable.					
iber Count by Pha	ise Contrast by Phase Contrac	t Microscopy (PCM),	, NIOSH 7400 Method, I	Revision 3, Issi	ue 2, 8/15/94		
Analyst(s) Lc	ogan Greenfield		Kuhan	e Ka	lator		
			Richard Ralston,	Laboratory	Director		

THIS IS THE LAST PAGE OF THE REPORT

unless otherwise noted. Samples analyzed by APEC, Pueblo, CO.

AD WAD WAD WAD WAD WAD WAD



Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment

ASBESTOS LABORATORY

This certifies that

All Phase Environmental Consultants, Inc.

Registration No.: AL - 24462

has met the registration requirements of 25-7-507, C.R.S. and the Air Quality Control Commission Regulation No. 8, Part B, and is hereby authorized to perform asbestos laboratory testing activities, as required by Regulation No 8, Part B, in the state of Colorado.

Issued: April 20, 2018 Expires: April 20, 2019

Authorized APCD Representative SEAL



8. Materials Summary

Asbestos Abatement • Lead Abatement • Mold Remediation • Soil Remediation • Select Interior/Structural Demolition jksindustries.net • 0:303.238.0207 • F: 303.238.0452 • 747 Sheridan Blvd. #9A, Lakewood, CO 80214 Veteran Owned • Certified: MBE, DBE, SBE **JKSINDUSTRIES.NET**



December 26, 2018

Jenn Bradtmueller Kiewit Infrastructure Co. 160 Inverness Drive West, Suite 110 Englewood, CO 80112

RE: AP-34 4639 Claude Ct. - Summary of Removed Materials

Dear Jenn,

Below is a summary of the materials removed from the structure located at 4639 Claude Ct. For more details regarding the location of the Asbestos Containing Materials (ACM) and the asbestos content please refer to the Table 3-1A of the All-Phase Environmental SSAR (Page 10).

Material Removed	Quantity		
ACM Plaster	1528 SF		
Transite Exterior Siding	1000 SF		
Regulated Building Materials	Taken to AP-86; not inventoried (refer to explanation in		
	"RBM Manifest Clarification Letter" dated 12/17/2018)		
Clean Construction Debris	156,800 Lbs		
Clean Concrete (Recyclable)	97,200 Lbs		

If you have any questions or require further information regarding these quantities, please contact me at 303-238-0207.

Sincerely, JKS Industries, LLC

Jeffrey Knight President



9. Waste Manifests

Asbestos Abatement • Lead Abatement • Mold Remediation • Soil Remediation • Select Interior/Structural Demolition jksindustries.net • 0:303.238.0207 • F: 303.238.0452 • 747 Sheridan Blvd. #9A, Lakewood, CO 80214 Veteran Owned • Certified: MBE, DBE, SBE



9a. Asbestos Waste Manifests

				18-3	I AP-	34 CWM				
4	ASBESTOS NESHAP WAST 1. Generator ID Number N / A 2. Page 1 of 3. Emerg	TE SH ency Response F 800-424-9	Phone 300	4. Waste Tr	RECC acking Num	DRD 2234857				
	5. Generator's Name and Mailing Address COLORADO DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 747 SHERIDAN BLVD UNIT 9A LAKEWOOD CO 80214 Generator's Phone: (303) 512-5909	TES P	ess (it differ C(A ER,	ent than mailing a	ddress)					
	6. Transporter 1: Complete Company Name and Address 5280 Wast Sol	eas	50	and A	Trar UC	Isporter Phone				
	8. Designated Disposal Facility Name and Site Address DENVER ARAPAHOE DISPOSAL 3500 S GUN CLUB RD AURORA CO 80018 (720) 876- 2620			Facility's Pho	ne:					
	9. Waste Shipping Name, Description, & Profile Number	10. Contai No.	ners Type	11. Total Quantity	12. Unit Wt./Vol.					
ERATOR -	1. RQ, NA 2212, Asbestos, 9,PG III 12677500			12 yes		NONE				
GEN	2.									
	13. Regulatory Agency: Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment 4300 Cherry Creek Drive South Denver, CO 80222-1530	Emergency Notification: CHEMTREC (800) 424-9300 24-hour Toll Free Number								
	14. Bill to & Account Number:									
	Customer Acct #: D 14925 Customer Name: JKS INDUSTRIES 15. Contractor/Generator Certification: I hereby declare that the contents of this consignment are fully and accurately described above by the proper shipping name, and are classified, packaged, marked and labeled/ placarded, and are in all respects in proper condition for transportation and disposal according to applicable national and state governmental regulations. I hereby certify that the above described waste is not a hazardous waste as defined by federal, state or local regulations and does not contain regulated									
¥	Generator's/Offeror's Printed/Typed Name Signature	Bun	t	-6 -00	~~~~	Month Day Year				
ISPORTER	16. Transporter Acknowledgement of Receipt of Materials Transporter 1 Printed/Typed Name Wanvels co OM2 Signature	L	M			Month Day Year				
TRAP	Iransporter 2 Printed/Typed Name Signature		10	/		Month Day Year				
	17. Special Handling Instructions Soil originating from the above site shall not be used as daily cover or sold as cle	(an fill.								
ED FACILITY	18. Discrepancy Indication Space:	19. Jicket # 906 96								
DESIGNAT	Initials of Person noting discrepancy Signature 20. Management Method/Location	1				Date				
Ī	Landfill Monofill Location: Section	mle		-						
¥	21. Designated Disposal Facility Owner or Operator: Certification of receipt of materials covered by the manifest except Printed/Typed Name Signature	as noted in Item	1		-	Month bay lear				

1	69-BLC-0	6	10498	(Rev.	10/14)

DESIGNATED FACILITY TO GENERATOR



9b. RBM Manifest

Asbestos Abatement • Lead Abatement • Mold Remediation • Soil Remediation • Select Interior/Structural Demolition jksindustries.net • 0:303.238.0207 • F: 303.238.0452 • 747 Sheridan Blvd. #9A, Lakewood, CO 80214 Veteran Owned • Certified: MBE, DBE, SBE

× Universal	ADING & CERTIFICATE OF RECYCLING		P/U Fees: \$25_\$30_\$40_\$452655_	BOL#	26841			
	Waste4' Jumbo4' Box8' Box		\$65 \$75 \$85 \$95 \$105	DOLT.	20011			
TSCA Was	te HID Box Battery Box6.5 Gallon Pale		\$115\$125\$135\$145\$155					
Special Wa	aste 14-G PD 30-G PD 55-G PD CY Bx		Labor Charges: S	Shipment	t Date:			
Generator Of Waste:	95-G PD 55-G SD 85-G SD GL Box	Bill To:	Off Spec. Charge: S	17 -	1.2			
Name: placet	book of Trans / Price Trans	Name: TIZ	<	-1-3	1-18			
Address: 7 1 3	5 4/2 1.02	Address:	2	-				
City City Tab	C. 71- AVE	01.000		_				
onty, State, Zipi) on	rer 60 80216	City, State, Zip:		Emerger	cy Contact			
Contact:		Contact:		gen				
Phone:	Fax:	Phone:	Fay.	(677) 3 Exten	31-2149			
204	1.1.0			CAUGIN	151011 14			
2011	JOD#	PO#	Job#					
WASTE BROKERAGE	E FACILITY:	EPA ID#: CORO	00231449	-				
R8E, LLC 4810 Nev Commerce (p) 303-4 Email: Mi www.R8Em	wport Street City Colorado 80033-2244 24-4887 (f) 303-424-9193 ke@ R8Enviro.com <u>viro.com</u>	Destin Large Hazard Used (US DOT #: 050108 US DOT #17816	ation Facility For Universal Waste Quantity Handler of Universal Waste dous Waste Transporter/Transfer Facility Dil Transporter/Transfer Facility 550 0510 HMP-20746 60 CO TSCA - EPA Approved PCB Handler					
Container			1.5.15.15.	Total	Unit / Wt.			
Count Type	Waste Common Name	DC	OT Description	Quantity	Volume			
1 CF	4 & UNDER FLUORESCENT LAMP/S RECYCLING	Non-DOT Regulat	ed (per 49 CFR 173.164(e))	26	each			
	5' & OVER FLUORESCENT LAMP/S RECYCLING	ed (per 49 CFR 173.164(e))	-					
	UTUBE FLUORESCENT LAWP/S RECYCLING Non-DOT Regulated (per 49 CFR 173.164(e))							
	CIRCULAR FLUORESCENT LAMP/S RECYCLING	Non-DOT Regulat	ed (per 49 CFR 173.164(e))	-				
	COMPACT FLUORESCENT LAMP/S RECYCLING	Non-DOT Regulat	ed (per 49 CFR 173.164(e))					
1 CP	HID MERCURY/HALIDE/SODIUM LAMP/S RECYCLING	Non-DOT Regulat	ed (per 49 CFR 173.164(e))	5	each			
	SHIELD/COATED/GROOVED LAMP/S RECYCLING	Non-DOT Regulat	ed (per 49 CFR 173.164(e))	-				
	INCANDESCENT LAMP/S RECYCLING	Non-DOT Regulat	ed (per 49 CFR 173.164(e))	-				
	UV/ARC/IGNITRON LAMP/S RECYCLING	Non-DOT Regulat	ed (per 49 CFR 173.164(e))	-				
	BROKEN LAMP/S RECYCLING	Non-DOT Regulat	ed (per 49 CFR 173.164(e))	-				
	CRUSHED FLUORESCENT LAMP/S RECYCLING (processed)	Non-DOT Regulat	Non-DOT Regulated (per 49 CFR 173.164(e))					
	PCB WASTE RECYCLE/INCINERATION/MICROENCAP	VENCAP RQ, UN3432, Polychlorinated biphenyls, Solid, 9, PGIII, ERG#171						
	NON-PCB BALLAST RECYCLE/MICROENCAPSULATION	DOT Regulated Waste	-					
	ESCRAP RECYCLING	Non-DOT Regulat	-					
	MERCURY DEVICE RECYCLING	UN3506, Mercury C	-					
	LEAD ACID BATTERY RECYCLING	UN2794, Batteries	, Wet Filled w/ Acid, 8, PGIII, ERG#154	-	-			
	ALKALINE BATTERY RECYCLING	Batteries, Dry, sea	-					
	NICKEL (NI-Cad) BATTERY RECYCLING	Batteries, Dry, sea	Ned, n.o.s. Specal Provision 130	-				
	LITHIUM METAL BATTERY RECYCLING - DOT 173.185(d)	UN3090, Lithium E	Satteries, 9, PGII, EHG#138	-				
	LITHIUM ION BATTERY RECYCLING - DOT 173.185(d)	UN3480, Litnium E	Sattenes, 9, PGII, ERG#138	-				
	WASTE OIL RECYCLING	Special Waste Lig		-				
	WASTE GETCOL RECTCLING	Special waste Lig	Commette 2 1 EBC#100					
	WASTE LATEV DAINT	Creatial Wasta Lia	rianmable, 2, 1, ERG#126					
	I OW PADIATION CONTAINING SHOKE DETECTORS	Special Waste Lig	id Nuclear Regulatory Law 10 CED 30 37	-				
	FIRE EXTINGUISHER(S)	Special Waste Sol	id	-				
5 Pach	METALS RECYCLING REAL TALL ACILL	Special Waste Sol	id 4 y Paly 1 y Class	-	as al			
4 11	MISCELLANEOUS BECYCLING	UNIAL	Consected 11. Letter		CIAN			
6/26	moviesnicovornioround							



10. Weight Tickets



10a. Daily Load Trackers and Associated Truck Tickets

JKS INDUSTRIES

Daily Load Tracker

Date:	81	27/18		Project	:	AP 3	34		Prepared By:		
						Material					Dump Site Ticket
Arrival Time		Departure Time		Load #	Truck #	Code	De	scription	Tons/Yards	Dump Site	Number
3:30	am / 60	3:55	am / m	1	IU-180	Trast	Demo	Debris	18 Jards	DAUS	18-211
3:40	am / m	4:10	am / m	2	IW-156	Trach	Demo	Debris	16 Yards	DADS	18-311
0.10			am / pm								
8/28/18			am / pm	CARLES .							
8:10		8:30	(C) om	3	TW-180	ST.	left	Demo Debrio	18 Yards	DADS	18-31
8:15		8:45	m/ pm	4	Tw-166	B	Concre	te	18 Yards	Henderson pit	18-31.1
9:50		10:05	and an	5	IW 166	R	Concre	te	18 Vards	Henderson eit	18-311
10:05	63.00	10:20	/ pm	6	IU-180	TT	Demo	Debris	18 Yards	DADS	18-311
11:10		11:25		7	TU-166	T	Demo	Debris	18 yards	DADS	18-311
11:55		12:10	am / pm	8	TW-180	T	Demo	Debris	18 Yards	DADS	18-311
1:05	am / 6m	1:25	am / m	9	Tw-166	T	Danc	nebris	18 Yards	DADS	18-311
1.05	am / pm		am / pm	4			0000	0		0.00	
	am / pm		am / pm								
0	am / nm		am / pm		10 10				A COLUMN TO THE REAL		
	am / nm		am / pm								
1	am / om		am / pm								
	am / om		am / pm								
	am / om	1. · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	am / pm			1					
	am / pm		am / pm								
	am / pm		am / pm	A Street							
	am / pm		am / pm								
	am / pm	1	am / pm			1	-				
	am / pm		am / pm								
1	am / pm	C	am / pm								
	am / nm		am / pm								

Legend:

Materials: R = Recycle T = Trash

Description: Concrete, Asphalt, Asbestos, Lumber, Construction Debris, Trash, Metals,

Project # <i>3°186°11</i> Truck # Trailer # <i>180</i> 38	Iron		ME	Ticket # 2	57255 <u>8:27:18</u>
Customer JKS INJUST Foreman JCFF Customer PO # Booking # B 6850	VICS Location & Description Load @ 37 elide Unload @ 100000000000000000000000000000000000	iption Start T CT DEAVER Trucking	ime Stop Time Tota 5 5-00 9 Company	al Hours Total Loads	Approved
Site In Site Out Ticket # $14:00$ $45:59$ 1 $210:34$ 11.00 2 $312:30$ $1:50$ 3 $43:35$ $47:00$ 41 5 6 7 8 9 10	Weight Unload In Unload Out 18 Vels 9:38 9:53 18 Vels 9:33 11:47 18 Vels 11:33 11:47 18 Vels 2:33 2:53 18 Vels 2:35 2:53 18 Vels 2:35 2:53 18 Vels 2:35 2:53 18 Vels 4:50 505	Site In Site (11 11 12 13 13 14 15 16 16 17 18 19 20 20	Dut Ticket # W	leight Unload In	
Comments OAd H. 3 WA SIG 12:30 To 1:4 Authorized Signature By signing this ticket, signee assumes all responsibil hold Iron Woman liable in such instances. Furthermode Antionio Morgan (e) Driver Employ White	lity for any damage that may occur from ground si ore signee authorizes payment as per contract ag yee ID # Cestomer Signature	inking or settling and will not preement.	<i>H JUB</i> To Iron 5680 Denvo 303-399-5534 ()	Pre Trip Post Trip tal Miles Woma Emerson St. er, CO 80216 ffice 303-289-	B700 Fax

УРУ

Fink/ Project Mgr-Field Copy

ACCT# 306-14925.						
Project # Project # 30/860// FOM Truck # Trailer #		OM	NE		Ticket # 2	50596 <u>7,27,18</u>
156 1032	-					
Customer STS Induction Location & Descripti	on	Start Time	Stop Time	Total Hours	Total Loads	
Foreman 720 62 4 62 4 63 6 70 Unload @ 6	ae CT	7'3.	600	tos.	Ц	Approved
Customer PO # Certified DADS	<u>*</u>		spra.	9.25		
Booking # 8685 YN Matchial Type DE MO		Trucking Compa	TW			
Site In Site Out Ticket # Weight Unload In Unload Out	Site In	Site Out	Ticket #	Weight	Unload In	Unload Out
3100 130 130 100 1000	10					
B-3/2 AH3 1000/1130 205						
10 213 18312 AP33 1876 744 393	13					
3 10 18312 HP34 10 19 150 5-5	14					
6	15					
	16					
	17					
8	18					
9	19					
10	20					
Comments				Pre Trip	700-71-	5,
— ———————————————————————————————————				Post Trip	the la	<u>e</u>
Authorized Signature				Total Milles	<u> </u>	
Breigning this ticket, signee assumes all responsibility for any damage that may occur from ground sink hold from Woman fiable in such instances. Furthermore signee authorizes payment as per contract agree	ing or settling and ement.	will not	iro 50 Do	80 Eme enver, C	OM rson St. 0 80216	n
Customer Signature		30	3-399-553	4 Office	303-289	-8700 Fax
write / iw Copy Yellow / Driver / OO	Copy Pir	nk / Project	Mgr-Field C	ору		

Project # 3018601/ Truck # Trailer # 180 38	Jron W	70man	Ticket # 257256 Date <u>8 28 1</u> 8
Customer JKS IHAUSTVIC Foreman JCFF Customer PO# Booking # 86920 Site In Site Out	$\frac{Location \& Description}{Load @}$	Start Time Stop Time Total Hours	Total Loads Approved
$ \begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	a In Site Out Ticket # Weight	Unload In Unload Out
Comments MORNING TVMUC EUENENG 3:00 To 3. Authorized Signature By signing this ticket, signee assumes all responsibility for an hold Iron Woman liable in such instances. Furthermore signe	ny damage that may occur from ground sinking or settling	e 8', e Pre Trip Post Trip Total Miles	oman
<u>Anionio Movales</u> Driver Employee ID White / IW	# Customer Signature Copy Yellow / Driver / OO Copy	Pink / Project Mgr-Field Copy	D 80216 303-289-8700 Fax

	1 × 1 × 1			
Project # 30186011 Truck # Trailer # 1094	Iron (WOR	NZM	Ticket # 260822 Date <u>8 / 28/ 18</u>
Customer TKS Foreman Customer PO # Booking #	Location & Descript Load @(1637 Claude Ge Unload @ DADS - Material Type Demo	ion Start Time 8:15 Trucking Company	Stop Time Total Hours	Total Loads Approved Entered
Site in Site Out Ticket # $\frac{1}{8:15}$ $\frac{5:40}{400965}$ $\frac{406965}{29:50}$ $\frac{2}{9:50}$ $10:07$ $\frac{407034}{40034}$ $\frac{3}{11:07}$ $11:28$ 166 $\frac{4}{13:03}$ $13:20$ 168 $\frac{5}{14:40}$ $15:03$ $49-86$ 8 9 10	Weight Unload In Unload Out 9:08 9:15 10:37 10:44 11:58 12:42 13:55 14:40 15:37 15:54	Site In Site Out 11 11 12 11 13 11 14 11 15 11 16 11 17 11 18 11 19 11	Ticket # Weight	Unload In Unload Out
10 Comments Comments Comments Comments Authorized Signature By signing this ticket, signee assumes all responsible hold fron Woman liable in such instances. Furtherm TAMES March Driver Employ	illity for any damage that may occur from ground sinkin nore signee authorizes payment as per contract agree by ee ID # Customer Signature	20 ng or settling and will not ment. 303-	Pre Trip Post Trip Total Miles Iron We 5680 Eme Denver, CC 399-5534 Office	Oman rson St. > 80216 303-289-8700 Fax
White	e / IW Copy Yellow / Driver / OO	Copy Pink / Project Mg	r-Field Copy	



10b. Recycling Weight Tickets

Asbestos Abatement • Lead Abatement • Mold Remediation • Soil Remediation • Select Interior/Structural Demolition jksindustries.net • 0:303.238.0207 • F: 303.238.0452 • 747 Sheridan Blvd. #9A, Lakewood, CO 80214 Veteran Owned • Certified: MBE, DBE, SBE

120 85, LLC 10925 East 120th Ave.				Ticket #:	466965	0.00 444	
Henderson CO 80640				Phone:	(303) 731-75	9:08 AM 42	
				w	ww.hendersonp	it.com	
Customer: JKSINDUSTR42	97					· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	<u></u>
JKS Industries, LLC		Order N	lumber: CLAUD	E			
747 Sheridan BLVD				CLAUD	E 46TH		
Lakewood CO, 80214				Loads: 2	2		
SCALEOP - Scale Operator							
Remarks: JAMES 166							
Signature:			Ce We	rtified igher:			<u> </u>
Material	Quantity	Price	Material \$	Delivery \$	 Misc \$	 Tax \$	Line Total \$
END SIDE CLEAN CONCRETE	1.000 EA						
		Weig	ht Informat	ion		<u> </u>	
Mater	ial		Gross	Tare	Net		

FOR YOUR OWN SAFETY, YOU MUST BE SUITABLY TRAINED AND EQUIPPED. HENDERSON PIT IS NOT LIABLE FOR INURIES, DAMAGES, OR DEATH CAUSED AT OWN RISK. LOADER ALWAYS HAS THE RIGHT OF WAY. YOU MUST LOCATE THE PIT OPERATOR PRIOR TO ENTRY. DRIVERS ARE RESPONSIBLE FOR THEIR OWN ACTIONS. WE ACCEPT ONLY INERT, NON-ORGANIC, NON-HAZARDOUS MATERIAL.

120 85, LLC 10925 East 120th Ave.				Ticket #: Date:	467034 8/28/2018	10:37 AM			
Henderson CO, 80640				Phone:	(303) 731-754	2			
			www.hendersonpit.com						
Customer: JKSINDUSTR42	97								
JKS Industries, LLC				Order N	umber: CLAUDE				
747 Sheridan BLVD				CLAUD	E 461H				
Lakewood CO, 80214				Louds. /	<u>-</u>				
166 -						· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			
SCALEOP - Scale Operator									
Remarks: JAMES									
Signature:			Ce We	rtified igher:			·		
Material	Quantity	Price	Material \$	Delivery \$	Misc \$	Tax \$	Line Total \$		
END/SIDE DUMP MIXED CONC	1.000 EA					<u></u>			
		Weig	ht informat	ion					
Materi	al		Gross	Tare	Net				

Net

FOR YOUR OWN SAFETY, YOU MUST BE SUITABLY TRAINED AND EQUIPPED. HENDERSON PIT IS NOT LIABLE FOR INURIES, DAMAGES, OR DEATH CAUSED AT OWN RISK. LOADER ALWAYS HAS THE RIGHT OF WAY. YOU MUST LOCATE THE PIT OPERATOR PRIOR TO ENTRY. DRIVERS ARE RESPONSIBLE FOR THEIR OWN ACTIONS. WE ACCEPT ONLY INERT, NON-ORGANIC, NON-HAZARDOUS MATERIAL.



10c. Waste Weight Tickets

	+ 1 =		2480873
WASTE MANAGEMENT	Denver Arapahoe Di 3500 S Gun Club , Aurora, CO, 80018 Ph: (720) 876-2620	sposal PO Box 460397	Original Ticket# 3200875
Customer Name JKSINDUS Ticket Date 08/27/20 Payment Type Credit A Manual Ticket# Hauling Ticket# Route State Waste Code Manifest Destination PO Profile () Generator	TRIESLLC JKS Indust 118 Iccount	ri Carrier JKS INDU Vehicle# 1 Container Driver Check# Billing # 001492 Gen EPA ID Grid	STRIES JKS INDUSTRIES Volume
Time In 08/27/2018 07:10: Out 08/27/2018 07:10:	Scale 34 MANUAL WT 34	Operator In aramirez aramirez * Manual Weight	bound Gross 2 15* Tare 1 15* Net 1 15 Tons

Comments 5

PLEASE MAKE SURE YOUR TICKET IS CORRECT BEFORE SIGNING.

Product			LD%	Qty	MOLI	Rate	Fee	Amount	Origin
1 CDY	-CONST	DEBRIS -	100	198.00	Yards				

402WM-N

IWUTT180

Date: 8/27/18

ACCT#:306-14925

Ticket#: 4P 34

162

JKS INDUSTRIES CENTRAL 70 PROJECT

CDY 18 YDS

25 YDS HIGHSIDES DISPOSAL SITE: DADS 3500 S GUN CLUB RD AURORA CO 80018

Signature: Anionio Movales

Date: 8/27/18

Ticket#: AP 34

ACCT#:306-14925

JKS INDUSTRIES CENTRAL 70 PROJECT

CDY 18 YDS

25 YDS HIGHSIDES DISPOSAL SITE: DADS 3500 S GUN CLUB RD AURORA CO 80018

Signature: NEILDE W&

15 6

2480892



WASTE MANAGEMENT	Denver Amapaho	e Disposal		Reprint	5
	3500 S Gun Clu	b , PO Box 460397		Ticket	\$ 3201925
	Ph: (720) 876-	2620			
Customer Name JKSINDUS Ticket Date 08/28/20 Payment Type Credit A Manual Ticket# Hauling Ticket# Route State Waste Code Manifest Destination PO Profile () Generator	TRIESLLC JKS In 18 ccount	dustri Carrier J Vehicle# 1 Container Driver Check# Billing # Gen EPA ID Grid	KS INDUSTRIES 0014925	JKS INDUSTI Volume	RIES
Time In 08/28/2018 08:38: Out 08/28/2018 08:38: Comments 7 loads ce PLEASE MAK	Scale 08 MANUAL WT 08 ntral 70 projec E SURE YOUR TIE	Operator aramirez aramirez * Manual Weigh t 8/28/18 KET IS CORRECT BEF	Inbound	Gross Tare Net Tons	2 1b* 1 1b* 1 1b
Product	LD% Qty	UOM Rate	Fee	Amount	Origin
1 CDY-CONST DEBRIS	- 100 126.0	Ø Yards	n man ann ach alba ann aine ann ann ann ann ann ann ann ann ann	and the first the set of the set	ala anta solla sono kong apon kulla disa pala solar sona nani
			To	tal Fees	
			To	tal Ticket	
402WM-N					0
n					

.
Date: 8/28/18 Ticket#: AP 34

ACCT#:306-14925

IN UTTIG

JKS INDUSTRIES CENTRAL 70 PROJECT

CDY 18 YDS _____ 25 YDS HIGHSIDES_

DISPOSAL SITE: DADS 3500 S GUN CLUB RD AURORA CO 80018

DRIVER Signature: AnTONIO Morales

T# 180 165 Date: 8-28-18 Ticket#: 18-312 ACCT#:306-14925 JKS INDUSTRIES CENTRAL 70 PROJECT CDY 18 YDS 25 YDS HIGHSIDES DISPOSAL SITE: DADS 3500 S GUN CLUB RD AURORA CO 80018 DRIVER: Signature: Anionro Mavales

166 Date: 8/28/18 Ticket#: 1934 ACCT#:306-14925 JKS INDUSTRIES CENTRAL 70 PROJECT CDY 18 YDS 25 YDS HIGHSIDES DISPOSAL SITE: DADS 3500 S GUN CLUB RD AURORA CO 80018 DRIVER: Signature: 710ads x 18 Cycls = 176. IWVIT160 167 Date: 8/28/18 Ticket#: AP 34 JKS INDUSTRIES ACCT#:306-14925 CENTRAL 70 PROJECT CDY 18 YDS 25 YDS HIGHSIDES DISPOSAL SITE: DADS 3500 S GUN CLUB RD AURORA CO 80018 DRIVER: Signature: <u>Marionio Morales</u>

Date: 8/2

Ticket#: AP 34

ACCT#:306-14925

JKS INDUSTRIES CENTRAL 70 PROJECT





11. Dump Diversion Summary

Asbestos Abatement • Lead Abatement • Mold Remediation • Soil Remediation • Select Interior/Structural Demolition jksindustries.net • 0:303.238.0207 • F: 303.238.0452 • 747 Sheridan Blvd. #9A, Lakewood, CO 80214 Veteran Owned • Certified: MBE, DBE, SBE

JKS Industries

AP-34 4639 Claude Ct.

										/
	Descriptions		Dump Diversion / Recycle %							
Phase	Activity	Unit of	# of Yards	<u># of</u>	Total	Pounds	Total	Recycled	Pounds	<u>% of</u>
		<u>Measure</u>	per	Containers	Number of	<u>Per</u>	Lbs	Yes/No	of Recycle or Dump	Recycle or Dump
			<u>Container</u>		Yards	<u>Yard **</u>			Diversion	Diversion
Abatement	Trash Rolloff	Cubic Yard	-	-	-	450.00	-			
Abatement	Asbestos Containers	Cubic Yard	-	-	-	500.00	-			
1					-		-			
Demolition	Demolition Construction Debris	Cubic Yard	18	7	126.00	1,400.00	176,400			
Demolition	Concrete Debris	Cubic Yard	12	2	24.00	4,050.00	97,200	х	97,200	35.53%
Demolition	Trees	Cubic Yard	-	-	-	500.00	-	х	-	0.00%
Demolition	Steel	Lbs	12	-	-	1,000.00	-	х	-	0.00%
Demolition	Copper	Lbs					-	х	-	0.00%
				9	150.00		273,600		97,200	35.53%
STUDY NOTE	<u>.</u>									

1 The source material used for the Volume to Weight conversions came from Waste Management web site.

2 Conversions ratio's have been modified based on estimated compaction.



12. Containment Entry/Exit Log

Asbestos Abatement • Lead Abatement • Mold Remediation • Soil Remediation • Select Interior/Structural Demolition jksindustries.net • 0:303.238.0207 • F: 303.238.0452 • 747 Sheridan Blvd. #9A, Lakewood, CO 80214 Veteran Owned • Certified: MBE, DBE, SBE

**Environmental Projects Only

Friday

JKS INDUSTRIES

CONTAINMENT SIGN-IN & SIGN-OUT SHEET Job Name: Kiewet AP-34 Job #: 18-311

Date:

08-03-18

NAME	SIGN-IN	SIGN-OUT	SIGN-IN	SIGN-OUT
1. Paul Williams	7:15	11:30	12:30	3:22
2. Victor barmar	7:16	11:30	12:30	3:18
3. Carlos Jean	7:17	11:30	12:30	3:15
4.				
5.				
6.				
7.				
8.				
9.				
10.				
11.				
12.				
13.				
14.				
15.				
16.				
17.				
18.				
19.				
20.				

JKS INDUSTRIES

Saturday

CONTAINMENT SIGN-IN & SIGN-OUT SHEET Job Name: Krewif AP-34 Job #: 18-311

Date:

08-04-18

NAME	SIGN-IN	SIGN-OUT	SIGN-IN	SIGN-OUT
1. Andrewilliams	9:00	10:30	2:15	3:47
2. Paul Williams	8:30	11:30	12:30	4:25
3. Alex Coveral	8135	11:30	12:30	4:21
4. Janvob Ramever	8:37	11:30	12:30	4:15
5. Jean Carlos L	8:30	11:30	12:30	497
6.				
7.				
8.				
9.				
10.				
11.				
12.				_
13.				
14.				
15.				
16.				
17.				
18.				
19.		-		
20.				

JKS INDUSTRIES

CONTAINMENT SIGN-IN & SIGN-OUT SHEET Job Name: kiewt AP-34 Job #: 18-311

Mouday

Date:

08-06-18

NAME	SIGN-IN	SIGN-OUT	SIGN-IN	SIGN-OUT
1. Andre Williams	8:15	11:45	1:00	4:20
2. Paul Williams	7:30	11:55	1:00	4:55
3. Victor form	7:35	12:00	1:00	5:00
4.				
5.				
6.				
7.				
8.		11 I.		
9.	-			
10.		_		
11.				-
12.				
13.				
14.				
15.				
16.				-
17.				
18.				
19.				
20.				

**Environmental Projects Only

Tuesday

JKS INDUSTRIES

CONTAINMENT SIGN-IN & SIGN-OUT SHEET

Job Name: Krewit AP-34 Job #: 18-311

Date:

08-07-18

NAME	SIGN-IN	SIGN-OUT	SIGN-IN	SIGN-OUT
1. Andre Williams	6:50	10:30		
2. Carlos Jean L	6:30	11:00		
3. Paul Williams	6:30	11:00	12:00	3:20
4. Victor Lerma	6:30	11:00	12:60	3:15
5.				
6.			-	
7.				
8.		+		
9.				
10.				
11.				
12.				
13.				
14.				
15.			-	
16.				
17.				
18.				
19.				
20.				

JKS INDUSTRIES

Wed

CONTAINMENT SIGN-IN & SIGN-OUT SHEET Job Name: Krew: + AP-34 Job #: 18-311

Date:

08-08-18

NAME	SIGN-IN	SIGN-OUT	SIGN-IN	SIGN-OUT
1. Andre Williama	6:45	11:00	12:00	1:00
2. Paul Williams	6:20	11:00	12:00	1:30
3. Victor Lermon	6:25	11:00	12:00	1:30
4. Jean Carlos F	7:15	11:00	12:00	1:30
5.				
6.				
7.				
8.				
9.				
10.				
11.				-
12.			1	
13.				
14.				
15.				1
16.				
17.				
18.				
19.				
20.				

JKSINDUSTRIES.NET



13. Daily Logs

Asbestos Abatement • Lead Abatement • Mold Remediation • Soil Remediation • Select Interior/Structural Demolition jksindustries.net • 0:303.238.0207 • F: 303.238.0452 • 747 Sheridan Blvd. #9A, Lakewood, CO 80214 Veteran Owned • Certified: MBE, DBE, SBE

JKS Industries Date: g - 1 - 1gProject Name: kiewi + AP - 34 1g - 311Project NO: AP - 34 1g - 311Supervisor: Ardree Williams

Wed

NAME	Initial	EMPLOYER	TIME IN	TIME OUT	TIME IN		TOTA
Andere Williams		145	7:00			5:00	ac
Paul William	5	JK5	7:00	11:30	11:30	4.30	1.J G
Vidorler	VL	JAS	7:00	11:30	11:20	7.70	7
				11 10	12-90	3-30	8
							_
				*			
		± (_
							_
						-	
						*	
	-						

TAL 26.5

Job # AP- 3 Kiewit	JKS IDUSTRIES LLO Job Name: Kiew		DG Report #	
Date <u>8-1-18</u> Day	Wed	Month	Aug Year	2018
Project Manager	Reiben	St	uperintendent Andre L	lillians
ork Performed Today	Pre clean & S	etup	Weather:	
		/		
7:30 Ke	move trash &	debri, campet	Temp. HiLow	
du	ressens, Cabinet	5 1	Safety Meeting	
	,		Topic:	
Se	tup water a	log	Work Force N	lumber
Cet	has generator	0	Project Manager	3
3-1	15		Project Supervisor	I
			Operators	Ŧ
200 Rey	none Doors	and	Laborers	
SP.T	- chitspale	0	Tradesmen	3
201	- (pull)		Other:	2
			Other:	
			Other:	-
			Materiale He	0
			iviaterials Used	Quantity
			6 mil	2
			buril Tape	
				-
				_
			Material Purchased/D	elivered
Problems - Delays, Safety Issues <i>flace 15 very div</i> <i>frees</i> Subcontractor Progress	s ty with ne	edles and	animal and h	h-au
nspections				
Supervisor: Work	/			3
Equipment Rented Today	Rented From	Insp Chklist Complete?	Equipment	Hours
Visitors (Incl. Subs. Olisate at)	Time In (Time O)			
visitors (incl. Subs, Clients, etc)	Time In/Time Out	Activity Onsite		

Thurs

JKS Industries ON-SITE DAILY SIGN- IN SHEET 8 - 2 - 18 iewit AP-34 (18-311) 18-311 findre Williams

Ki
1

NAME	Initial	EMPLOYER	TIME IN	TIME OUT	TIME IN	TIME OUT	TOTAL
Andre Willians	ab	JHS	7:00			5:00	10
Paul Williams		JKS	7:00	11:30	12:30	4:30	9
Vieterlesma	VL	JKS	7:00	11:30	12:30	3:30	8
Joan Carlos Leona	DC	145	1:00	11:30	12:30	3:30	8
			•	-			
				-	-		
		ŕ.					
					-		
			-				
			1				
			-				
				-			r
						-	

TOTAL 35

تمر

Job # $\frac{AP-34}{Date}$ Date	JKS IDUSTRIES LL Job Name: <u>Kiec</u>	C DAILY PROJECT L	OG Report #	
Date 0-A-11 Day	Inusday		<u>Aug</u> Year	2018
Project Manager	Ruben	S	uperintendent Andre	Willia
Iork Performed Today Fin	ish Setup and Sta	nt demolition	Weather:	
			Temp Hi Low	
7:30 Con	tinue settino	40 containment	Safety Meeting	
tru	ing to main	tain neasin	Topic:	
Over	When hauce	langer	Work Force	lumber
aus:	many ho	lec has high	Project Manager	annoor
Mai	1/5 and une	des floor	Project Supervisor	1
	y of prilo	TIDUE .	Operators	
			Laborers	
1600 Set	- up loade	out and	Tradesmen	
de	com		Other:	
			Other:	
			Other:	-
			Materials Used	Quantity
2:30 Res n/a	natany Den	a of walling		Guarnity
Celling	and peri	o of wall and		
century				
			Motorial Durahaaad/D	alivered
			Material Purchased/D	elivered
				_
				_
Problems - Delays Safety Issue	9			
Paper Though cuitier				
Com inough chilice	ATH ANE IT pla	ace and courte	unment is in pla	CP
un pressure is jour	,021		/	
Waiting an chung	cher have M	500		
Subcontractor Progress	ster from 3	280		
and the second				
				×
nspections				
Superviser " Cantaining	ent			
Contai in it	211			2
Faultament Dented Taday				
Equipment Rented Today	Rented From	Insp Chklist Complete?	Equipment	Hours
Visitors (Incl. Subs, Clients, etc)	Time In/Time Out	Activity Onsite		
				_

Pa of

telet Friday

JKS Industries

NAME	Initial	EMPLOYER	TIME IN	TIME OUT	TIME IN	TIME OUT	TOTAL
Andere Williams	aw	JKS	7:00		_	4:30	9.5
PayLATTION	DU	TIS	7:00			4:30	9
Victor Lerma		JKS	7:00			3:30	8
Jean Carlos L		JKS	1:00			3:30	8
	-		-				
	-						
					-		
				-			
	τ.						
							r
		1					
						TOTAL	34-5

r tojoot Maria	Ter	1-11	0	inariatandant 10	1 111
	-	JETT	- 30	uperintendent <u>Andre</u>	Willia
lork Performed Today	Set	tup Dyrect load o	uf & Demolition	Weather:	
		1			
-7122	1	2.11 101		Temp. Hi Low	
1:10		suild and set	-up dimect	Safety Meeting	
	10	adout which	e waiting	Vork Force	Lungh an
	00	n aumpstei	to avrile	Draiget Manager	Number
	R	lania dama al	1.1.2	Project Manager	-
		Egia aerion	1 on the	Operators	
		arting tron	auli stanning		
	in in	then hear	and phopecuird	Tradesmen	-
	di	mans to law	1 (helaw 020)	Other:	
:00			2 Chc100 1020 J	Other:	
	Z:	12 rooms h	ralls and	Other:	
	do	maed, Benin	demalition	Materials Used	Quantity
	of.	the costing	Acous end to		Guarary
	1110	et ching +			
	001	21			
					-
				Material Development	
				Material Purchased/L	elivered
				1	
	411001100				
roblems - Delays, Safe	ty issues	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			
Problems - Delays, Safe Having to stop	and	critical hole	s on the ensit	de of exterior	~
Problems - Delays, Safe Having to stop walls	and	cvitical hole	s on the ensid	de of exterior	~
Problems - Delays, Safe Having to stop walls	and	cvitical hole,	s on the ensit	de of exterior	~
Problems - Delays, Safe Having to stop walks Waiting on d	and	rvitical holes	s on the susice at 2:30	de of exterior	~
Problems - Delays, Safe Having to stop walk Waiting on d Subcontractor Progress	and umpster	critical holes r annived	s on the fusic at 2:30	de of exterior	~
Problems - Delays, Safe Having to stop walks Waiting on d Subcontractor Progress	and umpster	critical holes r annived	s on the fusic at 2:30	de of exterior	
Problems - Delays, Safe Having to stop walks Waiting on d Subcontractor Progress	and umpster	rvitical hole; r annived	s on the fusic at 2:30	de of exterior	~
Problems - Delays, Safe Having to stop walks Waiting on d Subcontractor Progress	and umpster	critical hole, r annived	s on the fusic at 2:30	de of exterior	
Problems - Delays, Safe Having to stop walk Waiting on d Subcontractor Progress	and umpster	critical holes	s on the fusic at 2:30	de of exterior	~
Problems - Delays, Safe Having to stop walk? Waiting on d Subcontractor Progress nspections Supervisor: w	and umpster	critical holes r annived a contain men 7	s on the susis at 2:30	de of exterior	-
Problems - Delays, Safe Having to stop walks Waiting on d Subcontractor Progress Inspections	and umpster	cuitical holes r annived containmen]	s on the fusic at 2:30	de of exterior	
Problems - Delays, Safe Having to stop walks Waiting on d Subcontractor Progress Inspections	and umpster	cuiticail hole; r annived of contain men)	s on the Eusic at 2:30	de of exterior	~ ·
roblems - Delays, Safe Having to stop walk? Waiting on d ubcontractor Progress supervisor: w Equipment Rented To	and umpster	cuiticail hole, r annived a contain men 7 Rented From	at 2:30	Le of exterior	Hours
roblems - Delays, Safe Having to stop walls Waiting on d ubcontractor Progress supervisor: w Equipment Rented To	and and umpster	contain men 7 Rented From	at 2:30	Le of exterior	Hours
roblems - Delays, Safe Having to stop walls Waiting on d ubcontractor Progress Supervisor: w Equipment Rented To	and and umpster	cuitical holes r annived contain men 7 Rented From	s on the Eusic at 2:30 L Insp Chklist Complete?	Equipment	Hours
roblems - Delays, Safe Having to stop wall? Waiting on d ubcontractor Progress Supervisor: w Equipment Rented To	and umpster	cuitical holes r annived contain men 7 Rented From	at 2:30	Le of exterior	Hours
Problems - Delays, Safe Having to stop walk; Waiting on d subcontractor Progress Supervisor: w Equipment Rented To	and umpster	contain men 7 Rented From	at 2:30	Equipment	Hours
Problems - Delays, Safe Having to stop walks Waiting on d Subcontractor Progress Supervisor: w Equipment Rented To	and umpster	contain men 7 Rented From	at 2:30	Equipment	Hours
Visitors (Incl. Subs. Clied	and and umpster	contain men 7 Rented From	at 2:30	Equipment	Hours

For Saturday

Date :	8-4-18
Project Name:	Kiewit AP. 34
Project NO:	AP-34
Supervisor:	Andre Williams

NAME	Initial	EMPLOYER	TIME IN	TIME OUT	TIME IN	TIME OUT	TOTAL
Andwewillians	an	JES	7:30			5:00	9
PAULES	Ru	JIS	8:00	11:30	12:30	4:30	8.5
Alox Madrilerand	AHC	JKS	8:00	1:30	12:30	4:30	8
Jamrob Zamile	JR	JKS	00:0	11:30	12:30	4:30	8
Jean Carloste	JC	JKS	.8:00	11:30	12:30	4:30	8
Lucia Gaspay	lep	Tos	8100	11:30	12:30	4:30	8
the Routed	SR	JKS	12:30			- 4:30	\$4
			,				
	*						
							-
						_	

TOTAL

Job # <u>AP-34</u> Date <u>1 = K-14</u> Day	JKS IDUSTRIES LLO Job Name: <u>Krewi</u>		DG Report #	2010
Project Manager	Ruben	Monu	uperintendent And	e Willi
Vork Performed Today Demo	sliftion & Removis	ng Trans.	Weather:	
ma 15 i	1 1	5		
851) Eoac	1. dumpster	and	Temp. Hi Low	
COM	tinue to ven	nove plaster	Safety Meeting	_
Walls	and ceilin	9	Topic:	
A 40 A	1 9		WORK FORCE	lumber
szo <u>Kemov</u>	e transite P	anels	Project Manager	
from	the back of	the house	Project Supervisor	-
			Operators	
11:20	/		Laborers	
11-30 bana	A		Iradesmen	
			Other:	
2:30 7500	A /1 //	1 /	Other:	
5: 10 15%	of the walls	and celling	Other:	
ave	demoed and	dumpster	Materials Used	Quantity
ts ab	out 75% full			
Mak	e repairs o	n critical		
barro	ers ney au	r pressupe		
dou	n to .018	/		
			Material Purchased/D	elivered
Problems - Delays, Safety Issues	S			_
1				
ATTA				
10/10				
Subcontractor Progress				
Subcontractor i rogress				
	1			
nenections				
inspections	~ f ' at			
Supervisor: Work 2 (phtamment			
Equipment Dented Teder	Deale IE			
Equipment Rented Today	Rented From	Insp Chklist Complete?	Equipment	Hours
Visitors (Incl. Subs, Clients, etc)	Time In/Time Out	Activity Onsite		

Monday

Date ;	1 6	- 10	
Project Name:	Kiewit	AP-34	
Project NO:	AP-34		
Supervisor:	Andre	Williams	

1

NAME	Initial	EMPLOYER	TIME IN	TIME OUT	TIME IN	TIME OUT	TOTAL
Andre Williams	ar	JKS	7:00	12:00	1:00	5:30	10
PAULN	Pw	JKS	7:00	12:00	1:00	5:30	10
Victor Cerme	-VC	SKS	7:00	12:00	1:00	5:30	10
						2.7	
	-						
					-		
	÷						
						TOTAL	
						IOIAL	

Job # $\frac{4P-34}{Date 8.6-18}$ Day	JKS IDUSTRIES LLO Job Name: <u>Kewi</u> Monda v	C DAILY PROJECT LO	Repo	Year 1019
Project Manager	Ruben	Su	uperintendent	
Vork Performed Today	this of Taxal e	lecin	Weather	
pento	or or o pinal c	Ican		
130			Temp. HiLo	w
Rem	ove Plaster f	row the	Safety Meeting	
last	voon and co	intinue to	Topic:	
Final	clean @o	ataument	Work Force	Number
it on			Project Man	ager
100	of the of	acter line	Project Super	ators
heer	1 remared	uel Loaded	Labo	orers
out.	continue f	o Final clean	Trades	men
and	nove pane	to wash and	Other:	
leat blow cont	anment		Other:	
			Other:	
1			Materials Used	Quantity
2:00 Lunch				
Vice Protection	· · · · · · · ·	1		-
200 Degin to	wash con	Tabament		
0		,		
			Material Purchas	ed/Delivered
				ou Donvorou
			1	
Problems Delays Safety Jesus				
Mamot unal ale	1 1 101.10.0	marken 10	1	10
JHONT WORD CREW	power	Washer Keep	15 cutting o	KP
Statistics of the second				
Subcontractor Progress				
				-
nspections				
Supervisor Worky	contain ent			
Equipment Repted Today	Rented From	Inco Chklist Complete?	Equipment	Llours
_qupmont follow foudy	Reflect FOIT	map onklist complete?		Hours
		1		
		1		
Visitors (Incl. Subs, Clients, etc)	Time In/Time Out	Activity Onsite		

Tuesday

JKS Industries ON-SITE DAILY SIGN- IN SHEET Date: 08-07-18 Project Name: Uiewit AP.34718-311 Project NO: AP-34 18-311 Supervisor: Andre Willia m5

NAME	Initial	EMPLOYER	TIME IN	TIME OUT	TIME IN	TIMEOUT	TOTAL
Anduch Miams	an	JKS	6:00	4400		4:00	10
Pauli	Pu	JKS	6:00	11:00	12:00	3:30	9
VICTOREGIE	VL	The	6:00	11:00	12:00	1:30	89
Jeanladodio	JC	JKS	6:00	4:00		\$2:00	58
			,	141			
					4		
e.							
						-	
				(4)			
						-	
			+				
			- I			TOTAL	

.lob # 18-31/	JKS IDUSTRIES LL	C DAILY PROJECT LO	DG	
Date 08-07 Da	y Tuesday	Month	Aug Year	2018
Project Manager	Ruben	Si	uperintendent Androl	William
lork Porformed Teday				
vork Performed Today	inal clean		Weather:	
6:30 stars	ted to unde	Anna lat la	Temp Hi Low	
hatte	as in the fair	west man	Safety Meeting	
Corre	al for roc foot	w-91 room	Topic:	
			Work Force	Jumber
15 45 Wa	show cuts of	I while mail	Project Manager	
Wo	vir an it we	begin to was	Project Supervisor	
Wi	th airless soma	Ver and makie	Operators	
reA	airs to cultica	15	Laborers	
1			Tradesmen	
		and the second sec	Other:	
9100 Pou	rev washer k	ack running	Other:	
			Other:	
unch			Materials Used	Quantity
1111				
2:00 Com	tinche to ADGre	v wash free		
top	to bottom fin	ishing up		
the	middle room,	had to make		
2105	ses building st	vacture is		1
very	dirty J			
1	/		Material Purchased/D	elivered
	¢	- h		
4:30 End 0	t dar	1		
	1	+		
Problems - Delays, Safety Issu	es			
Building structure is ver	y dirty			
Needing to constantly	I make repair	rs to critical	s do to power	
washing	1		/	
Subcontractor Progress				
nonactions				
nspections		, ,		
Supervisor: Work	progress & con	tain ment		
	<u> </u>			
Equipment Pented Today	Dented From		le i i	
Equipment Rented Today	Rented From	Insp Chklist Complete?	Equipment	Hours
				1
Visitors (Incl. Suba Clienta ata	Time In/Time Out	A other and the Correction		
visitors (incl. Subs, Clients, etc	/ Time in/Time Out	Activity Onsite		
			1	

n- -*

Wed

Date :	08-08-18
Project Name:	Kiewst AP-34 /18
Project NO:	18-311
Supervisor:	Andre Williams

NAME	Initial	EMPLOYER	TIME IN	TIME OUT	TIME IN	TIME OUT	TOTAL
Andrewillians	an	JKS	6:00		(4:00	10
Paulwillipms	Pw	JKS	6:00	11:00	12:00	3:30	9
VictorLerme	VL	5KG	6:00	11:00	12:00	3:30	9
Jean Coulos ben			7:00	11:06	12:00	3:30	8
-				2)			
			-				_
			-				
			_				
	-			×			
	41						
			E.s.				
							,
						TOTAL	

Job # 18.311	JKS IDUSTRIES LL	C DAILY PROJECT LO	DG Poport #	
Date 08-08 Day	Wed	Month	Aug Vear	9010
Project Manager	Ruber	Ninha	uperintendent Andre	h/illia
Vork Performed Today	Final Clean		Weather	
	Power wash.	ing the	Temp Hi Low	
10	st voom an	d the	Safety Meeting	
100	a out room	110	Topic:	
			Work Force	lumber
A COLORED TO THE REAL OF THE R			Project Manager	
8:30 Sta	ting from 1	west to	Project Supervisor	
Pas	t with and	55 washing	Operators	
the	floor and	inaking)	Laborers	1
ren	air to conta	inmould	Tradesmen	
/			Other:	
			Other:	
unch			Other:	
			Materials Used	Quantity
12:00 6000	is up and	in the dumph of		quantity
1100	p up	The aumpsier		
wat u	ino mitic	ale and		
apply	more tane 1	alu.a		
	and index	give		
1'00 Pupp 1.	a signal in	nolia	Material Purchased/D	olivered
the to	- ngual 14	spection	Material Fulchased/D	elivered
to us a soon				
10 0000000	N WORNING			
Problems - Delays, Safety Issue	s			
All a serie araine a	Plana notic .	14 1001		
and it to and it	a poly u	ve seen mon	y small openin	9
applied tape & gius			/ / 0	/
Subcontractor Progress				
raboontautor r rogress				
				H
nspections				
Equipment Rented Today	Pontod From		E-sister (
Equipment Rented Today	Nenteu Pioni	insp Criklist Complete?	Equipment	Hours
				-
Visitors (Incl. Suba Olianta ata)	Time In (Time O)			
visitors (incl. Subs, clients, etc)	Time In/Time Out	Activity Onsite		

Thursday

Date : 08 - 09 - 18Project Name: <u>Kicwit AP-34</u> Project NO: <u>18-311</u> Supervisor: <u>Andre Williagg</u>

NAME	Initial	EMPLOYER	TIME IN	TIME OUT	TIME IN	TIME OUT	TOTAL
AndreWillians	au	JKS	7:00	_		4:00	9
PAULW	PW	JKG	2:00	11:00	12:00	3:30	8
Viezirlem	1	FKS	7:00	11:00	12:00	3:30	8
Jean Carlos	JC	TKS	7:00	11:00	12:00	3:30	8
				-			
					-		
				1+1			
	-						
							r
		2		-			
			1 191				
						TOTAL	G

Job # 18-311	JKS IDUSTRIES LLO Job Name: <u>Kees</u>	C DAILY PROJECT LO	DG Report #	
Project Manager	Ruben		uperintendent Andre	2018
lork Performed Today	I Inspection & Au	r clearanse	Weather:	
	/			
2.2.2		0 1 1	Temp. Hi Low	
1:40 VC	acunin and	detail crevites	Safety Meeting	
w	the screw dr.	ivers	Topic:	l
s. //	han in the	A M	VVOIK FOICE	lumber
	are waiting	for the	Project Manager	
Abort			Project Supervisor	
213B MINC	an sugal	1 4 days II	Operators	
1. JO AUG	I Trans	is doing the	Tradosman	
Visau	1 saspection		Other	
Nº20 Parce	al iscaul a	11. 1. 10	Other:	
<u>Passe</u>	a risaul Si	etting pumps	Other:	-
for a	ur clearancy	0	Materials Head	0
11.000 1			Iviaterials Used	Quantity
1:00 Lunch				
11.00	110			
1:00 begin	setting d	NOP POLK		
andua	d the hou	se to remore		-
Trangit	e paneling	1		
		1 1 1		
1:45 Contain	rment passe	d Air cleana	 Material Purchased/D 	elivered
contin	ue vemovia	g transite		
Janetin	g and teaks	ng down		
contari	hungut	1		
,	<u>^</u>			
3:30 End of	dav			
Problems - Delays, Safety Issues	5			
1/				
None				
A CONTRACTOR OF THE OWNER				
Subcontractor Progress				
nspections				
Vigaul & Air clea	ruance			
Equipment Rented Today	Rented From	Insp Chklist Complete?	Equipment	Hours
				. Iouro
				-
				-
Visitors (Incl. Subs. Clients. etc.)	Time In/Time Out	Activity Onsite		
	rine nørnne Out	Induvity Offsite		
	1			

Da of

70

Certral

Carado

Date : 8 Project Name: 7 Project NO: 7 Supervisor: 7

Ai AP the

	NAME	Initial	EMPLOYER	TIME IN	TIME OUT	TIME IN	TIMEOUT	TOTAL
	Abel Casado	AC						
	. Low Parlage	JB						
	Hannah Welk	r HW						
						-		
8/27	Etrain Casado	FC	JISS	7:60				
	Hel Casado	AC	TKS	7:00				
	AnIonio Movales	Ar	FW					
	tell black	NAW	IW	729				
	Braylos Franklin	95	TUI	745				
	JAMES WOULS	Tr/	TW	5:00		-		
	Hannah Water	the)	KIE	1:00				
	(1)mtehneger	CM	WSP	0900				
	/	_			-			
228	ABEL CASADO	AC	TKS	7:00				
-20	Strain Casale	50	JES	7:00				
	Mice Stankon	BMS	Krewit	9:30				
	Clintonnege	en	wsp	0930				
			1					
				-				
				1				
						-		
						-	TOTAL	

Job # $\frac{AP 33}{Date \otimes 12 M2}$	JKS IDUSTRIES L	LC DAILY PROJECT	LOG A Repo	rt #
Project Manager	xy	Mor	nth day	Year Jois
Project Manager		-	Superintendent	arlo.
Work Performed Today			Weather: X	
Donno hora)
DENA NOSE	Using the	20 excarg	Temp. HiLov	v
Use water foci	ler to con-	trat Lat	Safety Meeting	
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	te con	rol don.	Work Force	Number
load out truck	s with tr	ash	Project Mana	der
			Project Supervi	isor
			Operat	tors
			Labor	rers
			Othor	nen
			Other:	-
			Other:	
			Materials Used	Quantity
*				
				1
				-
			Material Purchaso	d/Dolivered
			material i urchased	u/Delivered
roblems - Delays, Safety Issue	es i A			
	Vono			
	10 no			_
	·+			
bcontractor Program				
incontractor Progress				
spections				
210 01				
				-
Equipment Rented Today	Rented From	Insp Chklist Complete?	Equipment	Hours
210 8.8	In the And			riouro
en en	United lenus	405	210 00	
sitors (Incl. Subs, Clients, etc)	Time In/Time Out	Activity Onsite		
		Ø Onsite		
		4		